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T Juseph D. Jenkins, Director
Division of Electric and Gas
Florida Public Service Commission

107 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee, 1o e 32509 (RGA

e

represent to the best of our knowledge and belief that our annual report for the year erded

1969, an tiled pursuant to Commission rule, 1s in substanttal compliance with the following, escept as

noted in the report or as separately explained herein:

1.
2.
3.
4

w

We

Uniform system of accounts prescribed by the Commission,

Applicable ruies and orders of the Commission.

Commission approved guidelines for inter/intra company allocations, it any.

Any communications from regulatory agencies concerning noncompliance with or deficiencies Iin
financial reporting practices.

Reporting requirements for related party transactions and related accounts receivable or
payable, including sales, purchases, loans, transfers, leasing arrangements and guarantees.

are aware that Sect: n 837.06, Florida Statutes provides:

whoever knowingly makes a false statement
In writing with the intent to mislead a public
servant in the performance of his official duty
shall be guilty of a misdemeansr of the second
degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082,
s, 775.083, or s. 775.084.

L. F. Anderson
President and Chi=f Operating Officer /s/ G. F. Anderson April 30, 1990

(Name and Title of Chief (Signature) (date)

Executive Officer)

L. L. Lefler

Vice President - Controller /s/ L. L. Lefler April 30, 1990

(Name and Title of Chiet (Signature) (date)

Financial Officer)
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HEPORT OF INDEFENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

To the Bosrd of Directors
Tampa Electric Company:

We have audited the balance sheets of Tampa Electric Company as of December 31,
1989 and 1988, and the related statements of income, for the years then ended,
and the statement of retalned earnings and cash flows for the year ended
December 31, 1989, included on pages 110 through 122F of the accompanyling
Federal Energy Regulatory Comnmission Form No. 1. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility 1is to
express an opinion on these financlal statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit 1in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtalin reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also  includes assessing the accounting principles used and asignificant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

As discussed in Note A, these financial statements were prepared in accordance
with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as
set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting
releases, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally
nccepted accounting principles.

In our opinion, the financial etatements referred to above present falrly, in
all material respects, the financial position of Tampa Electric Company as of
December 31, 1989 and 1988, the results of its operations and its cash flows
for the year ended December 31, 1989, and net income for the year ended
December 31, 1988, 1in accordance with the accounting requirements of the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform
System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of
directors and management of Tampa Electric Company and the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission.

W{/M

Tampa, Florida
January 30, 1990




INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE
FERC FORM NO. 1

GENERAL INFORMATION

.

Purpose

This form is a regulatory support requirement (18 CFR 141 1) It is designea to collect inancial ana
operanonal information from major electric utilities, icensees and others subject to the junisdiction of
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission This report 1s also secondarly considered to be a non.
confidential public use form supporting a statistical publication (Financial Statistics of Selectea Eiectric
Utilities), published by the Energy Information Administration

Who Must Submit

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission’'s Uniform System ot Ac-

counts Prescribed for Public Utiities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power

Act (18 CFR 101) must submit this form.

Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or lransmission service
that exceeds one of the following:

(1) One million megawatt hours of total annual sales,

(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,

(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual gross interchange out,

(4) 500 megawatt hours of wheeling for others (deliverias plus losses)

What and Where to Submit

(a) Submit an orniginal and six (6) copies of this lorm to
U.S. Department of Energy
Energy Information Administration El 541
Mail Station: BG-094
Forrestal Building
Washington, D.C.
Retain one copy of this report for your files.

(b) Submit immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the latest annual report to stockholgers
and any annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, secur-
ity analysts, or industry associations. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. If reports to
stockholders are not prepared, enter "NA’" in column (d) on Page 4. List of Schedules ) Mail these
reports to:

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
825 N. Capitol St., N.E.

Room 946

Washington, D.C. 20426

(c) For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the fiing date
for this form, a letter or report:

(i) Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and) pages with
the Commission's applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes relatirig
thereto and the chief accountant’s published accounting releases), and

(i) Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accoun-
tant, certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of
the U.S. (See 18 CFR 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications.)

Relerence

Schedules Pages
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income 114-117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

When accompanyina this form, insert the letter or report immediately following the cover sheet

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 1




GENERAL INFORMATION (Continuea)

ol

H]] What and Where to Submit (Continued)
(cy Continued

Use the following torm for the letter or report uniess unusual circumstances or conditions, explained
in the letter or report. demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions

are reported.
In connection with our regular examination of the financial statement of
for the year ended on which we have reported separately under date of we
have also reviewed schedules of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with '

the Federal Energy Regulatory Commuission, for conformity in all m.ateral respects with
the requirements of the Federal Energy Requlatory Commission as set forth in its ap-
plicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. our review
for this purpose included such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the
preceding paragraph (except as noted below) contorm in all material respects with the
accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regqulatory Commission as set forth
in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission’s
requirements. Nescnbe the discrepancies that exist.

(d) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies
to meet their requirements free of charge from:
U.S. Department of Energy
National Energy Information Center
Energy Information Administration
Washington, D.C. 20585
(202) 586-8800

v. When to Submit:
Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

| Prapare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 101) (U S of A ) Interpret
all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U S of A

1. Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages
and figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowad axcept on the four basic
financial statements where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree
with the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying threshoids to determine
significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current
reporting year, and use for statement of income income accounts the current years amounts.

1 Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report
Enter the word ""None’’ where it truly and completely states the fact.

v For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, either
(a) Enter the words "'Not Applicable”” on the particular page(s), or

(b) Omit the page(s) and enter "NA,"" ""NONE,"" or "'Not Applicable’ in column (d) on the List of Schedules,
pages 2. 3, and 4.

v Complete this report by means which result in a parmanent record. Complete the original copy in parma-
nent black ink or typewriter print, if practical. The copies, however, may be carbon copies or other similar
means of reproduction provid.d the impresc.ons are clear and readable.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page n



GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS (Continued)

Vi Enter the month. day. ana year tor all dates. Use customary abbreviations The Date of Report ! 're
top of each page i1s applicable only to resupbmissions (see VIl below)

il Indicate negative amounts (such as decreases) by enclosing the figures in parentheses |
Vil When making revisions, resubmit only those pages that have been changed from the onginal Submis..on
Submit the same number of copies as required for filing the form [nclude with the resubmission the lien-

tification anad Attestation page, page 1 Mail dated resubmissions to

Chief Accountant

Federal Enerqgy Regulatory Commission
825 North Capitol Street, N E.

Room 946

Washington, D.C. 20426

1X. Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the sup
plemental statement (8'2 by 11 inch size) to the page being supplemented. Provide the appropriate iden
tufication information, including the utle(s) of the page and the page number supplemented

X. Do not make references 10 reports of previous years of 1o other repons in lieu of required entries, except
as spacifically authorized.

XI. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year. tha figures reported must be based upon
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriale explanation given as 10 wnhy
the different figures were used.

Xl Hespondents may submit computer printed schedules (reduced 1o 82 by 11) instead of the preprinted
schedules if they are in substantially the same format.

DEFINITIONS

1 Commuission Authorization (Comm. Auth.)--The authorization of the Federal Energy Requiatory Commis.-
sion, or any other Commission. Name the commission whosa authorization was obtained and give date
of the authorization

Il Respondent—The person. corporation, licensee. agency. authority or other legal entity or instrumentanty
in whose behalf the report 1s made.

EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. 791a-825r)

""Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act. 1o wit

(3) ‘corporation’ means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, associalion. DuSINess Irus!
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, Of a receiver or receivers. trustee or trustees ot any
of the foregoing. It shall not include ‘'municipalities’ as hereinafter definad.

(4) ‘person’ means an individual or a corporation;

(5) ‘licensee’ means any person, State, or municipality licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act
and any assignee or successor in interest thereof:

(7) ‘'municipality’ means a city, county, irngation district, drainage district. or other pohitical subdvision or
agency of a State competent under the laws thereot 1o carry on the business of developing. transmitting, utiliz
ing, or distnbuting power: "

(11) ‘projact’ means a complate unit of improvement or davelopment. consisting of a power house, all water
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part ot
said unit, and all storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly connected therewith. the primary line or lines
transmitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary
transmission system, all miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part thereor
and all water rights, nghts-of-way, ditches. dams, reservoirs, lands. or interest in lands the use and occupancy
of which are necessary or approprate in the maintenance and operation of such unit.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page ni
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Sec. 4 The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered—

(a) To make investigations and !o collect and record data concermng the utilization of the water resources of
any region to be geveloped. the water-power industry and its relation 1o other industries anda to interstate or foreign
commerce and concerning the location, capacity, development costs, and relation 1o markels of power sites, to
the extent the Commission may deeam necessary or usetul tor the purposes of this Act ™’

‘Sec. 304 (a) Every licensee and every public utlity shall file with the Commuission such annual and other penodic
or special reports as the Commission may be rules and requiations or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate
to assist the Commission in the proper aaministration of thus Act. The Commission may prescribe the manner
and form in which such reports shall be made. and require from such persons specific answers 1o all questions
upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may .equire that such reports shall incluae.
armong other things. full information as to assets and habiliies, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereof,
gross receipts. interest due and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and other facilities, cost
of maintenance and operation of the project and other facilities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project
works and other facilities, depreciation, generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use. and sale of electric
energy. The Commission may require any such person 10 make adequate provision for currently determining such
costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under oath unless the Commission otherwise specifies.’

“Sec. 309 The Commussion shall have power to perform any and all acts, and 1o prescribe, iIssue, make, amend,
and rascind such orders, ruies and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions
of this Act. Among other things, such rules and requlations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms
used 1n this Act; and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements, declarations. applications, and repors
1o be filed with the Commuission, the information which they shall contain, and the ime within which they shall
be filed

GENERAL PENALTIES

LXCLAPTS FROM THE LAW (Continued) .

“Sec. 315. (a) Any licensee or public utility which willfully fails, within the ime prescribed by the Commission.
to comply with any order of the Commussion, to file any report required under this Act or any rule or reguiation
of the Commission thereunder, to submit any information or document required by the Commission in the course
of an investigatian conducted under this Act, . . . shall forfeit to the United States an amount not exceeding $1.000
1o be fixed by the Commussion after notice and opportunity for hearing

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page v




FERC FORM NO 1:
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHERS

DENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name ot Responaent | 02 Year of Repont

, . l'Nae 2 :
Tampa Electric Company { Dec: 31,19 K9

03 Previous Name ana Date ot Change (/f name chanqeda during year)

04 Address of Principal Business Ottice at End of year (Street. City. State. Jip Coae)

702 Y. Franklin Street, Tampa, Florida ii60l
05 Name of Contact Parson on Title of Contact Heorson
Lester L. Lefler Vice Pres.=-Controller

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State. Zip Code)

702 %. Franklin Street, Tampa, Florida 33602

08 Telepnone of Contact Person. Including| 09 This Report is 10 Date of Report
Area Code (Mo, Da. Yr)

(1) * An Onginal (2) __ A Resubmussion g 10g
(813) 228-4111 April 30, 1990

ATTESTATION

The undersigned otficer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report. that 1o the best of fus/her knowleage. information. anag
belie!. all statements of fact contained in the aCCOMPanyiNg repor are irué and the aCCOMPanying report 1s a correct staltement of the business
and aftairs of the above named respondent in respect [0 8ach and every matter set lorth therein dunng the penod Ifom and including January |
to and incluging including December 31 of the year of the reporn

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signea
(Mo, Da. ¥r)
L. L. Letler
02 Title
i 1 99(
Vice Presidenc-Controller /sf{ L. L. Lefler April. 30, .

Title 18. U S.C 1001. makes it a cime for any person knowingly and willingly 10 make 1o any Agency or Department of the Unitea States any
I faise fictitious or 'raudulent statements as 10 any matter within 15 junsgiction

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 1



Name ol Hesponaent This Raport Is Date ot Repon Year ol Repon |
(1) (4 An Onginal (Mo. Da. Yr) I
rafipa Llectric Lompany (2) _ A Resubmission wpril 10, wan | Dec. 31, 19 8Y _J
) HIST OF SCHEDULES (Flactne Uitihity) ‘
Enter in column (d) the terms ‘none,’” "'not ap- pages. Omil pages where the responses are 'none. I
phcable ' or “"NA." as appropnale, whare no infor- “not applicable,”’ aor “NA
Aty o atmonda have hoon tapuited lor catlain
Title of Schedule ?,:l:;.:f: HE::m Hamarks
a) L1} c’ a)
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
janaral Information 101 Ed 12-87
Control Over Hespondent 102 Ed 12.87
Corporations Controiled by Respondent . . .. 103 Ed. 12-87
Otficars 104 Ed 12-87
Ditectors L) Fd 12n/
Securnity Holders and Voting Powers e 106-107 Ed. 12-87 | 107 - None
Important Changes During the Year 108-109 Ed 1288 | 109 - None
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113 Ed. 12-89
Statement of Income for the Year 114117 Ed. 1288 | [|5-116 =‘ione
Statement of Hetained Earnings lor the Year 118-119 Ed. 12-89
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121 Ed 12.89
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123 Ed. 12-89 | 123 - None
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other
Debits)
Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for
Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion . . . . 200-201 Ed. 12-89 | 201 - None
Nuclear Fuel Materals . . 202-203 Ed. 12-89 | 02 - None
Electric Plant in Service ; g T e T 204-207 Ed. 12-88
Electric Plant Leased to Others S a o : 213 Ed. 12-89 |13 - None
Electric Plant Held for Future Use . R 214 Ed. 12-89
Construction Work in Progress—Electric . 216 Ed. 12-87
Construction Overheads—Electric 217 Ed 12-89
General Description of Construction Ovsrnaad Procaaura . 218 Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant 219 Ed. 12-£8
Nonutility Property .. ... ... ... ... ... . ..... . 221 Ed. 12-87
Investment in Subsidiary Compames ................ . . . 224-225 | Ed. 12-89
Materiais and SUDDIEB: - «o o v ca sk el s TR g 227 Ed. 12-89
Extraordinary Property Losses . B £ 230 Ed. 12-88
Unrecovered Plant and Flegulalury Sludy Costs 230 Ed. 12-88
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits . 233 Ed. 12-89
Accumuiated Deferred Income Taxes (Accoum 190) ... . .. - 234 Ed. 12-88
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabilities and
Other Credits)
Capital Stock 250-251 Ed 12-88
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for Conversion,
Premium on Capital Stock, and Installments Received on Capital
SUOCK 1. s vlh s E brer sims . 252 Ed. 12-87
Other Pald -in Cap«lal . 3 253 Ed. 12-87
Discount on Capital Stock 254 Ed. 12-87
Capital Stock Expense 254 Ed 12-86
Long-Torm Dbt i s sin 55 v fesonmin o bin e tammies s 256-257 Ed. 12-88

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 2




Name ot Responaent

This Report Is:

Date of Repon | Year of Report

_ (1) ¥ An Onginal (Mo, Da. Yr)
Fampa clectric “ompany 2) L. A Resubmission April o, L) | Dec. 31. 198"
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)
Title of Schedule ?,':;';? 93:':..; Remarks
(a) iL-]] cl (al
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued)
Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income for
Federal Income Taxes . e 261 Ed. 12-88
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year 262-263 Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266-267 Ed. 12-89
Other Deferred Credits . . .. . ......... 269 Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Acceleraled Amomzauon
PPOBBIIY - o oo v S U Ao gt e Ao (U &Y 272-273 Ed. 12-89
Accumulated De!erred Incoma Taxes—Other Property 274-275 Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Other . ; 276-277 Ed. 12-88
INCOME ACCOLNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
Electric Operating Revenues 300-301 Ed. 12-89
Sales of Electnicity by Rate Schoduios 304 Ed. 12-88
Sales for Hesale 310311 Ed 1288
Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses . . 320-323 Ed. 12-88
Number of Electric Department Employees 323 Ed. 12-88
Purchased Power T 326-327 Ed. 12-88
Interchange Power .. .................... 328-329 Ed. 12-88
Transmission of Electricity for or by Others . . 332 Ed. 12-87
Miscellaneous General Expenses—Electric. . . . .. 335 Ed. 12-87
Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant 336-338 Ed. 12-88 | 337-3i38 -None
Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Interest
Charges Accounts . : 340 Ed. 12-87
COMMON SECTION
Requlatory Commission Expenses 350-351 Ed. 12-88
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353 Ed. 12-87
Distribution of Salaries and Wages . ........................... 354-355 Ed. 12-88
Common Utility Plant and Expenses . . ................... 356 Ed. 12-37 | 356 - None
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
Electric Energy Account .. . ....... e S MR U Nt e 401 Ed. 12-89
Monthly Peaks and Qutput . . .......... ... ..., 401 Ed. 12-88
Steam-Electnic Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) ... .... .. 402-403 Ed. 12-89
Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large lants) R 406407 Ed. 12-89 Nune
Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) . 408-409 Ed 12-88 None
Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants) . S 410-411 Ed. 12-87 None

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)

Page 3




Name o! Responaent This Report Is: Date ot Repon Yoar of Heparn

(1) = An Onginal (Mo. Ua. Yr) |

Dampa tlectric company (2) A Resubmission \pril o Lavn | Dec 31, 19¢&v
B LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued) | .
| ’ Reterence Date A
e ol Schedule Page No Revised amares
a) ] cl d)

ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA (Continuead)

Transmission Line Statistics 422-423 Ed. 12-87

Transmission Lines Added Durning Year 424-425 EJd 12-86

Substations : 426-427 Ed. 12-86

Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers 429 Ed. 12-88

Environmental Protection Facilities : ; 430 Ed. 12-88

Environmental Protection Expenses . . . . 431 Ed. 12-88

Footnote Data o L L o 450 Ed. 12-87 450 - None
Stockholders' Reports . . . .. . .. - R . S - None

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 4




|NAME OF RESPONDENT : AR U M EY
Ifm;-a Flectric Company This Repart In An Or iginal Uec. 31, B9

\ GENERAL [INFORMATIOW

1. Prnnde name and title of ntftcer havmq cu\tudy of the gem-ut corporate books of account and address of offire
where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books af sccount are sept,
if different from that where the general corporate books are kept,

L. L. Lefler, Vice President - Controller

702 Morth Franklin Street
Tampa, florida 33602

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent |s m(nrpmntod and date of mcorparanm
organization and the date orgenized.

State of Florida, December 1, 1899 - Reincorporated April 18, 1949
3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by 8 receiver or trustee, give (a) name of receiver

or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the suthority by which the receivership or trusteeship
wos created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

N/A

&. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which the
respondent operated.

The company it @ public utility operating wholly within the State of Florida and is engaged 1n the
generation, purchase, transmission, distribution and sale of electric energy.

S Have you engaged as the principal accountant to sudit your financial statements an accountant who s not the prircipal
sccountant for your previous year’s certified financial statements?

) YES ...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

FLRC tORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) PAGE 101

1f incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type of



[NAME OF RESPONDENT:

TEAR OF REPORT: |

|Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1589 |
R R A AR |
|
CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT |
I -+ secrrnme Ferassacecsassssssaasssms . e - sanaaana i
| \
1 It any corparation, business trust, or similar organization troatesis), state name of trostesis), tuaee af bwowl oo ba g
b rowdsvnt 1oy of wow argaeh pat fone jeintly hald ot ol vome Vmemfie lmi bmn For b Drsat was wusloitalomd  siel oy jene wl |
[$hie tmaguanlont b siwl ol jear, slale oo of conbrulbiing ca the tiust 4. 1t the abuve reqguired information 1s avallable|
|

marvrei 1N which control was held, and
|eatent of control. |f control was in a holding company organ
|1zation, show the chain of ownership or control to the main
|;Arnd company ur organiiation. |1 control was hald by »

gt @l by wn o yand zal ton,

TECO Energy, Inc.

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12 87)

owns 100X of the common stock of
Tamgsn Fledtr i

PAGE 102

from the SEC 10k Report Form filing, a specific referernce |
report form (1 .e. year and company title) may be |isted
provided the filscal years for bath the 10 & repsit sl this
repart aie compatilile

Comngrmrry




KAME OF RISPOMDENT:
Tanga Electric (oaguany

1. Report telow the names of all Corporat bine, business
froste, s wimllor orgnotaatbona, contiulled diretly
i bieliiectly by tonpuariont at sy time during the year.
I tontrol ceased prior to end of year, give particulars
(details) in & footnote,

2. 1f control was by other means than a direct holding
of voting rights, state in a footnote the marer in

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition
of control.

Z. Direct control is that which is esercised without
interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is eaercised by the
interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct
control .

TERMCO, Inc.

L0

listed below.

FERI FimmM Wy 1 oqeie 07 BT

Broher for Teege (lectile (imgaig's
terrhasse wwl enles of renl property,

the Information below la provided to comply with reporting requirements of the TERC FORM Mo, 1
Electric Company does not exercise control over (te parent, 1500 Frwrgy, lrw 1w

THCU Erergy, Inc.
TECO Civersified, Inc.
TECO Transport & Trade Corporetion

TECO Coal Corporastion

TECO Properties Corporation
TECO Coalbed Methane, Inc.
TECO Power Services Corporaetion
TECO Irvestments, |Inc.

TECO Finarce, Inc.

TEAR OF REPORT

This Report 1 An Original Dec. V1, 10RY

CORPORAT IONS COMTRONLTD WY NIESPowOENT

Whileh cantifl wan held, naming sy Intermediaries irme .ed.

Y. If comtrol was held jointly with ore or more other ~ier-
ests, slate the fact in o footnote and name the other irterests,
&. If the sbove required information is svailable from the

SEC 10-k Report Form filing, & specific reference to the repw t
form (1. e. year and company title) may be (isted ir colum (a)
provided the fiscal years for both the 10 K report aced thig
report are compatible,

effectively control or direct sction without the conwent of the
other, as where the volting control is equally divided letween two
holoers or each party holds a veto power over the other  Joint
control mey exist by mitual sgreement or wrwderstnrdiig letusern
two of more parties who together have contiol within 1he meaning
of the definition of control In the Uniform System of A cwnts,
regardiess of the relative voting rights of each party

Kirnd of Busi <58 Percent Yoting

! otnote
Stock Dwred Ret
(b) (c) fdy

o0

T arga
e affiliated ( cgailes

Electro Coal Trewfer Corporation
G C Service Company, Inc.

Gulfecoast Tramit Compary

Nid South Towling [omparty

TECD Towming Comparry

Clintwood Elkhcrn Mining Company
Gatlif! Coal Comparry
Rich mountain Coal Company
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NAME OF RESPOWDENT: TEAR OF REPURT:

Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1989
OFFICERS
1. Report below the name, title and salary for each 2. If & change was made during the year In the Incusbent of
executive officer whose salary is 350,000 or more. An sy position, show name and total remunerstion of the previous
"executive officer® of a respondent includes fts pres- incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made.
dent, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in 3. Utilities which are required to file the same data with the
charge of a principsl business unit, divisfon or func- Securities and Exchange Commission, may substitute a copy of item

tion (such as sales, administration or finance), and any & of Regulation $-X (identified as this page). The substituted
other pirwn who perfor- |1-Il|r polity-ling ﬂnctluu ptoc(l! should be the same size a8 thlu pept

Line Title Name of Officer Salary for Year

No. () (b) (c)
1 |President .nd Chlﬂ Operating omur G.F. Anderson 200, 750
2 |Senfor Vice President - Production N.A. Turrer (Retired May 1, 1989) 67,482
3 |vice President - Services C.5. Campbell 98,750
& |Vice Prealident  Reyulatuiy Affaire V. Centrell 93,805
5 [Vice President - Information Services G.A, Elhers * wh, 150
6 |vice President - Control er L.L. Lefler 88 37%
7 |vice President - Corporate Communications T.A. Ruddel | 87,392
A |Vice President Fuatomer Services sl Market ing W.T. Srrpvder ~2,875
9 |Vice President Wisnan Besoul (o k.5, Suigenor * 128,740
10 |Vice President - Production Operstions and

1" Maintenance R.F. Tomciak 111,625
12 [Vicw Frosident  Trmosmisslon s Distr it ien Wl Wilaon 107,250
1% [Aaniatant Vice Prosident JR Rimew, )i LU Ta)
14 |Secretary ard Treasurer J.E. Sproull * Bs, 228
15

14

11

18

19

20

21

22

23

246

2

26 * These individuals ere also TECO Energy officers; salaries shown
a7 are allocations to Tempa Electric Company.

28

29

30

n

32

n

M

3%

3%

37

38

39

0

(3]

&

3

o

FERC FORM MO. 1 (ED. 12-87) PAGE 104




|NAME OF RESPONDENT:
|Tampa Electric Company

1. Report below the information called for concerning each
| director of the respondent who held office at any time during the

This Repott Iu An Uriginae

TLAR OF REPOR!Y

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by an
asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee

| year. Include in column (a) abbreviated titles of the directors

| who are officers of the respondent.

| Nome (and Title) of Director
(a)

Aaldwin, Sarm | . *

Bostick, Guy
Culbreath, W, L. **
Ferman, James L., Jr. *
Flom, Edward L. *

Guild, Henry R., Jr.

Guzzle, Timothy L. *

Mendez, Charles E., Jr. *

Ross, Charles H., Jr.

Touchton, J. Thomas *

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-B7)

by a double asterisk,

Principal Business Address
{b)

A2 Grove Park Ave,
Tampa, FL 33609

Comcar Industries, Inc.
P. 0. Drawer &7
Abwirmadale, 11 13828

TECO Energy, Inc.
P. 0. Box 111
Tampa, FL 33601

Ferman Motor Car Co., Inc.
1307 W. Xennedy Blvd.
Tampa, FL 33606

Florida Steel Corporation
P. 0. Box 31328
Tampa, FL 33631

Guild, Monrad & Oates, Inc.
50 Congress St., Room 1020
Boston, MA 02109

TECO Energy, Inc.
P. 0. Box 1M
Tampa, FL 33601

The Mendez/Chunn Co.
101 E. Kennedy Blvd., Suite 3170
Tampa, FL 33602

Tripar Corporation
328 Newman Springs Rd.
Red Bank, NJ 07701

The Witt-Touchton Co.
1 Tampa City Center, Suite 3250
Tampa, FL 33602

Nabisco Brands, Inc.
P. 0. Box 1931
East Hanover, NJ 07926-1931
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WAML
Targa Electric Company

Ul NESPUNDE WD,
IThin Hepen t

|
[
I
I SECUNITE WS
I
I
I

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security holders
|of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing

|of the stock book or compilation of List of stockholders

|of the respondent, prior to the end of the year, had the
|highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the

|nunter of votes which each would have had the right to cast
|on that date if a meeting were then in order. [f any such
|holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known particulars
|af the trust (whether voting trust, etc.), duration of trust,
|ared principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If
[the wtock book wes not closed or a st of stockholders was not
|compiled within one year prior to the end of the year, or 1}
|since the previous compilation of a list of stockholders, some
|other class of security has become vested with voting rights,
|then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the
|year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the order
|of voting power, commencing wi' the highest. Show in colum
[ta) the titles of officers and directors included in such list
|of 10 security holders.

|2. 1f any security other than stock carries voting rights,
|esplain in a supplemental statement the circumstances

|whereby such security became vested with voting rights and

YEAR OF REPORT

Ia A i lyginal Des Y1, vunw

|
|
I
|
AW WD ML AR |
I
I
|

important particulars {(details) concerning the
State whether voting rights |

give other
voting rights of such security.
are actual or contingent; if contingent, describe the |
contingency.

3. If sany class or issue of security his any special I
privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers,
or i1n the determination of corporate action by any method, l
explain briefly in a footnote. |
4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options, |
warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for
others to purchase securities of the respondent or any ‘
securities or other assets owned by the respondent, Including |
prices, expirat lon dates, sl other material Information |
relating to exercine of the options, warrants, of rights.
Specify the smount of such securities or sssels 30 entitied ml
be purchased by any officer, director, associated company, or |
sny af the ten largest security holcers., This instruction is |
inappl icable to convertible securities or to any securities |
substantislly all of which are outstanding in the hands of the|
general public where the options, warrants, or rights were
issued on 8 proratas basis

|
|
| |
1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock 2. State the total rumber of votes cast at the 3. Give the date and |
book prior to end of year, and state the purpose |latest general meeting prior to the end of year place of such meeting: |
of such closing: for election of directors of the respondent and ‘
number of such votes cast by proay. April 11, 1989
Books did not close during 1989. Total: 10 | 702 M. Franklin St. |
By promy: 0 | Tampa, florida |
SRS e e SRR R R S e S T A SRS A AT B e e R BN N R B S 8 e e m A - |
VOTING SECURITIES |
Number of votes as of (date): December 31, 1989 !
ime | eseeaenas e e o R R N BV e e e
l Wo. |Name (Title) and Address of Security Holder
Total Common Preferred
Votes Stock Stock Other |
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) |
4 |TOTAL votes of all voting securities 10 10 C J
| 5 [TOTAL number of security holders 1 L63 - |
6 |TOTAL votes of security holders listed below 10 10 l
7 TECO Energy, Inc. -- Parent 10 10 1
8 702 N. Franklin Street
9 Tampa, Florida 33602 |
10
1" |
12 |
13 | |
16
15 |
16
17 |
18 | |
FERC FORM wO. 1 (ED. 12-B7) PAGE 106 Next Page is 108




number them in accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered,

to the schedule in which it appears.

transaction, and reference to Commission authorization.
actions relating thereto, and reference to Commission suthorization, 1f any was
called for by the Uniform System of Accounts were submitted to the Commission.
of Commission authorizing lease and give reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system:

contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements etc.

or amencments.

results of any such proceedings culminated during the year.

11. (Reserved.)

may be attached to this page.

| 12. See Notes to Financial Statements on pages 122-122F.

FERC FORM NO., 1 (ED. 12 88) PAGE 108

YEAR OF REPORT:
Dec. 31, 15R%

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements eaxplicit and precise, arsl

Enter “none, ™ "not applicabile 0
' v

required,

|"ul" where applicable. 1f information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, mabe a 1eference

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefor and
state from whom the franchise rights were acquired. |1 acquired without the payment of consideration, state trat fact

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies
Give names of companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the

3. Purchese or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the trans-

Give date journal entries

&. Important leaseholds (other than |leaseholds for natursl gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned
or surrendered: Give effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other conditions, State name

State territory added or relinguished

and date operations began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, 1f sany was required. State also
the approximate number of customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each
natural gas company must also state mejor new contimuing sources of gas made availoble to i1t from purchases, devel-
opment, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and approximate total gas volumes aveilable, period of

6. Obligations incurred as & result of issusnce of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including
issuance of short-term debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less.
State Commission authorization, as appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes

Give reference to FERC or

B. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.
9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report
in which an officer, director, security holder reported on page 106, voting trustee, associated company or known
associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a material interest.

12. 1f the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to
stockholders are applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes

1. The City of Eagle Lake franchise was renewed for 30 years.

2. MNone

5. None

L. MNone

5. Nowe

6. See Notes C, D, E and H to Financial Statements on peges 1228 and 122E.

7. None

8. The union contracts covering approximately 1,299 employees represented by the International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, and 377 employees represented by the Office and Professional Employees International Union
were renegotiated in 1989. The average annual increase in 1989 for |.B.E.W. employees was 3.5%, and the average
annual incresse for 0.P.E.1.U. employees was &, 28%.

9. None

10. During 1989, Tampa Electric paid $188,505 to Ferman Motor Co., of which James L. Ferman, Jr., a director, is
president. in addition, Tampa Electric paid 829,340 to Florida Steel Corp., of which Edward L. Flom, a director,
is Chairman of the Board. These amounts were for purchases under competitive bid conditions.
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|HM'|I' OF RESPONDENT : YEAR OF REPORT: |
Ilnumn Liocteie Company This Report ls An Original Dec. 31, 1989 |

|

| COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (lSSElS AND OTHER DFB[IS] |
ee

|

|

| | Ref. | Balance at | Balance at
Line Title of Account Page No. | Beginning of Year| End of Year
No. (a) | (b) (c) | (d) |
......................................... : . NSO |
1 UTILITY PLANT | [ [
2 |utibity Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 2, 177,495,60% 2,266,355,726 |
3 |Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 ] 42,259,817 15,717,507 |
4 |TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lLines 2 and 3) 2,219,755,422 2,282,073,233 |
S |(Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 111, 115) 200-201 I (638,388,727) (689,122,854) |
& |Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of Line & less 5) | 1,581, 366,695 1,992,950,379 |
7 |Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.6) 202-203 |
8 |(Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl, Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 |
9 |Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 less 8) |
10 |Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of Lines 6 and 9) 1,581, 366 695 1,592,950, 379
11 |utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122 | |
12 |Gas Stored Underground Noncurrent (117) |
14 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS |
| 14 |Nonutility Property (121) 221 391,325 399,377 |
15 |tLess) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) ! (162,197) (188,649) |
| 16 |Investments 1n Associated Companies (123)
| 17 |Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 l 10, 000 10, 000 i
18 |{For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 2264, |ine &/7) |
19 |Other Investments (124) | W, 9 w68 562 |
200 | Sy iml Tuwwdn (1% 128) | | |
. ! |
21 |TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of (ines 14 thru 17, | 7S, 127 689,290 |
19 & 20) ................ . oF |
22 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSE(S
25 |cash (131) I 982, 19 432,963 ‘
24 |Special Deposits (132-134) 325,011 120,034 |
| 25 |Working Fuds (13%) | 64,339 l #0987 |
26 |temporary Cash Investments (136) | w B 124 | 3,08%, 999 |
27 |Notes Receivable (141) | | | |
28 |Customer Accounts Receivable (147) | 61,071,619 66,357,971 |
29 |Other Accoumts Receivable (143) | | 12,520,395 6,005,400 |
0 |(Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) (1,018,872) (1,021,986)
[ 31 |Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) | |
| 32 |Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) 904,281 1,204,937 I
33 |Fuel Stock (151) 227 1 B1,108, 704 B, 719,659
| 34 |Fuel Stock Expense Undistributed (152) | 2| | |
| 35 |nes1dunl (Elec) and Extracted Products ; 4 | | |
| 36 [Plant Material and Operating Suppl ies (1%) 227 | &1, 964,220 40,520,05) I
| ¥ [Merihmwiine (15%) 227
38 |Uther Materials and Supplies (156) 227 | |
l 39 |Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 227 |
I 40 |Stores Expenses Undistributed (163) 227 | 11,400 37,708 |
41 |Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) |
| 42 |Ligquefied Natural Gas Stored (164.2) | | |
| 43 |Liquefied Natural Gas Held for Processing (164.3) |
| 4& |Prepayments (145) ' 2,160,240 | 1,687,294 |
| 45 |Advances for Gas Explor., Develop., and Prod. (166) | |
&6 |Other Advances for Gas (167) |
| 47 |Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) | 929,596 | 1,187,653 |
| «8 |Rents Receivable (172)
| 49 |Accrued Utility Revenwes (173) I 21,097,582 | 23,994,690
J S0 |Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) { | !
| 51 TCI!!I. Current and Accrued Assets(Enter Total of lines 23 thru 50) | 2‘26 % ! | 225,153,317 |

FERC FORM WO. 1 (ED. 12 89) PAGE 110




|NAME OF RESPOMDENT :

|Tampa Electric Company

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DERITS) (Cont inued)

Title of Account
(a)

DEFERRED DTRITS
Unamortized Debt Expenses (181)
Eatraordinary Property Losses (182.1)
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2)
Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183)
Prelim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2)
Clearing Accounts (184)
Temporary Facilities (185)
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186)
Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Plt. (187)
Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188)
Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189)
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190)
Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191)
Unrecovered Incremental Gas Costs (192.1)
Unrecovered Incremental Surcharges (192.2)

T0TAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 67)
T1OTAL Assets and other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10, 11,
21, 51, and 68)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) PAGE 111

12,

Ret .

| Page Wo

|
|
|
|
|
|
|

(b)

230
230
25
25
233
152-353

254215

Balance at

YEAR OF REPOET

| Beginning of Year |

|

i
i
|

(c)

5,843,843

1,288,294
Lbb, 164

2,123
52,933,214
70,422

15,461,760

76,065,820

1,885, 115,000

Dy 1, tuny

Balance at
Erwt of Tear
{d)

11,684, 681

615, 886
818, 9w

8,360 |

15 385, 318 |

21,801

18, 739, 4%

67,274,539

1,886,067,52%

|
|
|
|
|




15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22

23
26
25
26
27
28

30
N
32
33
35
L4
19
L0
41

&2
&3

&5

FERC FORM NO.

This Repart Is An Original

Title of Account
(a)

PROFRIETARY CAPITAL

Common Stock lssued (201)

Preferred Stock lssued (204)

Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 20%5)

Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206)
Premium on Capital Stock (207)

Other Paid-In Cepital (208-211)

Instal iments Received on Capital Stock (212)
(Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213)
(Less) Capital Stock Eapense (214)

Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216)
Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1)
(Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217)

TQTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 13)

LONG- TERM DEBT
Borxds (221)
(Less) Rescquired Bornds (222)
Advances from Associated Companies (223)
Other Long-Term Debt (224)
Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225)
(Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226)

TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of lines 16 thru 21)

OTHER MOMCURREMT LIABILITIES
Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227)
Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1)
Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2)
Accunulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3)
Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4)
Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229)

TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities (Enter Total of limes 24 thru 29)

CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
Notes Payable (231)
Accounts Payable (232)
Notes Paysble to Associated Companies (233)
Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234)
Customer Deposits (235)
Taxes Accrued (236)
Interest Accrued (237)
Dividends Declared (238)
Matured Long-Term Debt (239)
Matured Interest (240)
Tex Collections Payable (241)
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Lisbilities (242)
Dbl igations Under Capitsl Leases-Current (243)

TOTAL Current snd Accrued Lisbilities (Enter Total of lines 32 thru &&)

1 (ED. 12 89) PAGE 112

| Ret.
Page No.
(b)

250- 291
250-2%1
252
252
252
253
252
254
2%4
18- 119
118119
250-251

262-263

|  Balarce at
Beginning of Year
(c)

19,245
410,538,505

(1,692,2%)
179,5/8, 887

6,601,263
3%6,007

21,287,378

24,247,000
46,289,538
22,456,451
30,761,361

2,031,292
11,571,735

3,902,629
6,358,168

YEAR OF REPORT: |

Balarnce at
Erd of Tear
(d)

|
119,696, 788
60,956,000

19,245
410,538,505

(1,692,25%)
176,540,763

7,043,140
1,269,850

19,598,123
27,911, 11

20,000, 000
54,187,405

33,323,965
34,134,780

2,274,873
11,465,965

3,112,030
6,436 38)




......................... |
|

|

| Ref.
Line| Title of Account |Page No.
Ner l ta) | (b) | (c)

|
Balance at | Balance at
Beginning of Year| End of Year
| (d)

DEFERRED CREDITS : ‘

‘ Customer Advances for Construction (252)
Accumiiated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (299) 266267 91,692,008 | B4, 253,062
i Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 12,420 | 58,933
50 | Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 11,682,920 1 16,664,415
l Urvamwst 11 geel Gain on Reacquired Debt (257)
’ Accomulated Delerrsd [ncoms [ares (A1 SRY) 212 217 sr, 161, TS0 307,631,423

|

|

TO1Al Deferred Credits (Enter Total of lines 47 thru 52) 411,149,098 610,587,088

| |

s
|
|

| | |

69 | TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Enter Total of Lines 14,22,50 |

|
. | 45 and 53) | 1,889,115,000 | 1,886, 067,54

FERC FORM KO. 1 (ED. 12-89) PAGE 113



This Report Is An

II.m Electric Comparny

STATEMENT OF

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Reverwe and Ex-
penses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility
colum (i,k,m,0) in a similar manner to a utility department.
Spread the amount(s) over |ines 01 thru 20 as appropriste. In
clude these ammnts in colums (c) and (d) totals.

S Meport amounts in sccount 4146, Other Utility Operating
Income, in the seme manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

3. Report date for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Matural Gas com-
ponies using accoun s 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1, and 407.2
4. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the state-
|ment of income or any account thereof.

|

|5, Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate pro-
!Llr\c Account
Iln (a)
| UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
| 2 |operating Revenues (400)
b o|igmiallig bajmiinse
. tgwemt ion Faperaes (401)
5 Maintenance Expenses (&02)
é | Depreciation Expense (403)
7 Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404 &05)
L] Amort . of Utility Plant Acg. Adj, (604)
| v Amort. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and
Regulatory Study Costs (4&07)
| 10 Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407)
n Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1)
12 Income Taxes - Federal (409.1)
13 - Other (409.1)
14 Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.1)
1% {Less) Provision for Deferred Ircome Texes  Cr.(&11.1)
16 Investment Tar Credit Adj. - MNet (&11.4)
17 {Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (&11.48)
18 Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7)
19 TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of lines &
20 Net Utility Operating Income (Enter Total of line 2 less

(Carry forward to page 117, line 21)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) PAGE 114

INCOME FOR THE TEAR

YEAR OF REPORT: |
Dec. 3}V, 1989

Original

ceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of

s material amount may need to be made to the utility’s
customers or which may result in a material refund to the
Utility with respect to power or gas pufchases, State for
each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the
contingency relates and the tax effects together with an
explanation of the major fectors which affect the rights of
the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid
with respect to power and gas purchases.

6. Give concise eaplanations concerning significant

amounts of any refunds mede or received during the year.

Ref. TOTAL
Page | ceeceeeeecees asamussesstassennee
No. Current Yesr | Previous Tear
(b) (e) | (d)
300- 301 V36, 645 617 LALARTAIN ]
320-323 505,221,621 520,985,104
320-323 60,507,736 63,157,160
336138 B7,057,12% B2,6%0,470
136 338 2,143,.20 2,290,121
336-338 . -
672,408 672,408
262-263 62,989,970 58,866,314
262-263 59,965,106 53,331,493
262263 10,449,104 9,657,498
23 272 277 19,783,053 21,729,383
234 272-217 (24,873,324) (24,695 ,179)
266 (5,012,620) (6,351,029)
(19,458) (6,114)
thru 18) 778,843,956 784, 287,629
19
155, /a1 ool 152,884 334

Mest Page in 117




WAME OF KESPONDENT :

Tongua | lec br bo Compunny

Line
No.
21

e
/3
24
2%
26
27
8

30
1
32
13

35
37
39

&0
&1
42
43
L
&5

W’

“9

50
51
52
53
55
W
a7

59

Account
(a)

Ket Utility Opernting Tovome (Cari bed forwsed from page 114)
Other Income ard Dedoct ons
Other [ndome
Worutility Operating [ncome
Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract work (&15)
(Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job & Contract Work (416)
Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417)
(Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (&17.1)
Nonoperat ing Rental Income (418)
Fauity In Farnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1)
Interest and Dividend Income (419)
Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (&19.1)
Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421)
Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1)

TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 25% thru 34)
Other Income Deductions
Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2)
Miscellaneous Amortization (425)
Miscellaneous Income Deductions (426.1-426.5)

TOTAL Other [ncome Deductions (Total of |ines 37 thru 39)

Taxes Applic. to Other Income end Dechuc!ions

Taxes Jther Than Ircome Taxes (408.2)

Income Taxes - lTederal (409.2)

Income Taxes - Other (409.2)

Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2)

(less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2)

Investment Tax Credit Adj.- Met (411.5)

(Less) Investment Tax Credits (420)

TOTAL Taxes on Other Inc. end Ded. (Enter Total of &2 thru &8)

Net Other Income and Deductions (Enter Total of lines 35,40,49)
Interest Charges

Interest on Long-Term Debt (427)
Amortizetion of Debt Disc. and Expense (428)
Amortization of Loss on Rescquired Debr (478 1)
(Less) Amort . of Premiim on Dels Creily (&)
(lesn) Amortlzat lon of Laln o Reacguired Debt
lniterest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430)
Other Interest Expense (431)
(Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Constru tion Cr.

Credit (&29.1)

W3
Net Inmerest Charges (lotal of Lines 52 thru 59)

Income Before Extraordinary |tems (Enter Total of lines 21, 50 and &0)
fatrasordinary |tems

fatrpordinary Income (&434)
(Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)
Net Extraordinary ltems (Enter Total of Line 63 less line 64)
Income Taxes - Federal and Other (409.3)
Extraordinary Items After Taxes (Enter Total of line 65 less line 66)

Net Income (Enter Total of lines 61 and 67)

ne

340
340

262263

262-263

262 263
2% 212 211
234, 212-217

256-257
256257
M6 N
2% 257
256-257
340
340

262-263

TEAR OF kii &’

Current Year |
(i) |

195,781, 661

275,284
(223,562)
506,873
(7Y, 690)
(206,707)

851,373
586,563

473,700

1,389 832

(&6,798)

7,078, 6%
(1,7™7,813)
47,033,269

109,675,778

Dec. 31, Vuhv |

Freviiam fToei |
Pl |

152,884, 8% |
|
|
|

Fa'e 2

(&39,%7)
YUY, 0N

[1.f|‘f,f.‘fu|

(213,870

|

930,607

L
160,323

420,888

|
|
302,151 |
302,151 l

22,062 |
(&7, 6004 )
9,119
15,57
(82,332)

(tﬁﬂ:l

211,49

&2,8%5, 260 [
s |
|

(52,5600
|

\,)rv,rnrl
(2,812, 7%0)

45,492,770

107,603,055
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I NAME OF RESPONDENT:

T amgpea

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, earnings. Follow by credit, then
unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated 5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
wdistributed subsidiary earnings for the year. &. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of
2. Each credit and debit during the year should be items shown in Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.
identified as to the retained earnings account in which 7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount
recorded (Accounts &33, 4346-439 inclusive). Show the reserved or sppropristed. |f such reservation or approprise-
contra primary account affected in column (b). tion is to be recurrent, state the number and annual amounts
3. State the purpose and amcunt for each reservation or to be reserved or sppropriated as well as the totals
appropriation of retained earnings. eventually to be accumulated,
|£. List first Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings 8. |f any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are
reflecting -djununu to the opening balance of nppliuble to this statement, attach them at page 122.
Contre
I Primary
1 l Account
Line| Item Affected Amcant
No. | (a) (b) (c)
UMAPPROPR |ATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)
1 | Balance-Beginmning of Year 179,578, 86T
2 Changes (ldentity by prescribed retained earnings accounts)
1 | Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)
4 Credit:
5 Credit:
] Credit:
7 Credit:
B Credit:
9 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (Enter Total of lines & thru 8)
10 Debit:
11 Debit:
12 Debit:
13 Debit:
14 Debit:
| 15 TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (Enter Total of Lines 10 thru 14)
16 | Balarce Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 109,675,778
| 1" Apgw o 1t ions of Retained Farnings (Account &34)
18
19
20
21
22 TOTAL Appropriations of Retsined farnings (Account 436) (Enter Totsl of lines 18 thru
2% | Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437)
26 | Series A - %4.32 per share 214,272
25 | Series B - $46.16 per share 208,000
26 | Series D - 34 .58 per share 458,000
27 | Series E - 38.00 per share 1,199, 680
28 | Series F - $7.44 per share 1,488,000
28a | Series G - $9.75 per share 877,500
29 TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437) (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 2 &, 645,452
30 | Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438) 108,268,430
n
32
33
34
35
3 TOTAL Dividersis Declared Common Stock (Account &38) (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 35) 108, 268 430
37 | Transfers from Acct. 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings
38 | Balance-End of Year (Total of Lines 1, ¥, 15, 16, 22 19, 34 and 37) 176,560,763
FERL FOEM NO. 1 (ED. 12-B%9) PAGE 118

Electric Company This Report Is An Original

YEAR OF REPORT:

debit items,

ec. 31, 1989

in that order.




|NAME OF RESPONDENT: TE
|Tampa Electric Company This Report |s An Original

|Line| Item |
}No | {a) |
| APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 21%)
|
State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of year and give
nccounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings during the year .
|
| 3%
40
41
42
&3
bk
&5 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL (Account 215.1)
State below the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, as of the
end of the year, in compliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroelectric project |icenses|
held by the re.pondent . [f any reductions or changes other than the normal snnual credits hereto have|
been made during the year, explain such (temm in a footnote, |
|
6 l TOTAL Appropristed Retained Earnings - Amortization Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1) |
o7 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earninas (Accounts 215, 215.1) (Enter Total of lines &5 & &8) |
| 48 TOTAL Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1, 216)(Enter Total of lines 38 and &47) |
| |
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1) |
|
49 | Balance - Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) |
50 Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account &18.1) |
51 (Less) Dividends Received (Debit) |
52 Other Changes (Explain) |
53 | Balance - End of year |

. FERC FORM MO, 1 (FD. 12 AA) PALE 11Y

AR OF REPOET
Dec. 31, 19E%

176,540, 763 |



|NAME OF RESPONDENT:
|Tampa Electric Company

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

rongeaslont o arewinl atew bholders report are
fiopged bo mabebae e Ak atabemet  oom b seetme whonal o
|e attached tu page 122, bofoimal b alansl

|noncash investing and financing activities
|should be provided on page 122. Provide also on
page 122 a reconciliation between “Cash and Cash
Il-p.&uln.l. al biwl o VTear™ with relaled amnmits
on the balnrce sheet

2. Under “Other” specify significant amounts and
group others.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLIMS

1 1f the notes to the cash flow statement in the

|Line| Description (See Instructions for Explanation of Codes) | Amount s
|No. | (a)

YLAR OF KEPORT:
Dec. 31, 1989

3. Operating Activities  Other: frelinle ynins miel
lonwnes pertaining to operating activities only.

fmieee mrwl lowems partmining to inwest ing vl
Flovmre losg e b boltimo ahoniled b s mpus basd i00 Thiue
activilies. Shuw wh peye 100 the amsnsils of

interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and
income taxes pald.

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
Net Income (Line 19 (c) on page 117)
Noncash Charges (Cred 's) to Income:
Depreciation and Depletion
Amortization of (Specify): Utility Plant

|

|1 |

5] |

|

| t |

| |

| 4] |

Deferred Income Taxes (Net)

| | Investment Tax Credit Adjustments (Net) |

| Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables |

| | Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory |

| | Net [ncrease (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses |

| | (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction |

| 14 (Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies |

| 15 Other: Net Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Taxes |

| 16 Net [ncrease (Decrease) in Deferred Fuel Expense |

| 17 Provision for Revenue Refund |

| 18 | Refund to Customers |

| 19 | Coal Contract Amortization

| 20 Other

| 21 Met Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total l

] 22 of lines 2 thru 20) |
|

| 24 |Cash Flows from Investment Activities:

| 25 | Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land): |

| 26 Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) |

| 27 Gross Additions to Wuclear Fuel |

28 Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
| 29 Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant |
| 30 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction
n Other:

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

34 Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) I

36 Acquisition of Other Moncurrent Assets (d)
37 Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)

9 Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
&0 | Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)

Wl Associated and Subsidiary Companies

lads Purchase of [nvestment Securities (a)
&5 Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)

FERC FORM NU. 1 (ED. 12-89) PAGE 120

109,675,778

B7,057,125
2,143,231

(5,132,025
(5,013,856) |
(2,019,087)
786,910 |
18,976,842 |
(2,364,376)
|

263,581 |
5,980,705 |
18,572,000 |
(22,851,971 |
12,250,000 |
11,511,497 |

229,836,354
(105,045,301
2,344,376

(100,700,92%)

1,716,951
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|
|
1
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NAME OF RESPONDENT:

Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original

4. Investing Activities 5. Codes used:
Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to {a) MNet proceeds or payments.

acquire other companies. Provide a

YEAR OF WERORT: |
Dec. 31, 1989

reconciliation of assets acquired with (b) Bonds, debentures and other long term debt. |

liabilities assumed on page 122.

(c) Include commercianl paper.

Do not include on this statement the dollar

amount of leases capitalized per US of A General (d) ldentify separately such items as invest:

Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation ments,

of the dollar amount of leases capitalized with
the plant cost on page 122.

Line Description (See Instruction No. 5 for Explanation of
Mo. (a)

L6 Loons Made or Purchased

&7 Collections on Loans

L8

9 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables

50 Net (Increase) Decrease in [nventory

51 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued bapenses
52 I Other:

53

54

55

56 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities
57 (Tutal of lines 34 thru 55)

58

59 |Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

(] Proceeds from |ssuance of:

61 Long-Term Debt (b)

62 Preferred Stock

63 Common Stock

-2 Other:

65

&6 Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c)

67 | Other:

68

69

70 ‘ Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of Lines 61 thru 69)
4l

T2 Payments for Retirement of:

73 Long-term Dett (b)

76 Preferred Stock

75 Common Stock

76 Other: Refunding Bonds

77

78 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)

™

80 Dividends on Preferred Stock

81 Dividends on Common Stock

B2 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities
a3 (Total of lLines 70 thru 81)

B4

85 Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
86 (Total of lines 22, 57 and 83)

87

B8 |Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

90 |Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Tear

ERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) PAGE 121

fined assets,

ocdes ) |

intangibles, etc.

(98,983 974)

|

0|
(195,000)
(12,000, 000)
(2,352,821

(&,267,000)

(4, ad5,652)
(108,268 &30)|
|

(131,508, rohl
:oso,szs:l
3,050, 644 !

2,394,321 ]




|NAME OF BESPOKDEMT TEAR OF REPOM!
Tompa | lectric Company This Report Is An O tginal Dec. 31, 198V

NOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding year, and plan of disposition contemplated, giving references

the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, to Comission orders ar other suthorizaiions respecting
Statement of Retained Earnings for the year, and State- closnification of smounts sas plant sdjustments and requirements
ment of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify as to disposition thereof.

the notes according to each basic statement, providing 4, Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Rescquired Debt”,
8 subheading for each statement except where a note is and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are used, give
applicable to more than one stetement. an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these Items.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.
contingent assets or lisbilities existing at end of yesr, 5. Give »a concise explanantion of any retained earnings
including & brief explanstion of any action initiated by restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings
the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment affected by such restrictions.
of sdditional income taxes of meterial amount, or of a 6. !f the notes to financisl statements relating to the
claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount respondent company appearing in the annual report to the
initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation stockholders sre applicable and furnish the dats required by
of sny dividends in arrears on cumslative preferred stock. instructions sbove and on pages 114-121, such notes may be

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, expiain attached hereto.

(insert at BASIS OF ACCOUNTING on page 122A)
The financisl statements are presented in accordance with the reporting requirements of the federal Energy Regulstory

Commission. Ac rdingly, the statements of retained earnings and cash flows for the prior year have been omitted and
the current portion of long-term debt has not been classified as such,

See page 122A-122F for additional notes to the financial statements.

PERE UMM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) PAGE 122




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

\.  Summary of Significant Accounung Policies

Basis of Accounting— Tampa blecui ¢ ompany (the company) manLuns 1ts aCCOUNts 1n accordance with
recognzed policies prescribed of permitied by the Flonda Public Service Commission (FPSC) and the Federal Energy
Hegulaory Commission. These policies contorm with generally accepted accounung pancipies 1n all materal
fespects.

Revenues and Fuel Costs—Revenues include amounts resulung trom a tuel adjusument Clause and a conser-
vauon adustment clause which provide for monthly billing charges 1 milect increases or decreases in fuel and
conservanon costs. These adjusument tactors are based on costs projected by the company for a six-month penod. Any
aver-recovery or under-recovery of costs plus an interest factor are refunded or billed 0 customers dunng the

subsequent six-month penod. Over-recovenes of costs are recorded as deferred credits and under-recovenes of costs
are recorded as deferred debits.

Certain other costs incurred by the company are allowed (0 be recovered from customers through the regulatory
rate process. These costs are recognized as the associated revenues are billed.

The company accrues base revenues for services rendered but unbilled 1o provide acloser matching of revenues
and expenses.

Dunng 1989, 1988 and 1987, the company accrued revenue retunds W reduce the regulatory reumn on common
equity © 13.6% in accordance with orders 1ssued cach year by the FPSC.

Depreciation—The company provides for depreciaton on the straight-line method at annual rates that amoruze
the onginal ¢« st. less net saivage, of depreciable propeny over its esumated service life, The provision tor uuity plant

in service, expressed as a percentage of the onginal cost of depreciable property, was 4.2% for 1989 and 1988 and
4.1% for 1987.

The ongunal cost of unlity plant reured or otherwise disposed of and the cost of removal less salvage are charged
to accumulated depreciauon.

Deferred Income Taxes—The company provides deferred income taxes only on those uming differences

recogruzed for ratemaking purposes by the FPSC. These pnmanly peramn o depreciation. construcuon-related items,
deferred fuel costs and cost of removal.

In December 1987, the Financial Accounung Standards Board adopted Financial Accounung Standard No. 96
(FAS 96) which changed the requirements for accounung for income taxes. and is scheduled 1o become etfecuve for
fiscal years bemnning after Dec. 15, 1991. Although FAS 96 retains the concept ot comprehensive interpenod income
tax allocauon. it adopts the bability method wn the measurement of deferred income taxes, rather than the defesred
method. Because the company 1s a regulated enterprise. the adopuon of FAS 96 1s expected 10 result in the recording
of offsetung asset and liability amounts which are not expecied o have a matenal effect on the balance sheet

Allowance for Funds Used During Coastruction (AFUDC)—AFUDC is a non-cash credit 1o income with a
corresponding charge to uulity plant which represents the cost of borrowed funds and a reasonable return on other
funds used for construcuon.

The rate used o calculaie AFUDC is reviszd penodically © reflect significant changes in the company s cost
of capual. The rates were: 8.53% for 1989 and 1988, 9.04% for July 1, 1987 through Dec. 31, 1987, and 9.6.% for
Jan. 1, 1987 through June 30, 1987. The base on which AFUDC is calculated 1s reduced 1n accordance with FPSC
rate orders 0 exclude construcuon work in progiess which has been included 1n the rate base.

Investment Tax Credits—Investment tax credits have been recorded as deferred credits and are being
amoruzed 10 income ax expense over the service lives of the related property.

Page |.2A




Investments—"ash equivaients are ail hughly Liquid debtinstruments purcnased with a matunty ot three montns
o less.

Shon-term investments are stated at the lower of aggregatle cost Or market.

B. Gannon Project Trust

On Apni 7, 1983, the company sokd at book value certaun uulity plant assets used 1n the conversion ot its Gannon
Stanoa Unuts 1-4 from oul to coal (the project) 1o the Gannon Project Trust tor $46.2 muilion. The trust was established
to own, finance and compiete the project.

The trust arranged a credit facality for up 0 $130 mullion  enable 1t hinance the project; the company did not
guaraniee the borrowings by the trust under the credut facality. Asof Dec. 31, 1989 the credut facibity had been reduced
o $77 mullion supporung $76.2 mullion of debt outstanding. The credut facility 1s suppored by an oil backout cost
rucovaymﬁfapprovedbyumc.mwrpmdq[urmmuedmvmmﬂumpw wnvestment in the
mpahaﬂmwnvmgsdcnved&mdwmmﬂwmmmw.Thecompa.ny has assigned its
nght Lo the revenues from the @nff 1o the trust; thus, the nff revenues are ot included as company revenues.

H\ecmmyacuasmmdqnmkmcmncummemluutopammmcmm

[ an event of default should occur under the credut factlity, ncluding the termnauon ot the tantl, the trust has
the nght W exchange the project assets {or an undivided interest 1n the units and/or could require the company W lease
the project assets or the trust's undivided interest in the units under terms which Quahfy as an operaung lease.

C. (Common Stock

Common Stock Issue

Shares  Amount FExpense

(thousands of dollars)

Balance Dec. 31,1986 .............. 10 $484 824 51,692
Contnbuted capual - o R . 28.824 —
Balance Dec. 31, 1987 ..o e 10 513,648 1,692
Contnbuted capial 0t ecmannese e e san s s sis saase sura e e s a SR SR A eSO S SOS - 16.606 —
Balance Dec. 31 1988 ... e 10 530254 1.692
Contnbuted capital - -
BAlENGE DB 3 VIBD: oo cccinc it e B e oo 10 $530254  S1.692

D. Preferred Stock—Redempuon Required

In accordance with the sinking fund provision ot the Senes G Preferred stock., the remaiung 60,000 shares were
redeemed at par value (plus accrued dividends) on Feb. 15, 1990,

E. Retained Earnings

Tampa Electnc’s Restated Arucies of Incorporauon and certain of the company s first mongage bond i1ssucs
contan provisions that it the dividend payment on the company 's common stock and purchase or reurement ot
the company s capial stock. At Dec. 31, 1989, $177.2 million ol the company s retuncd eamings was avalable for
dividends on s common siock.
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F. Retirement Plan

lampa Electnc 1s a parucipant in the comprenensive rearement plan of TECO Energy, which has a non-
contnbutory defined benetit reurement plan covening substanually all empioyees. Benetits are based on employees’
Years ol service and average final salary.

TECO Energy's policy 1s to fund the plan within the guidelines set by ERISA for the mmimum annual
conubuuon and the maximum allowable as a tax deducuon by the IRS. Tampa Electnc's share of pension expense
for 1989, 1988 and 1987 was $1.7 mubion, $1.6 mullion and $2.3 mubion. respecuvely. About 65% of plan assets were
invested in common stocks and 35% in fixed income investments at Dec. 31, 1989

Components of net pension expense, reconciliation of the funded status and the accrued pension prepayment are
presented below for TECO Energy consolidated.

Components of net pension expense: (thousands of dollars) 1989 1988 1987
Service cost (benetits camed dunng the penod) ... $ 6374 $ 6.561 S 6809
Interest cost on projected benetit obliganons ..., 10.527 B.683 7.648
Less: Remn on plan assets

Actual - 13336 15,908 4413

Less net amoruzauon of unrecognized asset

and defEmed TR c..c.ccvsisiiiniasssmesmin it 19241 3223 (7.262)

Net rewurn on assets ..., " s 14,095 12,685 11.675
Net pension expense ... " S 2.806 S 2559 $ 2,782

The reconciliation of the funded status of the retirement plan and the accrued pension prepayment recorded
by TECO Energy 1s as follows: (thousands of dollars)
Dec. 31. 1989  Dec. 31, 1988

Faur value of pLan @ssets.........cvecuieieciiiiniccieeeeee e $176.5% S148.299
Projected benetit obligauon ... : (137,733) (112.391)
Excess of plan assets over projected benefit obligauon ................. 38.863 35.908
Less unrecognized net gain from past expenence different from

LA ASSUMEM .......oueviiieee e ceereacs e sttt s e ses e eee e s s ensenens 32,986 18,723
Less unrecognized pnor service cost (7.447%) —
Less unrecognized net asset (being amoruzed over 19.5 years) ... 15462 16.459
Accrued pension prepayment (Babibiey M1) coveeeeeeeveeeoeeee S 214D S 726
Accumuiated benetit obligauon (including vested benetits T

of $93.451 for 1989 and $78.156 for 1988) .....oemeeeeeee $100.529 S B6.840
Assumpuons used in determining actuarial valuatons:
Discount rate © determine projected benefit obligauon ................. 8.5% 8.5%
Rates of increase in compensauon levels .....o.ooeeeonnl. . 4.4-73% 44-73%
Plan asset growth rate UWOoURN WME .........oeeeveeeeeeeceeeeeeeesereooeso) 9% 8.5%

i 1) Includes Tampa Electnc's accrued pension prepayment (liabibity) recorded at Dec. 31, 1989 and 1988 of $(610)
and $1.031, respecuvely.

In addauon 1o providing pension benefits. Tampa klectne provides ceraun health care and bife insurance benefits
for recred employees. Substanually all of Tampa Electnc’s employees become eligible {or those benefits when Liey
reach normal reurement age. The following table breaks down those costs between eligible reurees and acuve
cmployeces.

Participants 1989 1988 1987
ACUVE CMPIOYELS ..., i e . 3,067 3.204 1,276
ENHBIEFCUIOES oo s A e U L 637 546 520

Cost of benefits provided (thousands ot dollars)

ACOVE CMPIOYCES .ot ie e re s eesneesns $7.799 $7.451 $8.058
ENZIDIE FEAMEES ......ovoeoe oo resvereesensseesesees e, 1,639 1,270 1,031
Teral cost of benetits provided ... $9.418 SR.721 S9.089
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(s. Income Tax Expense (thousands of dollarsi

The company 1s included in the filing ot a consolidated Federal income @ax return with its parent and atfibates.

The company s INCOME [AX EXPENSE 1S hased UPOnN @ SCPArale relurm computauon. Income ax expense consists ul the
following components:

Federal State Total

1989

CUITENUY PYBDIE wecvicncicvcrissssissisisssinisisinsisisomisicssnsssommmmmmersememmeeesmes:  $S9008 1137 $70.376

Deferred .. (4,584) (548) (5,132)
lnvc.suncnt ax crcd.ll ................ . 27 - 27

AMOruzanon of NVESIMENT LAX CROAIL.........cveeeemrreeerieereniseos oo (5.041) = (5.041)
ToLal INCOME LEX EXPONIE juoiss v simsiisssismvnrissseicsssiss St et $49.500 $10.730 60.230
Included in OMET INCOME. NEL..........ececereeienecssreeeeees s esss s s s s eesssesss 6l

Included 1n operaung expenses ... S 60191
1988

Cu:_mnﬂy PAYRDIE ot e $53.284 S 9.667 $62.951
Deferred ... (2951 (82) (3.033)

Investment tax cieelit . K18 — 818
Amoruzauon of investment tax credxl RO (5,179) — (5,179
TOLal INCOME LAX CXPENSE e e e e e e e e e se e 45972 S 9 SRS $5.957
Included 1n OET INCOMIE, MIEL . ooiieeeceeees e erresanseeess e s ee e e s essses s 115
Included 10 OPErAONE CXPENSES ...oovviiinreirenreeeeriiniiss oo e $55.072

1987

Cumreny payablc $35.202 $ 4254 $19.456

Deferred .. - 11345 5.686 17,031
[nvc_mncm tax ¢ mdn ot e b e 2514 — 2514
Amoruzauon of mnvestment m credu ....................................................... (4,638) — (4.638)
Total iIncome (ax EXPENse ..........cccovevrerernene... $64.423 $ 9940 74363
Included 1n OWIET INCOME, NEL.....oceeieii e eeeees e ee s e 1.267

Included 1N OPETABNE EXPENSES .....oonceeeeerceirrs e e s eeee s seesssr e ssenessesenens $75.630

The wwal income tax provisions differ from amounts computed by appiying the federal statutory tax rate W
income betore taxes tor the following reasons:

1989 1988 1987
Net income . S109.676 $107.603 ST04 943
Total INCOME LAX PrOVISION ........covverrrencsnsnessrnssaseesesessesssesmsnsssnsssesssesssansses 60230 55,557 74,363
Income before income taxes . SI69.906  S163.160  S179.306

Income taxes on above at lodcra.l su.nmry mlc( G S 57.768 S 55474 S 71,723
Increase (Decrease) due w0

State income tax net of federal INCOME LAX .....ecevevrreerveeeveesirees e 6,460 6,326 5964
AMOruzauon of INVESUMENL X CIAIL .ovveeveeeeees e (5041 (5.178) 4.638)
Other... 1,043 (1,065) 1314
ToLal INCOME LAX PIOVISION c..e.oeeeeeseseecsss et esesaes e o seneanesessessesssssssesensanss $ 60230 S 55557 S 74363
Provision for income taxes as a percent of income before income axes.. 3154% 9% 41.5%

(1) Federal stamitory rate was 34% for 1989 and 1988 and 40% for 1987
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(;. Income Tax Expense (thousands of dollars) conunued

Deferred tax expense results trom amung differences in the recogniuon ol CETLAIN €XPENSES Or revenues 1or
and financial reyorung purposes. The sources of these difierences and the tax ctiect ot cach were as follows:

1989 1988 1987
Tax depreciauon in excess Of bOOk dEPIECIAON .........ccovvevieurecreereinsnsesens $ 9.5%4 $14.243 $13.163
DEFEITEH FUEE . oo casisnstrsaiiesmivssssssin fivwivssumess s st ivsio st s siimsas sasssonsad fo (1314, (6,731) 6,804
C O CONTREDEIVORL 0 o5 o sosambosis s b os sy e RS vSRAonF S S mrdet (5.179) (4,078) 21217
Construcuon-related items currently Laxable ... (1,638) (1,791 (1,400,
OB i o 5 5 A b e o s S S G b s i (6595) (4.676) (2,753)

$(5.132) $(3.033) »37.031

H. Short-Term Debt

Notes payable at Dec. 31, 1989, consisted of commercial paper of $20.0 mullion. In connecuon with 1ts shor
Lerm borrowing program, the company maintains compensaung balances w assure conunuing lines ot credit. Unused
lines of credit at Dec. 31, 1989 were $80.3 mubion. Certain lines of credit require commuument fees of .15% on the
unused balances.

I. Related Party Transactions (thousands of dollars)

Net vansacuons with allihates are as follows

1989 1988 1987
FUCE FELAEA ..o ceereeaeeeeseeeac s cassieseviaessenase s ssssman s e eemanencasan saen $195916  S178,147  S179.089
Administratve and general—Nel ... $ 21919 323316 S W90
{nher -Net R SRR W S IR S 6060 S LRE]

Amounts due from or 1o affiliates of the company at year-end are as follows:

1989 1988
Accounts receivable i e B T s e b ey $ 1208 S WM
Accounts payable $33,324 $22.456

Accounts receivable and accounts payable were incurred in the ordinary course of business and do not bear
interest.

J. Commuments and Contingencies

The company has made cenamn cCommiUmENts In connecbion with its conunuing construcuon program. Towl
construcuon expenditures dunng 1990 arc esumaited w be $117.6 mulion, and approximately $5%0 mubon tor the
years 1991 through 1994,



NAME OF RESPOMDENT: YEAR OF WEFORT
Tampa Electric Coampany This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1989

Statenwent of Cash Flows

Por inatrtion | on page 120, the following s & reconciliation of "Cash mxd Cash Equivalents at the Erd of Year®
to related amounts on the Balance Sheet.

Paye |
Description Reference | Amount s
Cash g VM, e 24 (AR
Wt b liwg Friawle pa. 110, lire 25 &0, var
Cash Equivalents see note below 1,900,371
1O1AL Cash mesd Cash Eguivalents pa. 127, Line V0 2,396 321
GEEENANEEERENNEERES
NOTE : |
Total Temporary Cash Investments pyg. 110, line 26 3,115,959
Less: Short-term Investments (included in Temp. Cash Investments) (1,145,588)
Cash Equivalents (included in Temp. Cash [nvestments) 1,900,371

SaSsEsEssERSEREREES
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|NME OF RESPOMDENT:
Tompa Electric Company

This Report 1s An Original

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, mrl:nlm AND DEPLETION

1 UTILITY PLANT
2 |In Service

3 Plant in Service (Classified)

4 Property Under Capital Leases

5 Plant Purchased or Sold

6 Completed Construction not Classified
7 Experimental Plant Unclassified

8 TOTAL (enter total of Lines Y thru /)
9 |leaned 1o Others

10 |Held for Future Use

11 |Construction Work in Progress

12 |Acquisition Adjustments

13 TOTAL Utility Plant (enter total of lines 8 thru 12 )
14 |Accum. Prov. for Depr., Amort., & Depl.

15 Net Utility Plant (enter total of Line 13 less 14)
16 DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR

DEPRECIATION, AMORT|ZATION AND DEPLETION
17 |In Service:
8 Depreciation

19 Amort. and Depl. of Producing Nat. Gas Land and Land Rights
20 Am.ct. of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights

21 Amort. of Other Utility Plant

22 TOTAL in Service (enter total of lines 1A thiu 21)

23 |leaned 1o Others

d Depr ec iatlon

25 Amortization and Depletion

26 TOTAL Leased to Others (enter total of lines 24 and 25)

27 |Held for Future Use

28 Depreciation

29 Amortization

30 TOTAL Held for Future Use (enter total of lines 2B and 29)
31 |Abandorwnent of Leases (Natural Gas)

2,115,428, 427

2,23%,201,599

2,282,073,233

1,592,950, 379

32 |Amort. of Plant Acquisition Adj.
33 TOTAL Accumulated Provisions (Should agree with line 14
obovcltonl-r total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31, and 32)

Total |

N7, 178,312

35,154,127
15,717,507

689,122,854

678,705,243

10,417,611
689,122,854

689,122,854

YEAR UF WEiowd
Dec. 31, 1unw

2,115,428,427

N, s an
2,233,201,598

33,154,127
15,717,507

2.282,07%,2%
6,122,856
1,592,950,378

678,705,243

10,417,611
689,122,854

689,122,854

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) PAGE 200
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NAME OF KESFONCENT
Ly §lectric Company

1. Report below the criginal cost of electric plant in
service according to the prescribed accounts,

2. In addition to Accourt 101, Electric Plant in Service
(Classified), this page and the next include Account 102,
Electric Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimental
Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed
Construction Not Classified - Electric,

3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, cor:
rections of additions and retirements for the current or
preceding year.

4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant
accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.
5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts,
on an estimated basis if necessay, and include the entries
in column (c). Also to be included in column (c) are

| ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,

102, 103, and 106)

year reported in column (b). Likewise, 11 the resjuinlent
has a significant amount of plant retirenwent . the viot
of the year, include n column (d) & Tertat ) we it

bution of such retirements, on an estimated basis, =ith
appropriate contra entry to the account for accumilated
depreciation provision. Include also 'n (@) reversals
of tentative distributions of priaor year undlansitied
retirements. Attach supplesental statemernt .n
account distributions of these tenative (lassificatyon,
in colums (c) and (d), including the reversal of the
prior year's tentative account distribution, of theye
amounts. Careful observance of the above instroit i
and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will

ity the

YOI

serious omissions of the reported amount of 1o pordent '

plant actually in service at end of year.

| Balance at

|Line Account Beginning of Year Ackdit Lo
|No. (a) (b) I (c)

1] 1. INTANGIBLE PLANT

2 |¢301) Organization

3 |(302) Franchises and Consents

4 |(303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 13,211,307 1,34 4an

5 TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and &) 13,211,307 | 1,634,645 |

.1 2. PRODUCTION PLANT

7 A. Steam Production Plant
| B [(310) Land and Land Rights 6,063,674
| 9 |(311) Structures and Improvements 190,440,223 2,704,581 |
| 10 |(3'2) Boiler Plant Equipment 646,822,982 9,574,933 |
| 11 |¢313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators |
| 12 |(314) Turbogenerator Units 233,332,847 1,681,992
| 13 |(315) Accessory Electric Equipment 113,782,892 PV PR
| 14 |(316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 264,681,038 677,118
| 15 TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 14) 1,215,123, 6% 14,725,951
| 16 B. Nuclear Production Plant
| 17 |(320) Land and Land Rights

18 |(321) Structures and Improvements

19 |(322) Reactor Plant Equipment

20 |(323) Turbogenerator Units

21 |(324) Accessory Electric Equipment

22 |(325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

23 TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 17--22)

24 C. Hydraulic Production Plant

25 |(330) Land and Land Rights

26 [(331) Structures and Improvements

27 |(332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

78 |(333) water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators

29 |(334) Accessory Electric Equipment

30 |(335) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

31 |(3348) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges

52 TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 25-31)

13 0. Other Production Plant
| %4 |(340) tand and Land Rights 834,366

35 |(341) Structures and Improvements 1,558,766

36 [(342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories 1,151,019

37 |(343) Prime Movers
| 38 |(344) Generators 16,050,073 11,775
| 39 |(345) Accessory Electric Equipment 2,098,585 9, Tas
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) PAGE 204




|NAME OF RESPONDENT:
Tampa Electric Company

6. Show 1n column (f) reclassifications or transfers
within utility plant accounts. Include also in colum
(f) the additions or reductions of primary account
classifications arising from distribution of amounts
initially recorded in Account 102, In showing the
clearance of Account 102, include in column (e) the
amounts with respect to accumulated provision for
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and

show in column (f) only the offset to the debits

or credits distributed in column (f) to primary filing.
account classifications.
7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of
plant included in this account and if substant-
ial in smount submit a supplementary statement
| Balance at |
Retirements Adjustments Transfers End of Year Line
(d) (e) (f) (9) | No
1
(301) 2
(302) 3
(169,4c0) (15,600) 14,660,731 |(303) 3
(169,420) (15,600) 14,4660, 731 5
]
7
6,063,674 |(310) 8
(134,476) (708,742) 192,301,588 |(311) 9
(1,151,005) (601,898) 656,645,012 |(312) | 10
(1H | N
(64 ,440) (3,689) 234,766,715 |(314) | 12
(130,995) 1,251,262 115,190,461 |(315) | 13
(70,000) 28,817 25,316,973 |(316) | 14
€1,550,914) (34,270) 1,228,264 ,423 | 15
| 18
(320) | 1
(321 | 18
| (322) | 9
(323) | 20
(324) 21
(325) | 22
23
24
(330) 2%
(331) 26
(332) 27
(315 /8
(334) 29
(335) 30
(334 "
| L ¥
L ]
B34 366 |(340) 34
1,558,766 |(341) 35
1,151,019 |(342) 36
(343) 37
16,061,848 [(324) 38
2,108,329 |(3&9) W
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) PAGE 205

This Report Is An Original

YEAR OF REPORT:
Dec. 31, 1989

showing subaccount classification of such plant
conforming to the requirements of these pages.
8. For each amount comprining the reported
balance and changes in Account 102, state the
property purchased or sold, name of vendor or
purchaser, and date of transaction. |If pro-
posed journal entries have been filed with

the Coomission as reguired by the Uniform
System of Accounts, give also date of such

|
|
|
|
|
|




NAME OF RESPONDENT: VEAR 0 W

Tampa Electric Company This Report 1s An Original Dec. 1, Tuny |
|
|

FLECTRIC PLANT 1N StRVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) i .
| Balmive st l

|| .-..l Account Beginning of Year | Ackirt 1 ons

Ho (a) {b) | e

40 |(346) Hier  Fower Plant Equipment | v, 82 |
L 10TAL Other Production Plant (Enter Total of Lines Y4 &) 21,712,090 | ',
42 TOTAL Production Plant (Enter Total of Lines 15, 23, 32, &1) 1,236,835,747 | Yo, st
43 Y. THANGSMIGNGION PLAN]
Gk Y50 1 mwd mewd Lawd Rights B, A7Y, 819 i 326,237 |
A% [01%2) Structures and Improvements 821,51 43,829 |
&6 |(353) Station Equipment 67,403,530 I 4,090,098 |
47 |(354) Towers and Fixtures 4,299,643 |
48 |(355) Poles and Fintures 35,399,842 | S0 8m |
49 |(356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 19,185, 4690 ‘ 2,607 Bed |
50 |(357) Underground Conduit 695, 154 |
51 |(358) Underground Conductors and Devices D16, btk |
52 |(359) Roeds and Trails 1,487,593 | 51,781 |
53 TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines && thru 52) 159,083,450 | 10,195,684 |
54 b. DISTRIBUTION PLANT |

55 |(360) Land and Land Rights 3,338,390 108,083

56 |(361) Structures and Improvements 504,652 l 72,150 |

57 |(362) Station Equipment 69,337,237 | 6,608,019 |
58 |(363) Storage Battery Equipment |
59 |(364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures 69,928,202 5. B9, %8
60 |(365) Overhead Conductors and Devices 99,066, 996 | 4,106,959 |
61 |(366) Underground Conduit 38,643,127 & 1,519
62 |(367) Underground Conductors and Devices 51,978,802 l 4,270,287 |
63 [(368) Line Transformers 128,885,191 14,497,95Y |
64 [(369) Services 53,158,252 I 6,599,699 |
65 |(370) Meters 31,575,327 2,007,552 |
66 [(371) Installations on Customer Premises ! |
67 |(372) Leased Property on Customer Premises | |
68 (373, Street Lighting and Signal Systems | 34,630,905 5,812,678
| 69 | TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 55 thru 68) 581,047,081 53,165,900 |
70 S. GENERAL PLANT |
71 |(389) Land and Land Rights 2,686,458 2,639 |
72 |(390) Structures and Improvements 40,195,002 2,003,911 |
73 |(391) Office Furniture and Equipment 34,662,920 10,564,721 |
74 |(392) Transportation Equipment 26,264,428 2,743,822 |
75 |(393) Stores Equipment 1,065,726 11,498 |
76 |(394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment &, 791,082 563, 682 |
77 |(395) Laboratory Equipment 3,111,540 16,341 |
78 |(396) Power Operated Equipment 21,77 |
79 |(397) Communication Equipment 42,217,996 33,623,236
BO |(398) Miscellaneous Equipment 455,435 5,652
81 SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 71 thru BO) 155,450,587 49,536,873 |
82 |(399) Other Tangible Property |
83 TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 81 and 82) 155,450,587 49,536,873 |
B4 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 2,145,628,172 129,080,372 |
85 |(102) Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8) |
86 [(Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8) | I
87 |¢103) Experimental Plant Unclassified | |
88 I

TOTAL Electric Plant in Service | 2,145,628,172 129,080,372

FERC FORM NO. Y (ED. 12-88) PAGE 206




|NAME OF RESPONDENT @ YEAR OF REPOAT:
|Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1689

| ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)
[ ................................................................................................................
| | | | Balance at | |
| Retirements Adjustments | Transtfers | End af Year | Lire
| (d) (e) | f) | (9 | ‘ wo.
| ............................................................................ - i
| | | | 19,282 |(3eb) | &0
‘ | 21,733,610 |
(1,550,914) (34,270)| ‘ 1,249,998,033 I |2
| | | e
\ (1,992) 4,028 | [ 9,202,092 Iusm | 44
I I \ 845,340 |(352) | 45
(241,856) (46,876) 71,404,891 |(353) | &6
| | 4,299,643 |(354) &7
- (543,458) (1,329) i 37,930,934 |(35%) | 3.
| (337,469) (1,626) I 41,254,461 |(356) | 49
695,158 |(357) 50
! | 16,666 |(358) | 91
1,539,374 |(359) 52
l (1,126,77%) (&5,803) | 168,108,557 | l 53
54
’ 3,646,473 |(360) 55
| 576,802 |(381) I %4
| (591,952) 47,4643 7,400,743 |(362) | 8
I ‘ (3463) 58
| (1,339,250) 313,110 76,519,430 |(364) 59
(1,108,047) | 103,065,523 |(36%) | 60
| (17,410) 42,805,436 [(368) | 61
(679,256) I 55,569,833 [(367) | &2
| (5,798,434) 1,536 | [ 137,586,248 |(368) | 63
| (3,332,416) | [ 54,421,535 [(369) | 64
| (998,862) 32,594,017 |(370) l 85
| | (371 b
i | |nn1 Y
(1,884,440) (1,834) | 38,557,309 |(A7Y) | oA
! (15,749,887) B0, 259% | 618,543, 349 l | ?:
[ (4,028) i 2,685,069 Itl&?} | n
(361,342) 31,931 41,869,502 |(390) | T2
| (9,187,998) 13,3% | 36,052,957 [(391) | T3
| (989,991) | 28,017,859 [(392) | 74
[ (267,169) | 810,055 [¢393) | 75
| (1,545,208) (879,556) | 2,910,000 |(394) | 76
| (801,488) (21,253) | 2,305,140 |(39%) | g4
| (32,382) 849, bbt | 858,835 |(3%¢) | 78
‘ (9,569,318) 3,217 | | 66,275,191 I(!?T) | ™
(157,054) 2,287 | 306,320 |(398) | 80
[ (22,911,950) 15,418 ! | 182,090,928 I 1 an
| (399) 82
| (22,911,950) 15,418 I ‘ 182,090,928 | a3
| (61,506,966) 2,23%,201,598 | B4
(102) | 8%
I I l \ | 8
| | | | Ino.'n ‘ a7
| (41,506,966) | 2,233,201,598 as

FERC FORM NO.

1 (ED. 12-88)
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[MAME Gl WS ONE W EAN G WEromd
Ilmpn Flectsic Comparny This Report 1s An Original bee Y1, TNy

] PLRCIRIC PLANT WEAD TOR TUTURE USE (Accannt T0%)

|
|

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost
lol $250,000 or more. Group other 1tems of property held for future use.

S Hur pogmity having an o iginal cost of $250 000 ar mre previcusly used In utility operations
Irm held for future use, give in column (a), in addition to other required Information, the date
|that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred
|to Account 105.

Line Description and Location Date Originally Date Expected | Balance at
No of Property Ird Luded in 1o be Used In | Era of
IThis Avcommt Uity Service Tenr
(a) (b) (i) ()
| 1 |Ltand and Land Rights: | | |
2 |Port Manatee Site - North of |
3 |Hillsborough/Manatee County Line, |
b |West of Highway &1 1967 Post 1993 ‘ &, 779,674
l'
6 |Heacon Key Transmission Line
B |Right-of-Way - North of
9 |Hillsborough/Manatee County Line, |
10 |West of Highway &1 1967 Post 1994 | 1,111,2%2
1"
12 |South Hillsborough tc River |
13 |Transmission Right of Way 1973 1994 | 17,801, tki
14
15 |Phosphate Area Transmission
16 |Right-of-Way - North of
17 |Hillsborough/Manatee County Line, |
18 |W. of Highway 301, E. of US Hwy. &1 1973 Post 1995 | 968, 769
19 |
20 |Dale Mabry Transmission Substation |
22 |Site - So. Side of Van Dyke Rd. on
23 |West Side of Dale Mabry Highway 1973 Post 1995 368,967
24
| 25 Irrmiulm Substation Sites - !
| 26 |Located throughout Company’s
27 |Service Ares Var i ous Various 401,889
28 |
I 29 |Cass S5t. Distribution Substation - 1 |
30 11223 E. Cass St., Tampe 1985 | Post 1995 | 1,136,897
n |
32 |Harbour lIsland Dist. Substation, Tps 1984 | 1994 | 250,794
33 |
34 |Wwashington St. Dist. Substation -
35 |Bordered by Pierce, Jackson &
36 |Jefferson Streets, Tampa 1985 | Post 1995 I 1,813,675
37
38 |Distribution Substation Sites -
39 |Located throughout Company’s i
40 |Service Area Various | Various | 1,277,993
41 [
&2
o | |
[ |
& | |
&6
[
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| ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105) (Continued)

|1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost
|ot 250,000 or more. Group other 1tems of property held for future use.

2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously used in utility operations,

|now held for future use, give in column (a), in addition to other required information, the date

YEAR OF REPORT:
Dec. 31, 19B9

that utility use of such property was discont inued, ard the date the original cost was transferred
to Account 105,
Line Description and Location Date Originally Date Expected Balance at
No. of Property Included in to be Used in End of
This Account utility Service Teal
(a) (b) () (1)

1 |Power Plant Site X South of

d |8, 60, West of Pleasant Grove

3 |Road, North of Durant Road in

&L |[Willsborough County 1973 Post 1993 493,702

5

6 |Big Bend Buffer Land 1984 Post 1993 [FARFAT

8

9 |Palm River Operations Center 19n7 Post 1995 1,216,067
10 |Palm River Boad arel Blred Street

"

12 |Gannon Land Tract 2 Parcel B 1987 Post 1993 36,429
13

14 |Skyway Transmission Substation

15 |Site - Corner of George Rd and

16 |Gun Club Rd - Tampa o/ 19946 367,956
17

N jturkey tord Distribution Substation -

19 |Between VarDyke Rd & Tobacco Rd, West

20 |of intersection - Tampa 1989 1991 259, 642
22

23 |Pebbledale to Hardee Plant

264 |Transmission Right-of-Way - Polk/Hardee

25 |County Line, North to Pebbledale Sub

26 |East of SR 37 1989 1993 7,559
27

28

29

30

n

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

19

&0

&1

62

43

&b

45

Lty

&7 |1oIal 33,154,127
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-8%) PAGE 214A Neat Page i1s 2L
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|NAME OF RESPONDEMT : YEAR OF REFCRT:

POME TiwM ML L (e, 12 B PAGE 216

[ Tompa Electere Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1589

CONSTRUCTION WORK [N PROGRESS ELECTRIC (Account 107)

Repar t below desor gptions and balances at end of year of projects 3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End af the|

in process of construction (107). Year for Account 107 or 300,000, whithever in
. Show 1tems relating to “research, development, ard demonsteat on® less) may be grouped,

progects bast, uder o caption Research, Development , and

Demonsteat1on (see Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts),

Construction Work in

Line Description of Project Progress-Electric (Account 107)

No. (a) i{b)
1 |B10 DALE MABRY &9KV LOOP 126,036
SOJBYY ALEMANDER W TXF UPGRADE 193, 744
3 |B17 ASSEMBLY ROOM ADDITION 177,515
& |B43 BB4 APH BASKET REPL 461,870
5 |B55 REPL GN& FOURTH POINT FOWTR MTR 240,015
& |BBT MICROFILM EQUIP UPGRADE 214,444
7 |COB GN CONSTAMT TENSION WINCHES VAT
9 |C19 CRXT 230005 RELAY/CARVER REPL 0y, new
10 |C49 BLDG RENOVATION/SITE GRADE MO0 20,
PUJOSE St L D0N ROAD PR T WELOMDE R 102,638
10 |ead ui SERV GN AUTO BARGE UNLOADER 145,00
15 |C%% JAN PHYL 2ND TXF &80,477
Vi [C96 LAKT GUM/POLK C1TY RECOND 213,907
1% |UBS INSTALL CABLE PINE LAKE TO WSA 1801, A9l
16 |EQ4 G& HTSH PENDANT REPL 16k, 08
17 |E21 ADDL 1BM EQUIP DATA CIR 9,960
TR JESG TRV EPHONE MGT & ACLTG 1nrzesn
P20 PIRER OPTICS SANDMILL & LAKELAND 102,512
JU0 |E44 GNG LONG RETRACT SOOTBLOWER 121,562
21 |ES1 BB4 GENERAL FILED LEADS 164,453
22 |FAY BB CT3 ROW BLADES/DISC FALLURF 1,322,510
SV |G CONVENTION (ENTER 599,283
J4 [LF% LUBSTATIUN CONTROL UPGRADE 135,317
25 |W4Z2 HWYDE PARK/HOOKERS PT 49KV LOOP L
26 |JO8 TROUBLE ANALYSIS PHASE 11 972,836
27 |K23 METWORK PCB TXF CHANGEOUT 327,503
JB O |KSS SUN CITY UG CABLE REPL 228,457
29 |L25 GN& ECONOMIZER SURFACE ADDNS 1,078,827 |
30 |L27 GANNON WASTEWATER UPGRADE 1,801, 728
31 |E29 GN SE6 CONTROL ROOM P GRADE 287 547 |
M LGNS OEET R CTRE RLPL | 641,990
53 |LS1 LMo BOILER CTRL REPL | «13,189
34 |

35 |

36 MINCR PROJECTS | 1,558,403
37 |

59 |

39

an |

“l |

e

43 |TOTAL | 15, 717,507




|NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REWORT

|Tampa Electric Company This Report |s An Original Dec. 41, 1enw
‘ N T L PP S sssssssanssan st cama e aeia ” |

. CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS ELECTRIC
i .......... P P L P P g bese e . .

|1. L1st in column (a) the kinds of overheads according explain on page 212 the accounting procedures employged arud
|to titles used by the respondent. Charges for outside the amounts of engineering, supervision and administrat:ye
|protessional services for engineering fees and manage- costs, etc., which are directly charged to construction,
|ment or supervision fees capitalized should be 4. Enter on this page engineering, supervision, administra
|shown as separate items. tive and allowance for funds used during construction, ofc |
|2. On page 218 furnish information concerning construc- which are first assigred to o blanket work order amd then |
|tion overheads. prorated to contruction jobs.
|3. A respondent shouid not report "none" to this page

|if no overhead apportionments are made, but rather should |

| Description of Overhead |Total Amount Charged|
Line for the Tear |
N, (a) (b) |

.
.

Pension Cost
Taxes
Administrative and General

VO NN W -

- b b -
R =

1"
| 16
17 |

18
19
20

21
22 |
21
2%
25

)
“

30
3
32
33

35

37
38
39
40
1

&3

fals

|
" i
.0 |TO1AL 9,355,346 |

FERC FORM ND. 1 (ED. 12-89) PAGE 217




|WAME OF RESPONDENT @
Tompa Flectric Company

extent of work, etc., the overhead charges are intended to
cover (b) the general procedure for determining the amount
capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to construction
jobs, (d) whether different rates are applied to different
types of construction, (e) basis of differentistion in rates
for different types of conatruction, and (f) whether the

Thin Report ls An Original

1. For each construction overhead expleain: (a) the nature and

YEAR OF REPORT
Dec. Y1, 1989

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERMEAD PROCEDURE

2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds used
during construction rates, in accordance with the provi-
sions of Electric Plant instructions 3 (17) of the U.S. of A.
3. where a net-of -tax rate for borrowed fursds 18 used, show
the sppropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations be
low in & manner that clearly Iredicates the smount of reduc
tion in the gross rate for tan effects.

overhead is directly or indirectly assigned.

AFUDC is charged directly to all eligible construction work in progress by the following method:
The current month AFUDC basis less the amount included in the rate base (1/1/89 through 12/31/89 - $2,555,000) is
multiplied by 1/12 of the yearly AFUDC rate. This amount is divided by the basis to determine the effective monthly rate.
Thie rate Is then applied to esch project eligible for AFUDC. The svwal percentage rate used dur ing 1987 was B.SIN.
Compounwied ATUDC ts appl led to each eligible project. The compounding rate in spplied monthly srnd |8 equivalent to
snnual compounding.

Pension cost and peyroll taxes are charged to construction based on the capitalization ratio of payroll cost. The amount
of these overhesds is spreac to construction work orders on the basis of the payroll cost that is capitalized. Pension
cost in the amount of $490,778 snd payroll taxes in the amount of 31,785,120 were applied to construction work orders
during 1989.

Administrative snd general expenses included general salaries and wages, general office supplies and espenses, workers’
compensation fnsurance cost, general Liability insurance cost, claims and dameges section wages and salaries, and the cost
of providing safety accident prevention and similar educational activities. The amount of AL G to be capitalized is
determined by 8 study. The costs capitalized are sllocated to comstruction projects on the basis of payroll charged
directly to each project. A L G costs in the amount of 34,735,070 were spplied to construction work orders during 1989.

for line (5), column (d) below, enter the rate grented in the last rate
proceeding. [f such is not available, use the average rate earned during
the preceding three years.

actual cost rates):

1. Components of Formule (Derived from sctual book balances and

Capitelization Cost Rate
Line Title Amount Ratio (Percent) Parcentr e
No. (a) (b) (c) (d)
(&) Average Short-Term Debt ) 17,359, 644
2) Short-Term Interest s 9.41%
3 Long-Term Debt /] 511,172,085 39.56% |4 B.35%
(&) Preferred Stock P 72,956,000 S.64%p 7.30%
5) Common Equity c 708,141,153 S4.80%|c 14.50%
(6) Total Capitalization 100.00%
(841 Average Construction Work
in Progress Balance W 24 ,BT3, 445
S oLroas Rate fur Bor i owed Nusls
1 0 s
s(-)*d(----- ) (1) - T.57%
W DeP+C W
3. Rote for Other funds
H P C
(1--) [pl-----)ec(----- 1} - 2.52%
W D+P+C DePeC
4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the TYear:
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds - 6.40%
b. Rate for Other Funds - 2.13%
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED 17 BB) PALE 218



|NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT:

Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1989
. | ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)
|1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments dur - the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired
|ing year. at year end which has not been recorded and/or classified
2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the to the various reserve functional classifications, make
amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, column (c), preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize
and that reported for electric plant in service, pages 204- the book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include
207, colum (d), excluding retirements of non-depreciabie all costs included in retirement work in progress at year
property. end in the appropriste functional classifications.
3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System 4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund
of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant or similar method of depreciation accounting.

be recorded when such plant is removed from service. If

Section A, Haleres and Changes During Year

Line Item Total | Electric Plant Electric Plant | Electric Plant

No. (cedee) ' in Service Held for Future Use| Leased to Others
(a) (b) | (c) (d) {e)
falance Beginning of Year 629,944,927 629,94 927 |

1

2 |bepreciation Provistions for Year, Charged to
3 (403) Depreciation Exp nse 87,057,12% A7, 057 ,12%
4 (413) Exp. of Elec. Plt. Leas. to Others
5 Transportation Expenses-Clearing 1,893,210 1,893,210
& Other Clearing Accounts

7 Other Accounts (Specify):
8
9

10TAL Deprec. Prov. for Year (Enter 88,950,335 88,950,335
Total of Lines 3 thru 8)
10 |Net Charges for Plant Retired:

I 11 Book Cost of Plant Retired (61,335,534) (41,335,534) |
12 Cost of Removal (3,987,591) (3,987,591) |
. 13 Salvage (Credit) &, 773,106 4,773,106
‘ 14 l TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (40,550,019) (40,550,019)
(Enter Total of Lines 11 thru 13)
15 |Other Debit or Credit [tems (Describe) * 360,000 360,000
16
17 Balance End of Year (Enter Total of
lines 1, 9, 14, 15, and 16) 678,705,243 678,705,243 |
| Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications
18 |Steam Production 426,672,964 | 426,672,964 |
19 |Nuclear Production
20 ]llyduulllc Production - Conventional | |
21 |Mydraulic Production - Pumped Storage
22 |other Production I 13,434,621 | 13,434,621 I
23 |Transmission 45,587,472 45,587,472
2 ln.str.bunon | 158,131,824 | 158,131,824 l
I 2% |General | 34,878,362 | 34,878,362 | |
| 26 | TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 18 thru 25) 678,705,243 678,705,243

* ISl marddated adjustment to reflect effects of interest synchronization,

. FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) PAGE 219 Next Page 1s 020




[MAME GF BESPONDENT TEAR DF EERORT:

|tompa Electric Company This Report s An Original Dec. 31, 1989
J ..................... e TR . ae =
|
. | NONUTILITY PROPERTY uccnml 121;
L T R
I
| 1. Give a biriet description and state the location of nanut bbby proper by o bt L Ao (Fd
| ¢ lwalygoate with s acler lak ahy prespmi by whieh fa Tenamd o another compang . State rinme nl |eguee prel whether
[lesser 14 an associated company.
| 3. Furnmish particulars (details) concerning sales, purchases, or transfers of Nonwutibity Sroperty during the geoar
| 4. Lint weparately all property previously devoted to pubil te setvice and give date of transter to Account 11,
|Nurmut 1ty Property,
| 5. Minor 1tems (5% of the Balance at the End of the Year for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever 1 less) may he
|grouped by (1) previously devoted to public service (line &&), or (2) other l'mﬂnllllty property (Line &%),
|
l .................... sessssmressns s sene " . . .o o v v v ’
| Description and Location Balance at |Purchases, Sales,| Balance at
Ly Beginning of Year | Transfers, etc. | End of Year
|No (a) (b) | tc) | (d)
1 SsssEEsas - EEETETEsESEEEEERA T AR J T P P P TP . u
| 1 |Kitchen Equipment at Terrace on the Mall Located | |
| 2 at TECO Plaza, Downtown Tampa, Street Address: | |
| 3 702 W. Franklin Street 264,525 | | Qe 525
| 4 |Remodel Svc Area at Terrace on the Mall Located | |
5 at TECO Plaza, Downtown Tampa, Street Address: | |
] 702 N. Franklin Street 20,41 | | 20,41
7 |Artwork at TECO Plaza, Downtown Tampa, Street |
8 Address: 702 N. Franklin Street 100,418 | 1,912 108, Y90
v
10 |
11l |
12| |
13| | |
1% | |
15 | |
16 |
17 | | |
18 | | |
19 |
® | |
21 | |
22 | |
23 |
24 |
| 25 | | | |
| 26 | | | |
| 27 |
| 28 |
29 |
30 |
3N
12 I |
33 |
34
35
5 |
37 1 [
38 | |
39 | |
40 | |
a1 |
42 | |
| 43 j |
| 44 | Minor Items Previously Devoted to Public Service |
| 45 | Minor Items - Other Nonutility Property 5,968 RO | 6,048
| 46 | TOTAL 191,329 A,052 | o9, 37
FERC FORM NO. 1 (FD, 12-87) PAGE 221 Nest Page o 0%




YEAR OF REPORT |

Tampa | et e Company This Heport Is An Original Dec. 31, 198y
| |
| INVESTMENT IN SURSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 1% 1) I
|
i 1 Kepwoi t below tnvestmenits in Accownts advances which are subject to repayment, |
[123.1 Investments 1n Subsidiary Companies. but which are not subject Lo current
| 2. Provide a subheading for each ¢ompany settlement. With respect to each advarwe
andd List therewsder the informat ion called for ahow whether the sdverve Is a8 nate o
lewlom  Sdde total bey company sl give a vpen account,  List each note giving date
|total in columns (e), (f), (g) and (h). of issuance, maturity date, and specifying |
| (a) Investment in Securities-List and whether note is a renewal . |
describe each security owned. For bonds 3. Report separately the equily
give also principal amount, date of issue, in undistributed subsidiary earnings
maturity, and interest rate, since acquisition. The total in
(b) Investment Advances Report sep- column (e) should equal the amount
arately the amounts of loans or investment entered for Account &18.1.
Amount of
Date Date of Investment at
Line Description of Investment Acquired Maturity Beginning of Year
No. (a) (b) (c) (d)
1
2 | TERMCO, Inc. - Broker for Tampa Nov. 11, 1987 10,000
3 Electric Company's purchases and sales
4 real property.
5
]
7
| 8
9
10
1"
12 |
13
14 i
15
16 |
17 |
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
5
32
33
34 |
35 |
36
37
38
39
40 |
@1
&2 ! TOTAL Cost of Account 123.1 10, 000
TERC FORM NO. 1 (LD. 12 B9) PAGE 224




|
" |

INVESTMENT

&, For any securities, notes, or accounts
that were pledged, designate such securities,
notes, or accounts in a footnote, and state the
name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

5. If Commission approval was required for

or docket number.

Equity In
Subsidiary
Earnings for Year
(e)

. FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)

any advance made or security acquired, designate
such fact in a footnote and give name of
Commission, date of authorization, and case

6. Report column (f) interest and dividend
revenues from investments, including such rev-
enues from securities disposed of during the year.

Revenues
for Year
(f)

IN SUBSIDIARY COMPAMIES (Account 123.1) (Continued

7. In column (h) report for each investment
disposed of during the year, the gain or loss
represented by the difference between cost
of the investment (or the other amount at which

carried in the books of account

it different

from cost) and the selling price thereot, not

including interest adjustment

column (f).

includible in

8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the
total cost of Account 123.1.

Amount of
Investment at
End of Year

(9)

Gain or Loss
from Investment
Disposed of
(h)

PAGE 225
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NAME OF KESPONDENT : YEAR OF REPORT:
Towgpan F Lot b Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1989

1. For Account 1%, report the amount of plant materials and operating supplies under the primary functional
tlaswifications as indicated in column (a); estimates of amounts by function are acceptable. In colum (d),
designate the department or departments which use the class of material.

2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year (on a supplemental page) showing
general classes of material and supplies and the various accounts (operating expenses, clearing accounts,
plant, etc.) affected - debited or credited. Shcw separately debits or credits to stores expense-clearing,
if applicable.

I
|
Balance Department or |
Line Account Beginning of Balance Departments
No. Year End of Year | Which Use Material |
(a) (b) (c) (d) |
1 | Fuel Stock (Account 151) 81,108, 704 81,719,659 Product ion I
2 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152) 0 0 Production |
3 | Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153) 0 0 Production |
& | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154) * |
5 Assigned to - Construction (Estimated) |
6 Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance |
7 Production Plant (Estimated) |
8 Transmission Plunt (Estimated)
9 Distribution Plant (Estimated) I
10 Assigned to - Other ]
1 TOTAL Account 15& (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 10) | &1,944,220 40,520,051 Various
12 | Merchandise (Account 155)
13 | Other Material and Supplies (Account 156)
14 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Mot
applicable to Gas Utilities)
15 | Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) 11,400 37,705 Various I
16
17 [
18
19
20 TOTAL Materials and Supplies (per Balance Sheet) |123,064,324 122,277,415
|
* Plant materials and operating supplies (Account 154) are not segregated by construction, |

operations and maintenance functions. Most stock items considered by the company as
retirement units are issued to construction projects only. Stock items, other than
retirement units, are issued as required for construction, operations and maintenance
purposes .

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) PAGE 227 Next Page is 230




|NAME OF RESPONDENT: TEAR OF REPORT |
|1mn Electric Company This Report [s An Original Dec. 31, Wa\?l

EXTRAORD INARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1) |
| |WRITTEN OFF DURING | :
| Description of Extraordinary Loss THAR |
|  (Include '1n the description the date of loss, the Total Losses . 2
| date of Commission authorization to use Account 182.1 Amount Recognized Account |Balance at |
| |
| |

and period of amortization (mo, yr to mo, yr.).) of Loss During Year Charged | Amount |End of Year
(a) (b) (c) | (d) | (e) | t)

Line
LI

|

O 0~ NN Ry

|
|
|
|
[
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
J
|
|
|
f

Description of Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR
Costs (lrelude 1 the description of costs, the date of [Total Amount COUTR  [+oreorsabassveasiusionan
. Line| Commission authorization to use Account 182.2, and of Recognized Aci ount Balance at
N per towd of mmortization (mo, yr to mo, yr).) Charges During Year Charged Amount Erd of Year
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (4]
21 |The Cost of Plant disallowed i1n plant
22 |in service by FPSC in Order W15451,
2% |Docket MBSG050 E1, issued 12/13/85.
26 |The smortization period is 12/8%
25 |through 11/90. FFRC authorization was
26 |apgwoved by a letter dated 2/28/786. 3,361,552 07 672,408 619, BB

45 | |
" | | |
I I

| | 672,408 | 615,88

| 49 | TOTAL | 3,361,552

I FERC FO®M WO, ) (D 12 B8) FALE Y0

Nest Page in J1Y%



WAME O RESPONDENT: TEAR OF REPORT :

Tampa Electric Company This Regeart Iln An Origina Dec. 3V, 1WAV
MISCELLANECLUS DEFERKED DEBITS (Account 184) [
|‘ Report below the particulars (details) called for Y. Mirer Items (1% of the Ralmwe at Teel ol fweai Do
comw mirrivng migr el |l aneos deferced debits Accoumt 1B4 or amounts less than 350,000, whicheyer
ot iy shelor v med debed t dem bovgg mewin 88 pmel mhos paer Geed i leas) may he groaged by ¢ lasses
of amui tizalbun In culue (8)
CREDITS
I ire Dower Tpt fore of Wiseel | aieme Balarw e al i w e e e S e e o Balance at
Wo. Deferred Debit Begimming of Tear lishil b e Aeimmt (harged Aswnni! Ersl of Tear
(a) (b) (c) (d) (®) n
1 | Accommts payable transactions |
2 pending distribution 42,239 114, %07 various 90,998 65,568
3 | Electromagnetic fields 1,399 22,496 563 35,89
& | * uUPS equip Maas Bros 49,770 416 13,574 36,196
6 | leco Energy direct charges 12,032,415 var | ous 12,032,415
T | Appraisal services 7,148 143 4,012 43,15
8 | Undistributed payroll 291,030 4,630,753 var fous 4,549,090 572,093
2 | * Storege water heat equipment &, 949,623 899,051 908 2,240,535 3,608,139
10 | GM& generator core and winding 836,332 513 B15,92 20,390
11 | BB& FGD fire 1,020,330 1,020,330
12 | * Comm/ind load mgt 68,193 2,150 908 34,843 35,500
13 | Gnb yenerator repairs - 2 25,037 25,087
14 | BB4 FGD bypass reheat to mix 132,370 22,292 106 154,133 529
1% | W86 16D rehest steam tube bndl 614 109 106 723
16 | BB4 FGD booster fan turn gear W04 20 106 K24
23 | BB4 FGD tower delts p gas 1,767 104 1,167
24 | AB4 FGD-R/C future warranty 3,783 1,653 106 5,436
Fa WEL B/C gucan chmatry teat 2,179 3,903 104 6,082
26 BBs R/C pross chmatry mudfy [T 16,099 106 B0, 612 1,019 |
27 | Corporete stewardship progrem 21,783 105 21,697 n
28 | Corporate stewardship program 17,005 920 17,00% l
29 | Corporate stewardship program 31,329 921 31,329
30 | Corporate stewardship program 16,436 923 16,436
31 | * Pyramid coal contract buyout 39,812,500 b3 14 12,250,000 27,562,500
32 | Deferrec int pyramid buyout 56,852 221,626 557 145,515 132,763
| Tank mesesament sty 125, 300 14,413 139,713
% | Deferred int rafimsl tuwnis 8, 065 38,065
35 | Deterred int refund boruls A, 64D VO, 149
35 | Deferred int refund bonds 1,250,129 1,08,
37 | veferred int refund bonds 259,825 259,804
38 | Deferred debit fuel 6,556,673 2,641,452 557 8,422,157 579,568
39 | Other def deb fuel inv 402,365 501 402,365
&0 | ARM cash clearing scct 20,688,269 143 20,688,269
41
42
43
&4 | *"Amortized over a & yr. period
&5
46 | Misc. Work in Progress 361,601 1,137,374 var lous 1,617,492 (118,517)
&7
&8 | DEFERRED REGULATORY COMM.
EXPENSES (See peges 350-351)  |------ sssassssseslesiusinnsanra|osssssssssnnnne|resssnnsrsneesslosacansrrsnneas
9 TOTAL 52,933,214 46,160,650 43,708,566 15,385,318

FERC FORM NO. Y (ED. 12-89) PAGE 233




|Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Origimal

YEAR OF REPORT:
Dec. 31, 1589

I .
|
| ACCUMUEATED D rEmnbt IneomMe VAR (A e cemst 1900
|
|
|
|
| 1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s
|accounting for deferred income tanes.
2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating To other ndome arvd
‘.Imjul i
|
| | | Balance at |
[Line| Account Subdivisions | Beginning | Balance at
INo. | I of Year | End of Year
i | (a) | (b) | (c)
1 Electric |
| I | Insurance Premium ] 2,970,220 | 3,736,511
| 3| Leave Payments ‘ 3,295,954 | 3,352,428
| & | Plant Site write-Off 195,818 | 39%,8%6
| 5 | Rate Retfund | 2,100,074 | 2,988,142
| A | Capitalized Interest | 1,456,034 | 1,99%,9M
| 48 | Contributions in Aid y,061,200 4 07,04
| 7| Other I 580,485 | 527,376
| e 53
l 8 | TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of Lines 2 thru 7) ! 13,839,870 | 17,079,850
I 2| Gas l
10 |
| 1] |
| 12 | |
| 13| |
| 14| |
| 15 I Other \
|
| 16 | TOTAL Gas (Enter total of Lines 10 thru 1%) 0 0
| 17 ] Other (Specity)  Lease Payments 1,621,090 [ 1,663, bk
| | e
| 18 | TOTAL (Account 190) (Total of lines B, 16 & 17) 15,461, 760 { 18, 739,49
|
|
| NOTES
|
|
I
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
I
|
|
|
|
FERC FORM NG, 1 (ED. 12 BB) PAGE 234 Neat Page s U0




NAME (OF KESFOMOENT . -![AR.(.'.U E[ﬁ!:

|
e B AR, T This Report 1s An Original Dec. 31, 1989 |
.- B T P I I T e gy I
CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204) |
................................................................................................... |[
|
I
|1. Report below the particulars (details) called specific reference 1o report form (1 e yenr sl (ompany |
|for concerning common and preferred stock at end titie) may b reportest irn ool (a) puowished The |
of year, distinguishing separate series of any general finenl yearn for lmith the YK report smd this repart |
class. Show separate totals for comma arel peefon el are vumpalt ible, |
st b 1 anfoamat oy 1o el The atie b eachange 2. Entries in column (b) should represent the rumber of |
vepen 1l 1 espatement outlined in column (a) 1s shares authorized by the articles of Incorporation as i
avallable from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a amended to end of year. I
Nusmbe r Par |
of Shares or Stated Catl |
Class and Series of Stock and Author i zed Value Price at
Line Name of Stock Exchange | by Charter Per Share End of Yeor
No. | (a) | (b) (c) (i
1 ACCOUNT 201
2 Common Stock | 25,000,000 No Par
i
a |
5 ACCOUNT 204
& Preferred Stock 1,500,000 100
7 4.32% Cunulative Series A 103. ™0
8 4.16% Cumnulati e Series B 102.875
9 4.58% Cumulative Series D 101.000
10 B.00X Cumulative Series E 102.000 |
" 7.64% Cumulative Series 101,000 |
12 [
13
e |
15 9.75% Cumulative Series G
16 Redemption Required (See Note) 102.440 j
17 |
18 Preferred Stock 2,500,000 No Par |
19 |
20 Preference Stock 2,500,000 No Par | |
21
22 | |
23 |
24 |
‘e |
26
27
28 |
2 |
30 {
n
32 I
33
| I
35
s | I
ir
i | l |
19
40 | NOTE: The remaining 60,000 shares ‘ |
| 1 | were redeemed in February 1990, l I
&2

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12 BT) PAGE 250




NAME OF RESPONDENT:
Tampa Electric Company

YEAR OF REPORT
Dec. 31, 1989

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares
of any class and series of stock authorized to be
issued by a regulatory commission which have not

yet been issued.

4. The identification of each class of preferred
stock should show the dividend rate and whether
the dividends are cumulative or noncumulative.

OUTSTANDING PER BA
(Total amount outs

LANCE SHEET
tanding without

reduction for amounts held by

resjwauient . |

Shares
(e)

AS REACW]RED STOCK
(Account 217)

Shates

5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which
has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding

at end of year.

6. Give particluars (details) in column (a) of

any nominally issued capital stock,

reascqguired stock,

or stock in sinking and other funds which is pledged,
stating name of plodgn and purposes of piledge.

IN SINKING AND
OTHER FUNDS

Shui en
th)

549,560

SEFESEEENESNREERED
60,000
None

None

FERC FORM NO, 1 (E

56,956,000

6,000,000

D. 12-88)
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|NAME OF RESPOWDENT: YEAR OF REPORT: |
Tompa Electric l:onpnny This Report [s An Original Dec. 31, 198% |
.............................. [
CAPLIAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION, |
PREMIUM OM CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALIMENTS RECEIVED OW CAPITAL STOCN |
(Accounts 202 and 205, 203 and 206, 207, 212) |
................................................................................... P —— .I
|
|
|
1. Show for each of the sbove accounts the amounts under which a conversion liability existed under Account 203, |
applying to each class and series of capital stock. Common Stock Lisbility for Conversion, or Account 204, Pre
2. For Account 202, Common Stock Subacribed, and Account ferred Stock Lisbility for Conversion, st the end of the rur.l
205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscription &. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate with }
price and the balance due on each cless at the end of year. an asterisk any amounts representing the excess of consider-
3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions ation r«.ﬂwd over stated values of stocks without par vllut
Line Name of Account and Cescription of Item Number of Shares Amonint
. (a) (b) (c)
1 | ACCOUNT 202
2 None
3
& | ACCOUNT 203
5 None
1]
7 | ACCOUNT 205
B None
9
10 | ACCOUNT 206
n None
12
13 | ACCOUNT 207 l
14 Premium on Sale of Preferred Stock, Series A 12,99
15 Premium on Sale of Preferred Stock, Series 8 6,250 |
16
17 | ACCOUNT 212
18 Hone
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
n
32
33
34
35
36
37
8
39
40
41
&2
1
e
an b e e e e S S aswaEe e sme s weennn fnmee sis swpmnaganan femnmd ge ehs a7
46 | TOIAL 19,245

PEML howM MO ) (HD. V2 B PALE 292



|NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT: |

|Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1989 l
I ...........................................................................................................
| OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.)

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the information specified below for the
|resp¢ctive other paid-in capital accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and show a total
for the account, as well as total of all accounts for reconciliation with balance sheet, page 1n2.
|lda more columns for any account if deemed necessary. Explain changes made in any account during
the year and give the account entries affecting such change.

I (a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208) - State amount and give brief explanation
|of the origin and purpose of each donation.

| (b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Account 209) - State amount and give brief
explanation of the capital changes which gave rise to amounts reported under this caption including
identification with the class and series of stock to which related.

(¢) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210) - Report balance at
beginning of year, credits, debits, and balance at end of year with a designation of the nature of
each credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock to which related.

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-1n Capital (Account 211) - Classify amounts included in this account
according to captions which, together with brief explanations, disclose the general nature of the

|
| |
|

No. | (a) | (b)

ACCOUNT 208
None

ACCOUNT 209
None

Gain on Cancelled Stock

No activity during the yesr--Balance 12/31/89 28,238
ACCOUNT 211

Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital

No activity during the year--Balance 12/31/89 410,510,267

-
-

| |
| |
| |
l ACCOUNT 210 1
| |
E |
| |
| |
|

|

L]
-4
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1"!?"

O RESPONIPEND -

|tampa Electric Company

|caprtal «
|2, 1t any change occureed dur ing the year

|
|Line|
[No. |

|
|
|
|
|
!

tock

|1. Report the balanc

e at end of year of dincount

in the balance
[With respect 1o any class or series of stock, attach

ACCOUNT 213

None

This Report s An Oraiginal

DISCOUMT ON CAPITAL STOCK (Account 211)

YEAR OF REPCES
Dec. 37, T9E%

statement giving particulars (details) of the charge
for each cloass sl sertes of capital stk aof the change. State the reason for any charge o*+¢
during the year and specify the account charged

Class and Series of Stock

(a)

Inpmsu for each class and series of capital stock.
|2. 11 any change occurred during the year in the
Ibalance with respect to aoy «lass or serles of stock,

|

|Line
LES

VN0 P -

=

ACCOUNT 214
Common Stock
Preferred Stock

| Balance at

| Ernd of Tear

| (b)

attach a statement giving particluars (details) of the

t haryge “tate the reanon for

any charge oft of capital

atim b eapense and specify the amount charged.

Class and Series of Stochk

No Par
& 98X Series D

Preferred Stock--8.00% Series E
Preferred Stock--7.44% Series F
Preferred Stock--9.75% Series G

LR

L 18]

(LD

12°A7)

(a)

PAGE 294

Balance at
Erwd of Year
i)

700,921

75,499
285,702
276,516
353,615

|
[
|
|
|
I




| NAME OF RESPONDENT:

TEAR OF REPORT

| Tampa Electric Company This Report s An Original Dec . 41, 1wy

|'I. Report by balance sheet account the particulars
(detarls) concerning long term debt I1ncluded 'n Accounts
221, Bords, 222, Rescquired Bonds, 223, Advances from
Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long:lerm Debt.

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Comminnlin sulh
arization meder s avl dates

Y tor lewwls assumed by the respondent, include in col
um (a) the name of the (ssuing company as well as a
description of the buoruds,

& For mbvarwes from Asuow lated Companies, repar b separ
stely mivarwes on notes and advances on open accounts.
Designate demand noles as such. Inclusde in calime (a)
names of assia lated Cgeniion Tiem whilih slboniv s wei e
bweowloamd

5. for receivers’ certificates, show in colum (a) the
name of the court and date of court order under which

Cless and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate
(For new issue, give Commission

Line Auth o lpation rumbers ared dates)
Mo (a)
ACCORNT 221 Firet Mortgnge Riwwia |

41N Bee bee D 10U |
4% 1/2% Series Due 1996

1
1
.
5
& | 7 1AL Serlen Due VPUA
!
8

T 1/4X Series Due 2001 I
9
| m 7 OVUAY Ser ies Doe JOUS
"
] 12 | 8 1/2% Series Due 2004
13
16 |ACCOUNT 227 Irstaliment Contracts
15 | 5 3/4X Due 2007
16 | 7 3/4% - 8 1/4% Due 1994 - 2004
17 | 11 5/8% - 11 7/8%ue 2001 - 2011
18 12 1/6% 12 S/B% Due 2002 2012
19 2.7% Due SOV 2014
20 | varisble Rate Due 200%
21
22
23
ey
2 |
26
27 |
28
n |
30
3 |
32 |

33 |10TAL

FERED FowiM i) Y gbny V) ARG

LONG TERM DERT (Acomts 220, 222, 223, and 224)

such certificates were |ssued,

5. In column (b) show the principal emount of bomnds or
other long-term debit originally |ssued

T. In column () show the sspmone, premiom or dfscount
with respect to the st of bords or other jong term
debt originally issued.

B. for column (c) the total espenses should te [isted
firat tor each issumw e, then the amant of premium (10
parentheses) or discount, Irdicate the premium or dis-
count with a notation, such as (P) or (D) The ssjmisss
premim of discoant shoaild el la ab el

W obndah biv @ Fotpwte particulare (details) regarding
the treatment of unamortized debit expense, premium or
discount associsted with Issues redeemed during the year.
Also, give in a footmote the date of the Commission's
authorization of treatment other than as specified by the

Prirg ipal Amount Total Eapense
of Debt lssued Premium or Discount
by (e
|
48,000,000 144,830
YWD &N
2%, (N (Hn) 73.2%0
(213,2%0)p
30,000,000 A6, 219
(80 e
15, 006 000 105,08
(83,300)p
40,000,000 117,244
(43, 600)0
50, 000, D00 141,418
(182,500)p
27,000,000 “al,202
&4 , 000, 1) 1,15, 4%
2%, 000, 000 987,500
100, 000, 000 2,624,554
8%,950,000 769, 700
ZD,M'),{N)O 212-0?0
SN, AYS D T A S
FALL %0




MAME OF RESPOMDENT: YEAR OF REPORT .
Tampa Electric Company This Report |s An Original Ded . 31, Yuny

Uniform System of Accounts. including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.
10. ldentify separate undisposed amounts applicable to 14. It the responddent has any long term debt securities
issues which were redeemed In prior years. which have been nominally issued and are nominally
11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza- outstanding at end of year, describe such securities
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Dis- in a footnote.

count and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortiza- 15. If interest expense was incurred during the year
tion of Premium on Debt - Credit. on any obligations retired or reacquired before end
12. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory par- of year, include such interest expense in colum (1).
ticulers (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net Explain in & footnote any difference between the tutal
changes during the year. With respect to long term ad: of colum (1) snd the total of Account &27, Interest
varen, show for esch compeny: (8) principsl sdvanced on Long Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt

during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and to Associated Companies.
(c) principal repaid during year. Give Commission auth- 16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-

orization numbers and dates. term debt suthorized by a regulatory commission but
13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term not yet issued.
debt securities give particulars (details) in a footncte
Outstanding
(Total ssount
AMORTIZATION PERICD without reduction
Nominal Date Date for amounts held Interest for Year
of Issue of Maturity Date From Date To by respondent) Amount Line
(d) (e) (f) (@) h) (§D] No.
1
5/1/63 5/1/93 5/1/63 571793 48,000,000 2,160,000 )
3
L1766 L1796 4/1/66 /1796 25,000,000 1,375,019 4
5
12/1/68 12/1/98 12/1/68 12/1/98 30,000,000 2,175,000 6
T
wun 1710 wun VAV 35,000,000 2,537,511 8
9
\AYAL 171702 2/ 2/1/02 40,000, 000 2,950,014 10
1"
1715/74 1/15/04 1715/74 1/15/04 50,000,000 4,249,986 12
13
14
e 3/v/071 svre 307 29,585,000 1,672,874 15
12/1/76 12/1/04 12/1/74 12/1/04 32,000,000 2,564,950 16
B8/1/81 /30 8/1/81 75nm 25,000,000 2,6146,3N 17
S5/1/82 s/1/12 S/1/82 S/V2 100, 000, 000 9,514,155 18
1/31/84 FZAVALY 1/31/84 2/1/14 85,950,000 8,475,941 19
12/12/85% 12/1/05 12/12/8% 12/1/05 19,907,18° 1,260,300 20
FAl
23
24
25
26
27
28
Pl
30
n
32
516,442,181 41,350,064 33
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YEAR OF REPORT: |

|'lmpl Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1989 I
| RECOMCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE |NCOME

FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES I

|

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with |
taxable income used in computing Federal income tax accruals and show |
computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far |
as practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax |
return for the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no |
taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each recon- |
ciling amount.

2. 1f the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated |
Line| Particulars (Details) Amount |
No. | (a) th) |

1 |Wet Income for the Year (Page 117) 109,675,778

2 |Reconciling Items for the Year

3 Income Taxes Expensed on Books 60,230,232

4 |Taxable Ircome Not Reported on Books

5 Rate Refund 160, 000

6 Contributions in Aid of Conatruction 3,215, 944

7 Unbit | Led Reverue 7,033,251

9 |Deductions Recorded on Books Wot Deducted for Return

10 Book Depreciation 91,475,733

1 Insurance Reserve 441,903

12 Deferred Lease Payments 261,078

13 Interest Capitalized 1,585,330
134 Deferred Fuel/Conservation Expense 5,980,705
138 Coal Contract Buy Out 12,174,089
13c Bad Debt Reserve - Net Book/Tax Differences Lhb, 040
130 Other Permanent/Timing Differences 460, 463 I

14 |Income Recorded on Books Mot Included in Return

15 AFUDC 1,577,530 |

16 Dividends Received Deduction 161,488

19 |Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income |

20 Tax Depreciation 109,878,000

21 Cost of Removal 3,987,590 |

22 Repairs Capitalized 4,500,000 |

27 |Federal Tax Net Income 173,235,938
PR [P S R R TR R TR TR I

28 |Show Computation of Tax: |

29 State Taxable Income 173,235,938

30 Tax @ 5.5% 9,527,977 |

n Adjustment to Record Prior Year’s Tax Return True-ups 935,011

32 federal Taxable [ncome 163,707,961 |

33 Adjustment to Record Nontaxable [nterest Income (348,090)

34 Adjusted Taxable Income 163,359,871

35 Federal Tax @ 34X 55,542,356

36 Adjustment to Record Prior Year’s Tax Return True-ups 4,397,823

37 Federal Income Tax 59,940,179

38 Plus: lnvestment Tax Credit

39 (Includes Prior Years’ True-ups) (27,054)
40 Net Federal Income Tax - Per Books 59,913,125
41

62

&3

b
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) PAGE 261




|NAME OF RESPONDENT YEAR OF REPORT:
|Imm Flecte e Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1989

FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

. I RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE [NCOME

Federal tax return, reconcile reportad net income with taxable net income as 1f separate return were to be
filed, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated return. State
names of group members, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation, assigrment, or sharing
of the consolidated tax amoung the group members.

3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used at long as the data

Additional information in response to Question 2, Page 261:

The consolidated federal income tax liability is currently being apportioned iIn
accordance with Internal Revenue Service Regulations Section 1.1552-1(a)(2) and
Section 1.1502-33(d)(2)(ii). These regulations provide for allocation of the
consol idated tax liability on the basis of the percentage of the total tax to the
tax which each member would bear if the tax were computed on a separate return
basis. The tax liability allocated to each company cannot exceed the tax Liability
computed as if each had filed a separate return.

Tompa Electric Company participates in the filing of a consolidated federal income
tax return. Affiliates included in the consolidated return are:

Names and Members of Consolidated Group

. Tampa Electric Company

TECO Properties Corporation
Gatliff Coal Company
Electro-Coal Transfer Corporation
Gulfcoast Transit Company
Mid-South Towing Company

G C Service Company, Inc.

TECO Energy, Inc.

TECO Transport And Trade Corporation
TECO Coal Corporation

TECO Towing Company

Rich Mountain Coal Company

TECO Investments, Inc.

TECO Finance, Inc.

TECO Power Services Corporation
TECO Diversified, Inc.

TERMCD, Inc.

Clintwood Elkhorn Mining Company
TECO Coalbed Methane, Inc.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) PAGE 261A



|NAME OF BESPONLENT - VEAR T HEriow
Tampa Electric Compan This Report |s An Original Dec. 31, 1%8%
4 po

|
I
|
|
|
l

1 Give particulars (details) of the conbined prepatd and and (o). The balancing of this page is not alfocted by the
accrued tax accounts and show the total tames charged to inclusion of these tares.

operations and other accounts during the year. Do not in- 3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year,
clude gasoline and other sales taxes which have been taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a)
charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was accruals credited to tares accrued, (b) amounts credited
charged. |f the actual or estimated amounts of such taxes to propartions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year,
are known, show the amounts in a footnote and designate and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or
whether estimated or actual amounts. accounts other than accrued and prepald tax accounts.

2. Include on this page, toxes paid during the year and 4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner
charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid that the total tas for each State and subdivision can re=ad
or accrued taxes). Enter the amounts in both columns (d) ily be ascertained.

| BALANCE AT BEGINMNING OF YEAR | |
I D e | |
| Kind of Tax Taxes Charged Paird |
Line | (See [nstruction 5) Tanes Accrued | Prepaid Tases | During Year | During Year | Adjustment s
| No. | tn) (b) | () | () | (e) | )
1 |FEDERAL | |
|2 | | |
5 Income 1989 55,542,354 51,043,621 | (1,B97,663) (1)
& Income Prior to B9 (811,617) | &,370, 769 5,950,858 | (189,669) (2)
5 Unemp | oyment |
t 1unY 188, 056 184,305 |
! 1988 1,648 1,640
B FICA
9 1989 | 8,914,251 B, 796,982 |
0 1988 7T, | 7r,m |
1 Vehicle Use 1,923 &, Ba2 4,588 |
12 Super fund 58,230 167,069 220,069 |
1% |Diesel fuel (B15,024) (1,068,250) |
(1,386,929) 69,187,363 65,293,332 | (2,087,112)
| 14 |STATE |
| 15| |
| 18 Income 1989 9,527,977 10,111,959 | (3246,839) (3
17 Income Prior to B9 €1,909,332) 935,011 42,887 | 66,569 (4) |
18 Gross Receipts |
19 1989 13,102,134 12,199,020 | 260,476 (5)
20 1988 3,100,831 3,100,831 | |
21 Unempl cyment |
? 1989 23,508 23,416 |
23 1988 L] |
24 Public Serv Comm 364,733 1,127,01 933,914 | 21,707 (&)
25 Intangible 103, 864 103, 864 |
26 Occupational License &, 282 4,282 I |
27 Sales Tax 128,477 277,845 194,81
281 0 Bssessesessesase]smicass s v e v e sl e e
| 29 1,684,788 | 25,101,632 26,715,053 | 23,913

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) PAGE 262




5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes) 8. Enter accounts to which tases charged were distributed in
cover more than one year, show the required information colums (1) thru (L). In colum (i), report the amounts charged
separately for each tax year, identifying the year in to Accounts 408.1 and &09.1 for Electric Department only.
column (a8). Group the amounts charged to &408.1, 409.1, 408.2 and 409.2

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax under other accounts in colum (i). For taxes charged to cther
sccounts in column (f) and explain each adjustmeni in a accounts or utility plant, show the rumber of the appropriate
footnote, Designate debit adjustments Ly parentheses. balance sheet sccount, plant sccount of subaccount.

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to 9. Ffor any tax spportioned to more than one utility

deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll department or account, state in a footrote the basis (necessity)
deductions or otherwise pending transmittal of such of spportioning such tax.

taxes to the taxing authority.

BALAMCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility dept. where applicable and acct. charged.)|
............................... b S i A e A R A S WA A s pa s se ey e seses |
Prepaid Taxes Electric Extraordinary | Adjustment to | |
(Taxes Accrued (incl. in (Account 408.1, | tems Ret. Earnings |
Account 236) Account 165) 409.1) (Account 409.3)|(Account 439) Other |lml |
(g) (h) (i) ) (k) ) wo. |
+ |
2|
2,601,272 55,574,337 (31,981) (409.20) 3|
(2,560,955) 4,370,769 - \
5
1,751 151,283 36,773 (107.00)| & |
|
8 |
17,269 7,027,641 1,708,899 (107.00)| 9 |
142,901 34,810 (107.00) 10
2,197 4,862 1"
5,230 167,069 12 |
253,226 13 |
419,990 67,438,862 1,748,501 I
% |
15 |
(908,821) 9,514,097 13,880 (409.20) 16
(950,639) 935,011 17 |
8 |
1,163,590 13,102,134 19 |
20 |
21 |
92 18,866 4,642 (107.00)| 22 1
23
579,537 1,127,011 24 1
103, 864 25
4,282 26
211,521 277,845 27
........................................................................................................... PR za
95,280 25,083,110 18,522 29
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[MAME GF BESEOMDE N TEAM Gt BEriobt
|Tompa Electric Company This Report Is An Uriginal Dec. 31, 1987%

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

SEEIREBEETITITTIIE

|
|
|
|
|
|
| | |  BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR | | |
| | I .............. e e e e e I l |
| | Kind of Tax | | Taxes Charged | Pard |
|Line | (See Instruction 5) | Tanes Accrued Prepaid Tases | During Year | CDuring Year | Adjustments
| No. | (a) | (b) (c) | (d) | {e) | (t)
[ N esshsassssnsspraanssas - .
| 30 |Local | | |
o I |
| 32 Real and Personal
| 33 Property (297) 23,579,452 ‘ 23,579,155
| 34 Frarchise
35 | 1989 | 17,310,45¢6 | 15,550,853 |
36 | 1968 1,733,730 | | 1,733,730 |
3? TErarEramen s as o slesersssanncasasn I
38 | 1,733,433 t 40,889,908 ‘ 40,843,738 |
3%
&0
41 |TOTAL 2,031,292 | 135,178,903 | 132,872,123 | (2,063,199,
| (1) Adjustment .0 record tax benefits flowed-through from 01l Backout Trust (1,897, 683)
| EEESEANRSERENE s |
(2) Adjustment to record tax benefits flowed through from Oil Backout Trust 146,516
Adjustment to record tax effect of exercise of stock options (335,945,
I I
| (189,44%)
I SESSNEIIIEIEAZEEE
|
| (3) Adjustment to record tax benefits flowed through from 01l Backout Trust (324,857
I SEESZSZEITEZEITNEE |
}
| (4) Adjustment to record tax benefits flowed through from Gl Backout Trust 120,893
| Adjustment to record tax effect of exercise of stock options (5«,324)
|
| 6, 569
| IEEERSETRETRITIEZTD
I
| (5) Adjustment to record Gross Receipts Taxes on Oil Backout Revenues 260,476
I -
| |
| (6) Adjustment to record Public Service Commission Regulatory Fees on 01l Backout HRevenue 21,207 |
|
|

FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-89) PAGE 262A




Prepaid Taxes

(Taxes Accrued (incl, In
Account 236) Account 165)
(9) | (h)

1,,608

2,274,873

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)

Electric
(Account 4081,
“09.1)

23,551, 756

17,310,4%6

40,862,212

133,384, 184

()

fatraordinary | Adjustment to

Items Ret. Earnings
(Account &09.3) [(Account &39)
(D] | (k)
PAGE 263A

|

YELAR OF REPCRT:
Dec. 31, 1487

Other L
ty

|

|

T 696 (L0B 20|

|

27,696 1
1,0, 119 ‘

Weat Page 15 268




|NAME OF RESPONDENT: PERp b REPLRY

|
|Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 19A9 |
|
|

: ................................................................................

| ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 29%)

|

|

|Report below information applicable to Account 255. by footnote any correction adjustments to the account

Where appropriate, segregate the balances and trans- balance shown tn column (g). Include in colum (1) the
.

|actions by utility and nonutiiity operations. Explain  average period over which the tax credits are amortzed.
| fiofor e | Allocations to

Foar  Fmmr Tognrmend Tonr " [rwoame

Adjustments
(gl

Srlall alabiais ul Tear L' Amcunt No. Amount
in) i (I nn (m) i)

[T

|

|

|

Account Beginning Account Account |

LI |

|
‘ Halaiwe al
|

Electric Utility |
3% 1,513,537 411,31 337,279
WX 3.A71,115 411.31 370,908

(Wi, 00l

i
|
|
|
|
10% & 8% B6,293,065 (1) 27,05 &11. 8 W, 880,60/ |
|

|
(433,607)

TOTAL 01,677,737 27,054 5,039,674
Iother List separa’2ly

10 |and show 3%, &X, 7X, |

11 [10% and T0TAL |

|
|
|2
|
|
|
|
1

|
14'| Non Utility 10% 1%,27 411.41 1,236 (3 8,517

16 Grand Total 91,692,008 | 27,05 5,040,910 (42%,090)

]
el

58
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MAME OF RESPOMDENT:

Tampa Electric Company

1,176,258
3,500, 227
0

81,555,025

86,231,510

21,552
86,253,062

FERC FORM NO.

1 (ED.

Average Period
of Allocation
to Income

YEAR OF REPORT:
Dec. 31, 1vAY

Li
NG,

(1) Includes amounts resulting from filing 1988 tax returns

12-8v)

(2) Adjustment to record tax benefits flowed through from
0il Backout Trust

(3) Reclass of prior period smortization from non-utility

to utility

PAGE 267
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|NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT: |

[rm Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1989
| I
. | OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253) |
........................................................... . - o S . - . - |
1. Report below the particulars (details) called 3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year |
for concerning other deferred credits. for Account 253 or amounts less than $10,000, |
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes. |
the period of amortization. |
....................................................................................................................... |
DEBITS |
a.l“. B e TR LR R I | |
Line Description of Other Beginning Contra Amount Credits Balance at |
No. Deferred Credit of Year Account I I End of Year |
| (a) (b) | (d) | (e) | )
1 |Other Deferred Credits 292,048 6,020 265,195 551,223
2 |Transport Road Substation Land 7,269 (7,269)
3 |Fuel Inventory 501 3,099,099 3,099,099 0
4 |Tenants Rent 60, 330 418 ans 421 aas 521 a0, 130
5 |Uunclaimed Items - A/P Checks 35,216 49,609 25,222 B, 829
6 |Unclaimed Wages 12,241 12,541 285 (1%5)
7 |CATV Project Var. - Total (26,777) VAR 16,159 41,273 (1,663)
8 |CATV Line Alterations - Total 268,076 VAR 314,782 353,295 306,589
9 |Deferred Lease Payments - Util. 6,893,839 3 2,231,066 2,379,183 7,041,956
10 |Deferred Lease Payments - Non-util. 3,283,02% 418 1,187,607 1,298,567 3,308,985
11 |Contract Retention 379,57 616, 4% 250, 384 13,299
12 |Sale - Auburndale Office 7,687 an &, 728 2,959
13 Amtz. - B/15/85-8/15/90
14 |Deferred Compensation 58,547 923 17,663 5,836 6,720
15 |Sale - Gannon Station Land (5,786) (5,788) |
| 16 |Sale - BB4 FPEL Right-of-Way L9,709 12,446 37,263 |
17 |Sale - Portion of River Substation 15,876 21 7,327 8,549
18 Amtz. - 3/1/86-3/1/7 |
19 |Sale - Fla. Ave. Substation 40,715 VAR 10,020 30,895
20 |Sale - Woodlands Substation 112,476 VAR 25,956 84,520 ‘
21 |Deferred Credit - Ruskin Sale 41,000 21 14,480 26,521 |
22 Amtz. - 11/1/86-11/1/9N |
23 |Def. Cr-Portion of N Tpa. Bus. Off. (1,294) (1,294)
24 |Sale to DOT - 10th St. Nw @2n 21|
25 |Def. Cr. - Sale to Clearview Sub. 58,622 59,155 533 0|
26 |Def. Cr. - Sale Waters Ave. Sub. 40,658 21 10,880 29,798 |
27 |Def. Cr. - Sale Henderson Rd. Sub. 38,304 VAR B,20e 30,096
28 |Def. Cr. - Sale South Eloise Sub. 5,826 W56 5,826 0 l
29 |Def. Cr. - Sale of Misc Property 29,727 116,649 Bs,922 |
30 |Def. Cr. - Conservation 23,055 456 776,213 1,553,968 800,810 |
| 31 |Def. Cr. - iuel 4,056,106 4,054,106 0|
32 |Def Call Premium Series A Bonds Q3,750 93,750 |
13 |Det . Call Premium Series A Borwds 656, 250 650, 250
| (") |u¢t. Call Premium Series A Bonds 2,400,000 2,400,000 [
35 10.!. Call Premium Series B Bonds 400, 000 00, 000
36 |Def. Reissue Costs 819,322 815,380 (3,962)]
37 |Def. Reissue Costs 1,052 10,830 3,7 ,
38 |Def. Reissue Costs &7,363 ™, 809 26, k4b
39 |Def. Reissue Costs 180,525 277,243 96,718 1
&0 |[Def. Reissue Costs £5,1%32 69,311 26,179
41
42 [
3 |
bk [
&5
@ |
...... B A ey L A pho S D LV S Ay ST SR Sy PO R S RR am |
W7 | 10141 | 11,602,920 | 14,565,194 | 19,326,691 | 16, ks &1% |
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) PAGE 269 Neat Page is 272




WAME OF NESFONDENT
Powrgon | loe Vi 1o Commpatry

TEAR OF REPORT
Lies

1, 1w

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Amount s
Debited
(Account &10.1)
fc)

0, 736

mn,

Amounts
Credited
(Account 411.1)
(d)

(Y,

(3, 999)

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED |WCOME TAXES-ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281)
1 Reprar t the informat 1on called for Lelow cowerning the respondent 's account \ng
Fost tholor oo frwoane tares relating to amortlgable property
Balance at
Line Account Beginning
No. of Year
(a) (1]
1 |Accelerated Amortization (Account 281)
’ Flectric
1 tefenae far il itiss
- Pullut lon Lontial tacilitles B0/, 884
5 Other
&
!
. TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines
T othen Ty LEULT SR AT
(1] Uelfeiwme tawililies
1" Pollution Control Facilities
12 Other
13
14
15 | TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines
| 10 thru 146)
16 1 Other (Specify)
17 TOTAL (Account 281)(Total of 8,
15 and 16) 8,037,337

18 IClllliHclhm of TOTAL

19 | Federal Income Tax
20 | State Income Tax
M| tocal liwome Tax
NOTES
PEME PimeM M 1 dED 1 Yy

7,227,440
B09,897

rALEL L1

30, 736

26,264
4,492

|

(3,999

(5,614)
(585)

i
i




MAME i BEGFeMLEWD -
Tampn Flectric Compatry

MEdNmi ATED DPEFEDBED M0k

J o Ubhes

g 1Ty ),

this Report

Tiw Limbo cdafurimln iolmdlig Vo wlhes

1. Use aseparate pages as reqguined.

VAREE AT EIFEPARTED AMOB Y I JAT TN PRIWERTY QAo smmit

Is An Original

Fiw v mind chmshp 0 ivin

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Amounts Debits Credits
D.b]t” trd't.d ......................................................
(Account 410.2)|(Account 411.2)| Acct. Mo. Amount Acct. No. Amount
(e) f) (9) th) (i) €))

srsrsssseEeEENS

FERC FORM NO.

1 (ED.

AETEEEEEERSSRES

12-89)

sessssveanss [srssnnnnenannwn

NOTES (Continued)

PAGE 273

TEAR HE BEPIY .

Dec. 31, 1989

ek hogpmadd

Balance at
End of Year

8,064,074

8,064,074

8,064,074

7,250,200
813,804

Line
No.

P

-~




YEAR OF REPORT: |

|Tampa Electric Company This Report |s An Original Dec. 31, 1989 I
I .........................................................................................................
| ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) r
| ............................................................. O e SR e . - 5> i
|
| |
| 1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting
|tor deferred income taxes relating to property not subject to accelerated amortization,
| |
|
] | CHANGES DURING TEAR
‘ I Balance at Amount s Amounts
|Line Account Subdivisions Beginning Debi ted Credited
|No of Year (Account &10.1) (Account 411.1)
| (a) (b) (c) (d)
I P LRI L e g e PP I R RS R R R HE K R AR A R S R
| 1 |Account 282
| ¢ Flectric 275,182,273 17,108,531 (7,600,544) |
3 Gas
& Other (Define)
{ & o el saua T
| 5 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2
thru &) 275,182,273 17,105,551 (7,600,544)
6 Other (Specitfy)
T
8
TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of
lines 5 thru 8) 275,182,273 17,105,531 (7,600,544)
SEEESEESSEESEIE (EESSESEESEIESESEEEY (SAESESENGEERSEREES
10 |Classification of TOTAL H
1 Federal Income Tax 248,115,903 14,478,316 | (6,3946,22%)
12 State Income Tax 27,066,370 2,627,215 (1,206,319)
13 Local Income Tax
[ MOTES
lt
|
PEWL FoM Wi L arn 1. ) PRiF 274G




YEAR OF REPORT:

|Tampa Electric Company This Report |s An Original Dec. 31, 1989
T L e R L e R R EEER AR
| ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES -OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued)

T T e R R LA et

|

2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.
3. Use separate pages as required.
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTHMENTS
Amounts Amount s Debits Credits Balance at
Debited Credited  |----ecrerrcresnccncarcacccc]ececcnnnccncccccnonnnnnrans End of Year |Line
(Account 410.2)|(Account 411.2)| Acct. Wo Amount Acct, No. Amount No
(e) f) (g) th) 1) () (k)
1
232.xx% (383,012) 232.xx 2,272,480 286,576,728 2
0 3
0 o
5
232.xx (383,012) 232.xx 2,272,480 286,576,728
0 6
0 T
0 8
9
232.%x (383,012) 232.%x 2,272,480 286,576,728
10
(248,898) 1,944,238 257,895,33 | 1
1 (134,114) 328,262 28,681,394 | 12
13
NOTES (Continued)
|
|
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) PAGE 275




[NAME OF RESPONDENT :
|Tampa Electric Company

Lire Account Subdivisions
No.
(a)
1 |Account 283
2 Electric
3
&
5
6
7
8 Other
9 TOTAL Electric (Total of lines
2 thru B)
10 Gas
1
12
13
14
15
16 Other
17 TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 10
thru 16)
18 |Other (Specify)

TOTAL (Account 283) (Enter Total of
lines 9, 17 and 18)

federal Income Tax
State Income Tax

|
|

20 |l:lauifi:uim of TOTAL
| Local Income Tax

Balance at

Beginning
of Year
(b)

24,542,140

24,542,140

24,543,140

ZESEESZSSUSSEIE

20,101,083
4,441,057

YEAR OF REPORT:

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting
for deferred income taxes relating to amounts recorded in Account 283.
2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

Amounts Debited
(Account &10.1)
(c)

2,357,267

2,357,267

2,357,267

2,012,864
344,403

Dec. 31, 1989

Amounts Credited
{Account 411.1)
(d)

(13,73,282)

(13,743,282)

(13,743,282)

EEZSESESEIESSEEEEEZZEE

(11,904, 899)
(1,838,383)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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|NAME OF RESPONDENT:
|Tampa Electric Company
|.‘

YEAR OF REPORT:

Dec. 31, 1989

3. Provide in the space below explanations for pages 272 and 273. Include
amounts relating to insignificent items listed under Other.
| 4. Use separate pages as required.
ADJUSTMENTS |
CHANGES DURING YEAR Debits Credits
Amounts Debited| Amounts Credited |Acct. Acct Balance at Line
(Account 410.2)| (Account 411.2) No. Amount No. Amount End of Year |No.
(e) f) (g) h) (8D ) (k)
1
232.Mx| (027, 737)|232.xx 462,233 12,990,621 2
3
b
5
b
4
8
9
232.xX| (627,737)|232.xx 462,233 12,990,621
10
n
12
13
14
15
16
. 17
18
19
232.Xx| (627,737)|232.xx 462,233 12,990,621
EZSEZZSZSITESTEZIE |SEEITFIImaz==E ESszsEsassEa & =E=s= EEES |EEESEEdEESEISERT
20
(535,985) 396,674 10,067,737 | 21
(91,752) 67,559 2,922,884 | 22
23

NOTES (Continued)

PAGE 277

. FERC FORM NO. ) (ED. 12-89)
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|MAME OF RESPONDEMT:
Tampa Electol Company

| ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)
| * v .= - .-

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

1 Moguu t below operating revenues for each pre- average number of customers means the average of|
anr Alwd account, and manufactured gas revenues in total. twelve figures at the close of each month. |
|
|
|
|

2. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), 3. If previous year (columns (c), (e), and
on the basis of meters, in addition to the rumber of (g)), are not derived from previously reported
flat rate accounts; except that where separate meter figures, explain any inconsistencies in a
readings are added for billing purposes, one customer footnote,

should be counted for esch group of meters added. The
OPERATING REVENUES
Amount for

Line Title of Account Amount for Year Previous Year

No. (a) (b) (c)
1 Sales of Electricity
2 |(440) Residential Sales 415,990,051 403,784,829
3 |(442) Commercial and Industrial Sales
& Small (or Commerciasl) (See Instr. &) 269,334,598 259,047,842
5 Large (or Industrial) (See Instr. &) 126,609,407 135,878,926
6 !(4&&) Public Street and Highway Lighting 7,192,361 6,975,120
7 |(445) Other Sales to Public Authorities 58,234,162 56,339, 842
B |(446) Sales to Reilroads and Railways
9 |(448) Interdepartmental Sales
10 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers B77,360,579 842,026,559
11 |(447) Sales for Resale 62,859,390 85,497,170
12 TOTAL Sales of Electricity 940,219,949 9&7,523, 729
13 |(Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds (18,932,000) (23,770,000)
1% TOTAL Revernues Net of Provision for Refunds 921,287 ,96% 923,753,729
15 Other Operating Revenues  |eememrmmmmmeeiinons foooennnns plrpbas
16 |(450) Forfeited Discounts
17 |(451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues 4,231,702 &, 562,107
18 |(453) Sales of Water and Water Power
19 |(45&) Rent from Electric Property 2,722,095 2,7r2,378
20 |(459) Interdepartmental Rents
21 |(456) Other Electric Revenues 6,403,851 * 6,108, 749 ‘

[\
L]

23 |

24 |
o L e B
26 TOTAL Dther (gwrat ing Nevernes 13,357,648 13,418,2% |
2r | IOIAL Electric Operating Revenues Q37,171,963 |

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) PAGE D0




NAME O ll\hﬂ‘llllf
Tarpa Electric f.mparw

&, Commercinl ard Inchmtrisl Sales, Account &4&2,
may be classified according to the basis of class:
ification (Small or Commercial, and Large or [rcdhustrisl)
regularly used by the respondent if such basis of
classification is not generslly greater than 1000 Kw

of demand. (See Account &42 of the Uniform System
of Accounts. Explein basis of classification in s
footnote.)

MEGAMATT m! Sﬂ.b

Amount for
Amount for Year Previous Year

(d) u}
5,213,947 4,966,590
4,062,331 3,814,084
2,672,400 2,749,035
40,390 39,933
907,262 BS6,4T5
12,896,310 12,426,087
2,998,358 3,901,253
15,894,668 ** 16,327,320
15, 894, 608 16,327,320

* lrw linles l! 41%, 400 Wil led reverues.

**Includes

This lr;mﬂ is An Original

OF REPORT
3, Ry

TYEAR
Oec

S. See page 108, Important Chenges Durirsy Tear, for
important new territory sdded and fmportant rate irafeascs
or deCreases.

6. For lines 2, &, 5, and &, see page 304 for amamts
relating to ubilled revenue by accounts.

7. Include uwmetered sales. Provide detalls of sah
sales in & footnote.

avunr.t NUMBER OF CUSTOMERS PER MOWTH
Mumber for

Wumber fur YTear Previous Year Line

(L)) (g) Wo.

1

393,278 a3, 717 2

5

49,780 48,73 &

536 %61 5

118 123 &

3,445 3.32% 7

8

9

AT 15T A% 419 "0

1"

AT 8T W36, 430 12

| 11

' ur ;'\! a8, 83 | 1&

W relating to unbilied revenuss.

NOTE: Unbilled revenues are computed on an sggregate hasis s not by sy (11

rates and/or customer clasalficarlon

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)

PAGE 301

Neat Page 1a 304




|WAME O @I SPONDENT
Tomgen Llectr i Cumgaany

Line
No.

FERC

This Begea t Ia An (O vginal

SALES OF ELECIRICITY BY BATE SCHEDULES

RS Residential
Ot 42 General Outdoor Lighting

Total

RS Residential
OL 182 General Outdoor Lighting

Total

(A Gen Serv Non Demarsd
GSLD sen Serv Large Demarxd
GSD Gen Serv Demand

IS 1  Interruptible Ind.
1S3  Interruptible Ind.
SBr Standby Firm

SAI 1 Starwhy Interruptible
281 1 Stareley leteeriget ihile

oL VA2 Genl Dutdoor Light ing

Total
* Per Thousand

FORM MO. 1 (ED. 12-88)

Number and Title of Rate Schedule

s | owgeii mt y S@i vlee

oL 182 Genl Outdoor Lighting
Tutal

fuel Adj. Included in Comm & Ind.

us Gmis Bme w Wowy §laemarwl

LSl Len Serv Leye Uewaisl

GSO Gen Serv Demand

IS 1 Interruptible Ind.

153 Interruptible Ind.

Sar Starky Flrm

581-1 Standby Interruptible

s8I % Standkry Interruptible

s Tempusrary Service

1 Repmst t belons fur emch rate schedule in effect during the
year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, averasge rumber of
customers, average Kwh per customer, and average revenue per
XuH, excluding data for Sale for Resale which is reported on shou
payes Y10 111
2. Provide s subhesding and total for esch presct (bed
operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Elec:
trie Operating Beveruss ® page 301, If the sales under any
tate sihehile aie lasnifled in mue than e 1evernme &
count, List the rate schedule and sales dats wuler each
applicable revenue sccount subheading.
§. where the same customers are sefved under more than one each applicable revenue sccount subheading.

WM Sold

5,213,9%7

TO9, 297
1,102,626
2,777,898
1,585,580

121,200

5k, 147

Wwr 221

194 194

1,08y
37,697

PAGE

rate schedile in the same reverue account classification (swh

an 8 general resident lal schedule st an of ! pead water heating

schedule), the entries in column (d) for the specinl schedule

4. The average rumber of customers should be the rumber of
bille rersbered durlng the yesr divided by the mader of billing
periods during the year (12 1f all billings sre made monthly)
5. For any rate schedule having & fuel adjustment clause state
in e footreite the sat imated adiit ional reverwe billed pursiant

thereio

6. Report amount of unbilled reverse as of el of year tu

of Sales per
Customer
(e)

|d denote the duplication in number of reported customers.

Rovernm |Aver age Number |KWH
of Customers
(c) (d)
413,495,277 393,278
2,494,774 25,757
(25, 57 (0upl)
415,990,051 w3278
132,308,557
33,720
132,648,277
59,679,247 &0 AAA
&4, 803, 170 12
177,663, 790 7,200
66,680,772 43
5,683,073 7
3,138,520 1
6,728,485 3
9, V54, 1AD 4
LU TS P
5,805, 308 0,90l
(10,962)(0upl )
395, 944, 005 50,316
R OLA AT
P T I
69,625,597
35,176,518
2,697, T4t
1,371 194
3,300,21%
4,519,919
™, 26
9%, 0%
163,088 876
|

304

17,348

v, BAL ATS
8%, 819
36,873,953
17,314, 284
5%, 147,000
49,073,667
49, 049 00K
1,490

LT

878
58
Wl

2.
6.

7

5.

“wr
L AR TS
LR AT

.50

I

0%
L

e
A




I Torgan [ los vy in Foagusny

L e
LI

(- > o> WAL A AW T R AN
GEZEETERCEITRRIN2E8%a

FRRSESRZEARRPAR B AIIFATAINZIZZE

FERC FORM WO,

s
-~

Woodmr wimd Thtle of Bate S hedkile

(a)

Street [ighting

SL 1, 2, & 3 Street Lighting

Fuel

Adj Ire luded In alaive

Other Public Authority

Re
%
GSLD
GSO
et

Boaldent lal

wen Serv Non-Demsnd
Gen Serv Large Demand
Gen Service Demand
Starley Flim

VRS Gmid Onatddesnr | ight Ing

Posel Aut] Brw linbed in
Other Public Authority

RS
us
GSLD
GSD
SBF

Resident ial

Gwny Bety Mowy Demared

Gen Serv Large Demand

Gen Service Demand
tandby Firm

oL 182 Genl Outdoor Lighting

Total

Total Billed
Total Unbilled Rev

Per Thousand

Unbi | led Revenues are
computed on a composite basis
arnd not sllocated to specific
rates of customer
classifications.

1 (ED. 12-88)

This Report s An Original

SALES OF BLECTRECITY BY NATE SUMEDULES (f ot Dimpmel )

MUl Sold

(b)

40,90

1,157
48,345
436,148
sal,12%
TRLL
5. BA

wol, el

12,896,310
.

Reverwe

(c)

7,192,361

1,004 643

88, 701
3,883,062
24,940, %40
WL T
2,184,176
783, 604

58,234,162

29,387
1,229,326
10,851,635
9,158,321
1,208,927
143,708

22,619,304

877,360,579
3,415,638

PAGE 30&A

|Avernge Wumtser
of Cuntomers
td)

61
2,5%%0
11
LT

3

A7

3,445

447,157
-e

KWH uf Sales per
Cuat t oo 1
(e)

18,967
191w

14 %50 /a1
kil 168
16,193,667
A, 6N

(AR Vgl )

263,350

TE AW
e

Ob I PORT
11, 1Ry

Rewere
per Rmk Sal
tf)

L YW
(L. S
57 .18
$70.1%
s 1
[SEENRA

a1

Next Page is 310




|NAME OF RESPONDENT @

T Electric Company This Report

Is An :'lllqm.nt Dec. 31,

TEAR OF REPORT:
1989

I
SALES FOR RESALE (Account &47) I
|
|
1. Report sales during the year to other electric customer or total requirements at a specific pmint of delisery|
utilities and to cities or other public suthorities for with credit allowsd cumtomar for avallable stamdy, 1P (1), |
digtribution 1o ultimate conaumers flim power suggplement ing customer’s Own generation or ather |
S Provide incoluw (8) subhesdings and classify sales purchases; OP, dump power; O, other. Describe in a footnote |
as to (1) Associated Utilities, (2) Nonassociated Utilities, the nature of any sales classified as Other Power., FPlace an
(3) Municipalities, (&) Cooperatives, and (5) Other Public “s% in column (c) If sale involves ssjanl miross & atale I
Authorities. For esch sale designate statistical class L. Gromg together anles combed "2 In column (c) by
iflcation tn column (B) walig the Tal liwlng codes: TP, state (or county) of origin identified in colum (e), pro I
flim peower supplying total system requirements of customer viding a subtotal for each state (or county) of delivery |
or total requirements at a specific point of delivery; in columa (1) sedd ().
FP(CY, firm poser sigplying total ".lul a-plu--r at
Statis- Export Point of |Substation M or MVa Demand
tical Across FERC Rate Delivery |Ownership (Specify which)
Line Class- State |[Schedule Mo, | (State or (11 sl Comihim b [Avmrags Monthly [Aremial Max
Mo Sales Tu Ifhemt o | | lree wl Seller rable) D omai el Max i mum Demand Demand
(w) (b) (c) (d) o) i9) h) (N5 ]
1 |FL Power Corp (?) SEF PAGE VIR LI N/A N/A N/A
2 lre Pomer B3 ightid) N/A L) LEL) H/A
1 |[Lebelmnl %) LT LY N/A N/A
& |FMPA (&3] /A N/A N/A N/A
S |Ft. Pierce 3 (T W/A W/A W/A
& |Gainesville (3 N N/A H/A /A M/A
F o Mammstsml (Al /A W/A W/A N/A
B [Jacksorwille (%) ] N/ LI /A LI
9 |xey West % /A MA A LI}
1N |Kiseimmes [A}] L] LT NiA H/A LT} |
I |l mbe e b (Rl LT LI} N/A LI
12 |Mew Seryira Beh (3) t N/A M/A M/A N/A
13 |Orlando 3 N/A N/A N/A LT
14 |Sebring (3 /A N/A /A L
1% |Seminole &) LTy LY N/A LT}
16 |Stark (3} N/A N/A u/A N
17 |5t. Clowd 3 /A /A L L /A
1A [Tallahnases it L LI LIL] /A
19 [Veis Benh (R 1] LT N/A N/A LT
1]
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
29
30
n
32
33
L
5
L'
114
w
59
&0
&1
) |
&3 I
&4 |TOTAL
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3. Report separately firm, dump, and other power
sold to the same utility.

4. 1f delivery is made at a substation, indicate
awnership in column (1), using the following rodes:
RS, respordent owned or leased; CS, customer owned
or leased.

5. If a fixed number of megawatts of maximum
demand is specified in the power contract as a basis
of billings to the customer, enter this number in
column (g). Base the number of megawatts of maximum

YEAR OF REPORT:
Dec. 31, 1989

or not they are used in the determination of
demand charges. Show in column () type of demand
reading (i.e., instantaneous, 15, 30, or &0
minutes Inteyiated),

6. For colum (1) enter the number of megowatt
hours shown on the bills rendered to the purchasers.
7. Explain in a footnote any amounts entered in

colum (o), such as fuel or other adjustments.
8. 1f a contract covers several points of delivery
and small amounts of electric energy are delivered

monthly readings.

demand entered in colums (h) and (i) on sctual
Furnish these figures whether

at each point, such sales may be grouped.

Type of Voltage at REVENUE |
Demand Which Megawatt Demand Other

Reading Delivered Hours Charges Energy Charges Total Line
(¥ (k) (48] (m) (n) (o) (p) No.
60 230 xv 170,158 28,1333 5,091,300 5,119,634 1
&0 230 xv 1,518,412 28,233,796 28,233,796 2
&0 69 Kv 71,144 1,509,605 1,509,605 3
N/A LT 205,446 1,229,516 3,169,777 4,379,293 &
N/A N/A 18,885 421,155 £21,155 5
N/A N/A 15,388 364,657 344,657 ]
1 N/A N/A 7,181 166,687 166,687 7
N/A N/A 6,790 225,364 225,364 .}
/A N/A 37,188 870,478 870,478 9
N/A N/A 158,088 922,137 2,686,095 3,608,232 10
N/A N/A 1,681 46,753 46,753 "
N/A N/A 62,878 434,056 1,040,807 1,474,863 12
N/A N/A 184,696 5,288,301 3,288,301 13
N/A N/A 4,896 117,366 17,366 14
N/A N/A 464 B85 656,978 10,606,980 11,263,957 15
N/A N/A 11,794 360,007 360,007 16
N/A N/A 697 17,915 17,915 17
N/A N/A &1,484 151,886 937,682 1,089,568 18
N/A N/A 14,667 321,729 121,729 19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
10
n
12
33
3
15
34
\
18
39
«0
&1
LY
43
2,998,358 3,422,906 59,436,484 62,859, 390 “h
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12 89) PAGE 311 Mext Page is 320




| NAME OF RESPONDENT : EAR OF REFORT: |
Vaaya £l 10 b 1| omganiry fhia Beport 1s An Original Dec. 31, 1989 |

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

|
|
Amount for Amount for l

|
|
Account |
Line Current Year Previous Year
No. (a) (b) (c)
I .......................................................................................................
| 1 (1) POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES
2 A. Steam Power Generation
3 | Operation
& | (500) Operation Supervision and Engineering 2,841,736 3,223,899
S | (501) Fuel 118,208, W) W, 022,50
6 | (502) Steam Expenses 8,725,631 9,011,256
] (%0%) Steam from Other Sources
B | (Less) (504) Steam Transferred-Cr.
9 | (505) Electric Expenses 3,302,952 3,375,427
10 | (506) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses 5,949,128 b, 164,253
11 | (507) Rents 13,543 16,807
12 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines & thru 11) 354,061,341 368,794 171
13 | Maintenance
14 | (510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 957,609 1,736,590
15 | (511) Maintenance of Structures 4,385,343 4,030,583
16 | (512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant 26,809,699 27,627,274
17 | (513) Maintenance of Electric Plant B,463,243 8,698,740
18 | (514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant 1,150,962 1,117,215
19 TOTAL Maintenance(Enter Total of lines 14 thru 18) 41,766,856 43,210,402
20 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power
(Enter Tot: of Lines 12 and 19) 395,828 197 412,004,573
21 B. Nuclear Power Generation
22 | Operation

23 | (517) Operation Supervision and Engineering

24 | (518) Fuel

25 | (519) Coolants and Water

26 | (520) Steam Expenses

27 | (521) Steam from Other Sources

28 | (Less) (522) Steam Transferred-Cr.

29 | (523) Electric Expenses

30 | (524) Miscelleaneous Nuclear Power Expenses

31 | (525) Rents

32 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 23 thur 31)
33 | Maintenance

34 | (528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
35 | (529) Maintenance of Structures

36 | (530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment

37 | (531) Maintenance of Electric Plant

38 | (532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nucleer Plant

39 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 34 thru 38)

40 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuclear Power
(Enter total of lines 32 and 39)

&1 C. Hydraulic Power Generation

42 | Operation

43 | (535) Operation Supervision and Engineering

44 | (536) Water for Power

45 | (537) MWydraulic Expenses

46 | (538) Electric Expenses

47 | (539) Miscellaneous Hydraul ic Power Generation Expenses
48 | (540) Rents

|49 TOTAL Operstion (Enter total of lines 43 thru 48)
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NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT:
Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1989 |
l ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAIMTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
| |
| Amount for | Amount for
Line Account | Current Year | Previous Year
No ta) (b) | (c)
I .........................................................................................................
| 50 | C. Mydraulic Power Generation (Continued) | |
51 | Maintenance
| 52 | (541) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering | |
53 | (542) Maintenance of Structures
54 | (543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways
55 | (544) Maintenance of Electric Plant
56 | (545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant
57 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 52 thru %6)
58 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraul ic Power
(Enter total of lines &9 and 57)
59 D. Other Power Generation
60 | Operation
61 | (546) Operation Supervision and Engineering
62 | (547) Fuel 3,161,920 1,606,888
63 | (548) Generation Expenses 1,051 1,810
64 | (549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses 4,156 5,266
65 | (550) Rents
[ TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 61 thru 65) 3,167,127 1,613,964
67 | Maintenance
68 | (551) Maintenance S pervision and Engineering
69 | (552) Maintenance of Structures 6,565 26,462
70 | (553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant 928,277 1,533,942
71 | (554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant 1,606 9,899
s TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 68 thru 71) 933,448 1,568,323
14} TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power |
(Enter Total of lines 66 and 72) 4,080,575 3,182,287
74 E. Other Power Supply Expenses |
75 | (555) Purchased Power 22,769,715 22,099,642
76 | (556) System Control and Load Dispatching 1
77 | (557) Other Expenses | 19,608,796 18,834,289
78 TOTAL Other Power Supply Expenses(Enter Total of Lines 75-77) | 42,378,511 40,935,931
™ TOTAL Power Production Expenses
(Enter Total of lines 20, 40, 58, 73, and 78) | 442,287,283 456,122, ™1
] 2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES |
81 | Operation | |
B2 | (560) Operation Supervision and Engineering | 800,020 874,509
83 | (561) L. ad Dispatching | 1,083,761 1,229,897
B4 | (562) Station Expenses 1 633,180 745,437
B85 | (563) Overhead Line Expenses 143,959 193,29
B4 | (564) Underground Line Expenses 53 101
B7 | (565) Transmission of Electricity by Others
88 | (566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 567,396 346,796
B9 | (567) Rents 10,169 7,404
90 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 82 thru 89) 3,238,538 3,397,435
91 | Maintenance
92 | (568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering &7 3,453
73 (569) Maintenance of Structures 319,608 18,405
94 | (570) Maintenance of Station Equipment 1,659,897 1,573,212
95 | (571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 1,373,876 1,602,418
9% | (572) Maintenance of Underground Lines 59 96
97 | (573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant
98 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 92 thru 97) 2,873,507 3,198,484
U] TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of |ines 90 and 98) | 6,112,045 6,595,919
100 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
101 Operation |
102 | ¢580) Operation Supervision and Engineering 1,063, 664 1,182,663
103 | (581) Load Dispatching ‘
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Amount for
Current Year
i(h)

841,756
566,908
212,291
655,518
2,574,924
1,908,570
3,845,997
14,461

11, 784,095

880,820
120,626
1,174,195
7,603,131
784,570
432,018
1,099,631
439,843
19,203
11,949,993
2%, 7% 088

460,516
1,913,091
12,081,775
1,972,866
33
16,428,281

14,526,086
582,647

15,108,733

19,504
262,153
112,23

874
394, 765

15,446, 396
9,656,655
(4,176 ,828)
2,502,934
1,835,450
2,893,024
21,897,818

TEAR iF mErEm) . |

|
|
Amount for |
Previous Year |

(c)

848,458 |
616,401 |
198,619
Tak ,00% |
2,728,722
2,208 Lkl
3,73 627
14,235
12,327,978

999,523
130, 445
1,356,991
7,218,889
784,130
483,984
1,060,240
162,65
22,282
12,419,088
24, 4T, 064

514, 4bk
1,846,486
12,142,734
2,562,421
2

17,086,087

18,582,514
835, 360

19,417,874

32,005
410,172
35,982
50
478,209

14,722,779
10,318,284
(3,851,823)
1,964,227
1,938,017
3,428,240
18,118,806 |

NAME (i BESPFIMNDENT
Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENAKCE EXPENSES (Continued)
| |
I e Account
No (m)
104 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES (Continued) | |
105 | (582) Station Expenses |
106 | (583) Overhead Line Fxpenses
107 (B&) Urddergrowsd Line Expenses
108 | (58%) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses
109 | (586) Meter Expanses
110 (A7) Lumtomer Inatallations Fapenses
111 | (588) Miscellaneous Distribution Expenses
112 | (589) Rents
113 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of |lines 102 thru 112)
114 Maintenamn e
115 | (590) Mainterance Supervision and Engineering
116 | (591) Maintenance of Structures
M7 | (%92) Maintenarnce of Station Equlpment
118 | (595) Maintenance of Overhead Lines
119 | (594) Maintenance of Underground Lines
120 | (595) Maintenance of Line Transformers
LFa) (596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems
122 (%97) Maintenarwe ! Meters
123 | (598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant
124 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 115 thru 123)
124 TOTAL Diste bt bon Enpanses (Enter Total of Lines 113 amd 174)
126 &, CUSTOMER ALLOUMIS EXPEMSES
127 | Operation
123 (901) Supervision
129 | (902) Meter Reading Expenses
|330 (903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses
13 (904) Uncollectible Accounts
132 | (905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses
133 TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Enter Total of lines 128-132)
134 5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
135 | Operation
136 | (907) Supervision
137 | (908) Customer Assistance Expenses
138 | (P09) Informational and Instructional Eapenses
139 | (910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses
140 TOTAL Cust. Service and Informational Expenses
(Enter Total of Lines 136 thru 139)
141 6. SALES EXPENSES
142 | Operation
143 | (911) Supervision
144 | (912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses
145 | (913) Advertising Expenses
146 | (916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses
147 TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 143 thru 146)
148 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
149 | Operation
150 | (920) Administrative and General Salaries
151 (921) Office Supplies and Expenses
152 | (Less) (922) Administrative Capenses Transferred Credit
153 | (923) Outside Services Employed
154 | (924) Property Insurance
155 | (925) Injuries snd Damages
156 | (926) Employee Pensions and Benefits
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| WAME OF RESFOMOEMT YEAR OF REPORT:

| Lompa Electric Company This Report |s An Original Dec. 31, 1989

|

| FLECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

I ............................................ rlobronksdtttsnta

| | | |

| | |

| | Amount for | Amount for
Line Account Current Year | Previous Year
NO. (a) (b) | (c)
157 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES | |
158 | (927) Franchise Requirements |
159 | (928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 811,900 | 1,059,248
160 | (Less) (929) Duplicate Charges-Cr.
161 | (930.1) General Advertising Expenses 115,199 1:8,959
162 | (930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses &, 567,356 5,780,363
163 | (931) Rents 3,330,326 3,336,375
164 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 150 thru 143) 58,680,230 56,933,455
169 | Maintenance
166 | (935) Maintenance of General Plant 2,983,932 2,760,863
167 TOTAL Administrative and General Eaxpenses (Enter Total

of lines 164 and 166) 61, 664, 162 59,694,318
168 TOTAL Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses
(Enter total of lines 79, 99, 125, 133, 140, 147, and 167) | 565,729,357 584,142, 264

| 1. The data on number of employees should be reported for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31,
or any payroll period ending 60 days before or after October 31.

2. 1t the respondent’s payroll for the reporting period includes any special construction personnel, in
clude such employees on Line 3, and show the number of such special construction empiloyees tn a footnote.

1. The number of employees assignable to the electric department from joint functions of combination util-
ities may be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee equivalents. Show the estimated mumber of

1 . Payroll Period Ended (Date) December 24, 1989
2 . Total Regular Full-Time Employees 2,902
3 . Totsl Part-Time and Temporary Employees 53
4 . Total Employees 2,955
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|NAME OF RESPONDENT : YEAR OF REPORT:

[tampia Electric Lompany This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1989
R E R R R B AR R B e e
| PURCHASED POWER (Account 555)

| (Except interchange power)

I ............ sssssammsbssanaa

|

|

|

| 1 Repat t power putchased for resale during the (6) Cooperatives, and (7) Other Public Authorities. Tor
|year. Report on page 238 particulars (detalls) each purchase designate statistical classification in
[toncerning interchange power transactions during the colum (b) using the following codes: FP, firm power;
|year; do not include such figures on this page. DP, dump or surplus power; 0, other. Describe the nature

| 2. Provide in colum (a) subheadings and classify of any purchases classified as Other Power. Enter an “x*
|purchases as to: (1) Associated Utilities, (2) Non- in column (c) 1f purchase involves import across a state
|associated Utilities (3) Associated Nonutilities, line,
| (&) Other Nonutilites, (5) Municipalities, 5. Report separately firm, cump, arvd other power purchased
| | MU or MVa of Demard
(Spec ity which)
| | | Rl
Impart Rate Substation Average
I Across |Schedule | Point of Receipt/ Ownership Monthly | Arvwial
Stat. State No. Del ivery It Contract Maximaen | Max|mom
Purchased From Class.| Lines |of Seller| (State or County) |Appliceble | Demand D Demand
(a) (b) | (c) (d) (e) . f) | @y | )

ne

.
¥
—

|Other Nonutilities FP | Nichols, Florida | 55 |
|Municipalities 13 Tempa, Florida | RS

|Other Nonutilities op Mulberry, Florida SS
|Other Norutilities pp Mulberry, Florida 117
Other Nonutilities opP Mulberry, florida 58

1

2 15.
3

4

5

6 [Municipalities w Tampa, Florida RS 2
7

8

9

19.
20,
22
30
11
12

sosooiny
FIEFERER
ccooceooooe
ZEEZZEEE

-—_—BNEO BV

Other Nonutilities oP Tampa, Florida RS
Other Nonutilities DP Plant City, Florida RS 0.0

|
|
11| Total
|
|

14 [* Varinlde 00 & W, |

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
It
|4
|
|
|
|
|
|
i
|
|
|
|
|

r
—

. £ 3 i
o
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|NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT:

Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1989
PURCHASED POMER (Account 555) (Continued)
. | (Except interchange power)
|
from the same company. those figures whether they are used or not In the
4. If receipt of power is at a substation, indicate determination of demarsd charges. Show In column ()
|onnershlp in colum (f), using the following coden: type of demand reading (i.e., instanteous, 15, 30,
RS, respondent owned or leased; 55, seller owned or or &0 minutes integrated).
leased, 6. For column (1) enter the number of megawatt
5. If a fixed number of megawatts of maximum demand hours purchesed as shown by the power bills rendered
is specified in the power contract as a basis of to the purchases.
billing, enter this rumber in column (g). Base the 7. Explain in a footnote any amount entered in
rumber of megawatts of maximum demand shown in columns column (o), such as fuel or other adjustments.
(h) and (i) on actual monthly readings. Furnish
Cost of Energy |
Voltage | = 0 rEsmdsmEssacdiesmensassaeenians
Type of Demand| at Which Megawatt Demand Energy Other | Total
Reading Received Hour s Charges Charges Charges * | (merré0) Line
(W] (k) (49] (m) (n) (o) (p) No,
60 Min 69 kv 264,151 208,764 | a8, 732 29,210 | 626, T06 1
60 Min 69 kv 105,580 1,831,565 | 1,713,502 131,499 3,676,566 2
60 Min 69 KV 0 0 0 0 I 3
60 Min 69 kv 4,047 0 75,361 4,895 I 80,256 o
60 Min 69 KV 12,528 0 206,061 15,153 221,214 5
60 Min 69 KV 227,534 1,956,840 3,770,167 283,39 6,010,398 6
60 Min. 69 KV 2,174 ] 39,633 2,629 1 42,262 7
60 Min. 69 K. 2,622 0 45,815 2,929 | 4B, Tek 8
9
........................................................................ 10
378,436 3,997,169 6,239,2M 469,706 | 10,706, 1466 n
| 12
| 13
14
@& | i
16
| 17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
a
39
40
&1
&2
&3
bh
&%
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NAME OF RESPOMDENT:
Tampa Electric Company

YEAR OF RLPORT:
pec. 31, 1989

SUMMARY OF INTERCHANGE ACCORDING TO COMPANIES AND POINTS OF INTERCHANGE
(Included in Account 555)

1. Heport below all of the megawatt hours recelved
and delivered during the year. For receipts and
deliveries under interchange power agreements, show
the net charge or credit resulting therefrom.

2. Provide subheadings and classify interchanges as
to (1) Associated Utilities, (2) Nonassociated Util-
ities, (3) Associated Nonutilities, (&) Other
Nonutilities, (5) Municipalities, (6) Cooperatives,

Interchanges FERC Rate
Across Schedule
Line Name of Company State Lines Numbe r Point of Interchange
No. (a) (b) (c) (d)
1 Florida Power Carp t2) Lake Tarpon
4 Weat Lake Wales
3 Pebbledale
& Denham
5 Dade City
6 Higgins
7 Winter Haven
8 Ft. Meade
v North Bartow
10 Orchard Springs
11 |Sub-Total
12 Lakeland 5) Highland City
13 Orangedale
14 [Sub-Total
15 Florida Power & Light (2)
16 FMPA (5)
17 Ft. Pierce 5
18 Gainesville (5)
19 Homestead (5)
20 Jacksonville (5)
21 Key west (5)
22 Kissimmee (5)
23 Lake worth (5)
24 New Saryrna Bch (5)
25 Or lando (5)
26 Sebring (5)
27 Seminole (6)
28 Stark (5)
29 St. Cloud 5)
10 Tallshassee %)
n Vero Beach (¢3]
32
33 |Sub-total
34 |Less: Inadvertent
35 |Less: Amt recorded as Sales for Resale per FPSC order
36 |TOTAL
37
38
w
Wiy
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) PAGE 328

and (7) Other Public Authorities, For each
interchange across a state line place an "x" in colum (b).
3. Furnish particulars (details of settlements for
interchange power) in a footnote or on a supplemental page;
include the name of each company, the nature of the
transaction, and the dollar amounts involved. [f settlement
for any transaction also includes credit or debit amounts
other than for increment generation expenses, show such




other component amounts separately, in addition to
debit or credit for Iincrement generation expenses,
and give a brief explanantion of the factors and

principles under which such other component amounts

YEAR OF REPORT: |
Dec. 31, 1989 |

.................................................. i
SUMMARY OF INTERCHANGE ACCORDING TO COMPANIES AND POINTS OF INTERCHANGE (Continued)
(Included 'n Account 555)

transactions and billings among the parties to
the agreement, [f the amount of settlement

reported in this schedule for any transaction
does not represent all of the charges and credits|

|
I
|
|

were determined. |f such settiement represents the covered by the agreement, furnish in a footnote a
net of debits and credits under an interconnection, description of the other debits and credits and
power pool ing, coordination, or other such arrange- state the amounts and accounts in which such
ment, submit a copy of the annual sumnary of other amounts are included for the year.
Vol tage MEGAMWATT HOURS
Bt WMhich  |rrremrrrmrrer s m ettt ittt s s Amount
Interchanged Received Del ivered Net Difference Settlement Line
(e) f) (@) (h) (1) No.
230 kv 3,642,163 126 3,642,037 1
230 kv 262,958 142,518 100,440 2
230 kv 235,874 422,485 (184,611) 3
67 KV 246,109 30,057 (5,948) 4
69 kv 324,845 7 324,872 5
115 xv 513 0 513 ]
69 xv 0 0 0 7
69 kv 0 0 0 8
230 kv (1 352,668 (352,669) 9
69 KV 0 0 0 10
4,470,481 QLT 84T 3,522,634 (&,676,143) "
69 KV 118,747 17,353 101,394 12
69 KV 70,769 3,940 66,829 13
189,516 21,293 168,223 (1,475,089) 14
230 kv 29,206 6,557,137 (6,527,931) (20,365,394) 15
(4,379,283) 16
(619,312) 17
(122,560) 18
(1466,909) 19
390,905 20
(B70,149) 21
(3,608,232) 22
(37,067 23
(1,473,812) 24
(1,135,823) 25
(105,725) 26
(10,692, 344) 27
(360,007) 28
(16,820) 29
(991,649) 30
(310,408) 3
32
4,689,203 7,526,271 (2,837,074) (50,795,821) 33
4,511,106 4,527,919 (16,813) 34
2,998,358 (2,998,358) (62,859,390) 35
178,097 178,097 12,063,569 :6
7
38
9
&0
FERC FORM MO, 1 (ED. 12-88) Next Page is 1%2




|NAME OF RESPONDENT YEAR OF ®FF(&ET
[Tampa Electi e Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 'GE%

| ¢ A P g :
| TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OR BY OTHERS (Accounts «5& and 565)

!

| ............ tessassaseseEResEsEnssssanE

|
|
|

|1. Describe below and give particulars of any transactions by (d) Monetary settliement received or pald and basts of
|respondent during the year for transmission of electricity for settlement, included in Account &% or 585,
|or by others during year, including transactions sometimes (e) Normonetary settlement, 1f any, specifying the Moh
|referred to as wheeling. represent ing compensation for the service, spec!'ying
|2. Provide separate subheadings for: (a) Transmission of whether such power was firm power, dump or other
|Electricity for Others (included in Account 456) and power, and state basis of settlement. |[f nonmanetsr
|(b) Transmission of Electricity by Others (Account 565). settiement was other than MwWh, describe the nature ¢
|3. Furnish the following information in the space below con such nettiement and basis of determination,
|cerning each transaction: (1) Other explanations which may be necessary to indicate
(a) Mame of company and description of service rendered the nature of the reported transactions. [nclude
or received, Designate associated companies. such explanations as statement of any material serv:
(b) Points of origin and termination of service specifying remaining to be received or furnished at end of year
also any transformation service involved. and the accounting recorded to avold a possible mater: g

(c) MWh received and MWh delivered. distortion of reported operating income for the year

Transmission Service for Royster Company to Florida Power and Light Company.

i(b) Received at the Royster Substation, delivered at the points of interconnection

|
|
|
|
|
|
I

All transactions are for Account &56.
lm
| between Tempa Electric Company and Florida Power and | ight Company.
I
|
|
|
|

(c) MuH: Received 16, D6k ;
Del tvered 1%, 76%
Inmdver tent o
L ine | nue S
;. 1 L har yes
| Capacity 126,448
[ Short Term Power 55
: Regulating Service 1%, vl
|F b total 142,463
{ FERC Filing Fees and Legal Services 0
Total 142,463
ssmsanens
(e) None
(f) None
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|NAME OF RESPOMDENT: YEAR OF REPORT: |

Irm Electric Company This Report s An Original Dec. 31, 1989 |
____________________________________ g Py A S e S . _|I
| MISCELLANEOQUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Accounting 930.2)(ELECTRIC) |
B e T ssmew - A sas P ss s s s aaa . |
| |
Line Description | Amount
No. (a) | (b)
ssnas|esasisasssssvanensssisssscssssnnnnne IR L L L I .................. I
1 |Industry Association Dues | 565,471 |
|
2 |Nuclear Power Research Expenses |
|
3 |Other Experimental and General Research Expenses } 2,694,290 |
4 |Publishing and Distributing Information and Reports to
Stockholders; Trustee, Registrar, and Transfer Agents
Fees and Expenses, and Other Expenses of Servicing
Outstanding Securities of the Respondent. 558,605
5 |Other Expenses (List items of 35,000 or more in this
column showing the (1) purpose, (2) recipient, and
(3) amount of such items. Group amounts of less
than 35,000 by classes if the number of items so
grouped is shown)
6 Chamber of Commerce 26,874
7 Directors’ Fees and Expenses 313,144
B Internal and Public Communications 109,21
9 Allocation of Parent Company Costs (710,632)
10 Miscel laneous Dues (14 (tems) 36,713
" Financing Costs 15,626
12 Labor Costs (not reclassified to account 920.01) 8,548
13 Environmental 65,958
14 Miscellaneous (738 items) 863,528 |
15 |
16 |
17 |
18 |
19
20 |
21
22 |
23
24 |
p |
26
27 |
28
29
30
n
32
33
34
35
37 |
37
38
b1
&0
&1
4“2
43 |
[
45
| 46 |TOTAL 4,567,356 |

FERC FORM WO. 1 (ED. 12-87) PAGE 135




|NAME OF RESPUNDENT : TEAR GF wEbOKD
|Tampa Electric Company This Keport 1s An Original CETI A

1. Report in Section A for the year the amounts ‘or: classificat ions and showing a composite tatal lreficate
|ta) Depreciation Expense (Account 403); (b) Amortiza at the bottom of section C the manner in which column (1))
|tron of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (c¢) balances are obtained. |[f average balances, state the
|Amartization of Other Electric Plant (Account 405). method of averaging used.
| 2. Report in section B the rates used 1o compute amor fFor columns (c), (d), and (e) report avatliable I1n
|tization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). formation for each plant subaccount, account or
State the basis used to compute the charges and whether any functional classification Listed in colum (a). [f plant|
changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating
preceding report year. averaged service lives, show in column (1) the type
| 3. Report all available information called for in section mortality curve selected as most appropriate for the |
|C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, report- account and in column (g), if available, the weighted
ing annually only changes to columns (c) through (g) from average remaining life of surviving plant.
the complete report of the preceding year. I1f composite depreciation accounting 1s used, repart

Unless camposite depreciation accounting for total available information called for in columns (b) through
depreciable plant is followed, list numerically in colum (g) on this basis. |
(a) each plant subaccount, account or functional classifica- 4. |If provisions for depreciation were made during the|
tion, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. Identify year in sddition to depreciation provided by application |
|at the bottom of section C the type of plant included in of reported rates, state at the bottom of section C the |
|any subaccounts used. amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items

In colum (b) report all depreciable plant balances to which related.
to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional

A. Sumary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges

Depreciation Amortization of | Amortization of | I
Line Functional Classification Expense Limited-Term Electric Other Electric | Total
Na. fAccount 403) Plant (Acct. 404) Plant (Acct. 405%) |
% (a) (b) (c) | (d) | (e)
| 1 |Intangible Plant 2,143,231 | | 2,163,251
| 2 |Steam Production Plant 45,340,341 | | 45,340,341
| 3 |Nuclear Production Plant | i
| & |Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventnl | |
| 5 |Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Strge |
| & |other Production Plant wiv,893 I | 939,893
| 7 |Transmission Plant 6,089,921 6,089,921 |
| 8 |Distribution Plant 22,082,559 | | 22,082,559
| @ |General Plant 12,604,411 | | 12,604,611 |
| 10 |Commor Plant-Electric | | |
I .............................. e'd'a's s sschasstassssranan ais
| 1 I TOTAL 87,057,125 | 2,163,231 | | 89,200,356 |
I |
| | B. Basis for Amortization Charges |
frrmmr s B 6 R T B e ST b ke B R T T L L R e T L )
| The amortization charges to Account 404 are calculated monthly using the monthly mean cost basis
| times 1/12 of the annual (20%) rate. The basis used to compute these charges consists solely of

computer software,

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) PAGE 336 Next Page 14 1.



NAME OF RESPONDENT:
Tampa Electric Company

Report the information specified below, in the arder
given, for the respective income deduction amd interest
charges accounts. Provide a subhending for each ac
count and @ total for the account. Additional columns
may be added if deemed appropriate with respect to any
account .

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 42%) Describe
the nature of items included 1n this account,
account charged, the total of amortization charges for
the year, and the period of amortization

(b) Miscellaneous Income Dedhu 1w Keport the nature,

payee, avd ammnt of other income deductions for the year
as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, Life In-
surance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Certain
Civie, Political and Related Activities; and 426.5, Other

Line 1t
No (a)

1 |ACCOUNT &2%

7 Wowwe

5 |ACCOUNT 426.1

& Salvation Army

5 United Way

[

7 Total Account 426.1

8

9 [ACCC INT 426.2

None
11 |ACCOUNT 426.3
12 Penalties
13 |ACCOUNT &26.4

14 Dues

15 Transportation, Fees, lodging & Other Incurred Costs
16

17 Total Account 426.6

18

19 |ACCOUMT &26.5

20 None

22 |Total Account 426

the contra

YRAR ) WEPORT:

Dec. 31,

Dok tione of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts
of less than 5% of each account total
whichever is greater) may be grouped by «lasses within
the above accounts.

() Interest on Debt
430) tor each associated company to which interest
debt was incurred during the year, indicatle ihe amawi
interest rate respectively for (a) mlvaiw e oy retes
vani s on open scoount . (0) notes payable, (d) accounts
payable, mnd (e) other debt, and total interest.

for the year (or 310

to Assocrated Comparnies (Account

thry

i

nature of other debt on which interest was incurred during

the year.
(d) Other interest Expense (Account &31) Mepuut jun

1989

1]

Exp'ain the

ticulars (details) including the amaunt sl liduisat cuie o

other interest charges 1owur red ki big the  nne

|
|
i
|
|
|
|
i
|
i
|
[
|
|
|
|
|
|

23 IS ENSESETSEESRESSEREEEIEIESIS
26 |ACCOUNT 430
25 None
26 |ACCOUNT 431
27 Interest Expense - Customer Deposits (At 8X and 9X Interest Rates) 2,612,201
28 Interest Expense - Notes Payable (Various Interest Rates) 183,361
29 interest Expense - Commercial Paper (Various Interest Rates) 1,514,488
30 Interest Expense - Revenue Refund (Various Interest Rates) 2,590,718
n Interest Expense - Miscel laneous Other (Various Interest Rates) 177,888
- A i e i e
33 Total Account 431 7,078,654
3% SESASESENESSSSNAEIEENSESEESEEIEEEE |
35
36
37
38
39
40
&1
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) PAGE 340 Meat Page s 150




|NAME OF RESPUNDENT : TEAR OF REPORT:
Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1989

| MEGWULATUNY LUMMESSIUN EAFLENLGE S

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission 2. In colums (b) and (c) indicate whether the
Iﬂ-;mu;m\ incurred during the rurrent year (or incurred in erpenses were assessed by s reguintory Losty or were
Jpewbimin years, A being ama tized) telating to formal cases wiheiwise mmurted by the urility
beture o regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was
a party.

Deferred
Description (Furnish name of Assessed by Expenses Tutal in Account
Line regulatory commission or body, Regulatary of Expenses 184 at
No. the docket or case number, and Commission Utility to Date Beginning
a description of the case.) of Year
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)

Continuing surveillance and review of
fuel cost recovery charges of utilities.
FPSC Docket No. B90001-El. 33,20 33,20

Continuing surveillance and review of
conservation recovery charges of
utilities. FPSC Docket Nu. B90002-EG. 20,278 20,278

Continuing surveillance snd review of
cogeneration recovery charges of
utilities. FPSC Docket No. B91049-El. 32,593 32,593

Territorial Dispute with Florida Power
Corporation FPSC Docket No. BP0646-El 40,724 40,724

Power Plant - Seminole Electric Company

ggNNNND‘.NNMNumnmm———-_
PNV =000 N NP WA= O 00~V e -

I FPSC Docket No. B80309-EC 55,527 59,527
Agrico Chemical Company
FPSC Docket Na, B90415-El 38,966 18,966
Continuing surveillance and review of
miscellaneous FERC Dockets. 69, 463 69,463
5
32
33 |Continuing surveillance and review of
34 |miscellaneous FPSC Dockets. 188, 260" 188, 260"
15
36
37
A1 ]
W
&U
&1
42 |Minor Items (Less than $25,000 each) 332,858 332,858
&3
L
&5 |* Outside consultant fees only, does not include incidental company eapenses.
811,900 811,900

&~
o
°
L

FEHE FORM NO. 1 (LD. 12 B8) PAGE 350




NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPOURT
Tompa Electric Company This Report ls An Original Dec. 31, 1wHY

3. Show in colum (k) sny expenses incurred in prior years . List in colum (f), (g), and (h) expenses in
which sre being smortized. List in column (a) the period of curred during year which were charged currently to
smortization. irncome, plant or other accounts.

&. The totals of colums (e), (1), (k), and (1) must agree 6. Minor ftems (less than $25,000) may be grouped.
with the totals shown at the bottom of page 223 for Account 186,

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR | AMORTIZED DURING YEAR | |
CHARGED CURRENTLY TO
............................................. ; Deferred In

Account Deferred to Contra Amoaunt Account 186, Line

Depar tment No. Amount Account 184 Account End of YTear No.

f) (9) (h) (40] (9} (k) (49

1

2

3

Electric 928 33,21 4
H
6
7
3
Electric 928 20,278 9
10

1"

12
13

Electric g8 32,593 14
15
16
17
Electric vae &0,T24 18
19
20

2

Electric 928 55,527 22
23

24

25
Electric Ll 18, 9tb 26
27
28
29
Electric 928 69,463 30
3n
32

13

Electric 928 188, 260* 34
35
3
37
38
19
&0

a1

Electric CHL ARP LY} &2

&3
&4
[
| | 811,900 | | | ! | 8
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) PAGE 351




MAME OF RESPOMDENT:

YEAR OF Kibiml

Tompa Flectric Company Thie Bepaart 1a An Original Dec . V1, Vuny

RESEARCHM, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMOWSTRATION ACTIVITIES

1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts
charged during the year for techrological research, develop:
ment, and demonstration (R, D & D) project initiated, contirued,
or conc luded during the year. Report also support glven to others
during the year for jointly-sponsored projects. (ldentify reciplent
regardless cf affiliation.) for any R, D & D work carried on by
the respordent In which there (s & sharing of costs with others,
show separately the respondent's cost for the year and cost
chargeable to others. (See definition of research, development,
and demonstration In Uniform System of Accounts.)
2. Indicate in colum () the applicable classification, as
shown below. Classifications:
A. Electric R, 0 L D Performed Internally
(1) Generation
8. Mydroelectric ..
I. Recreation, figh, and wildlife
11, Other hydroelectric

Line | Classification
wo. | (a)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) PAGE 3%2

. Fossil-fuel steam

,internal cuntaustion or gas turbiine

. Muclesr

. Urconvent lonal generation
f. Siting and heat generation

(2) System Planning, Fngineering and Operal lin

(3) Tranamission
. Overhead
b. Underground

(4) Distribution

(%) Environment (other than equipment)

(4) Other (Classify and include items in eacess
of $5,000.)

(7) Total Cost Incurred

Flectric R, D B D Performed Externally

(1) Research Support to the Electrical
Research Council or the Electric Power
Research Institute

s angT

(1) Electric Power Research 18811
B-(4) Florida Ac'd Disposition Study 18812
B-(&) FCG Acld Rain Seepage Lake Study 18814




(2) Research Support to Edison Electric Imtitute

(3) Research support to Nulear Power Grougps

(&) Research Sugport te Others (Classify)

(%) lotal Cost Irwurred
1. Irnclude in column (c) all B, D LD items performed inter-
rally snd in column (d) those ‘tems performed outside the com:
pany costing 35,000 or more, boiefly describing the specific
sres of R, D £ D (such as safety, corrosfon control, poliution,
sutomation, measurement, insulation, type of applisnce etc.)
Growp items under 35,000 by classifications and indicate the
rumber of |tems grouped. Under Other, A.(f) andd B.(4) classify
Items by type of R, D & D mctivity.
4. Show In column (&) the account number charged with expenses

ki g the vear or

TEAR
Dec.

3,

the accvunt 1o which amegnts were

Capltalized during the year, listing Account 07,

fomatrution Work in Progress,
the amusts related to the account charged

first, Show

OF REFORT:
1989

n {olum
in calumn

(t)

{e).

5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumulat o |

of costs of projects.

sctivities or projects, submit estimates for colums (01,

This total must equal

the lalpe e
tn Account 188, Kesearch, Develogment are! Lemsamtiat i
Faperditures, Outatending at the ernd of the jear
6. If costes have not been segregated for #, 0 L D

(d) and (f) with such smounts identified by "Est™.
7. Report separately research and related testing
facilities operated by the respondent.

Costs Incurred Costs Incurred AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Urvamor 1 ped
Internally Externally |----ececeiimmmnens SR o . Accumylation
Current Year Current Tear Account | Amount
(c) (d) (e) | ) (9
2,604,290 230 2,694,290
7,925 91,016 506 167,562
21,801
7,925 2,785,306 2,841,852 21,801
LI L] SEEEsEsEEN SrssEsEEEw Ssssma
FERC TORM NO. 1 (ED. 12 87) PAGE 353
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MAME OF RESPONDENT : YEAR OF REPORT:
Tarpa Electric Company This Bepart 1o An Original Dec. 31, 1989

DISTRIRUTIOM OF SALARITS AND WAGES

Repat t below the dists itastion of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate mmoanits originally charged to
clearing sccounts to Utility Departments, Conatrixtion, Plant Removals, exl Other Accounts, arxd enter such smoants in
the appropriste Lines and colums provided. [n determining this segregation of salaries sl wages originally charged
to clearing sccounts, s method of epproximation giving substantially correct results may be used.

Allocation of
Payroll Charged

Line Direct Payroll to Clearing
No. Classification 0 stribution Accounts Total
(s) i(b) (c) (d}
1 Electric
2 | tperation
3 [IET TR AT N.JW,OM
4 Transmission 2,757, 68)
b pistribution B, A0, BA4
é Custaomer Accounts 8,068,850
[ fimtiamar Sarvice andd [nformational 3,488, 887
8 Sales 265, 4466
9 Administrative and General 15,654,576
10 10TAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru %) 82,618,997
n Malilernmis o
12 Productlon 20,735,116
13 Transmission 1,004, 126
14 pistribution 4,528,802
15 Administrative and General 1,850,984
16 1OTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 12 thru 15) 28,419,628
17 | Total Operstion and Maintenance
18 Provhx tion (Enter Total of lines 3 and 12) ¥5,195,007
1w Iraamission (Fnter Totasl of lines & and 13) 3,562,189
20 Distribution (Enter Total of Lines % and 14) 13,0195, 646
21 Customer Accounts (Transcribe from Line 6) B, 068, B%0
22 Customer Service and Informetion (Transcribe from Line 7) 3,488, 887
23 Sales (Transcribe from Line B) 285,64
24 Administrative and General (Enter Total of Lines 9 and 15) 17,504,910
25 TOTAL Operation and Maintensnce (Totsl of lines 18 thru 24) 81,038,625 4,755,916 85,994,541
26 Gas
27 | Operation
28 Procuctfon - Marnufactured Gas
29 Production - Matural Ges (Including Expl. snd Dev.)
30 Other “as Supply
3 Storsge, LNG Terminaling and Processing
32 Transmission
3 Distribution
3% Customer Accounts
15 Customer Service and Informationsl
3 Sales
37 Administrative snd General
b TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 28 thru 37)

39 | Mmaintenance

&0 Production - Manufactured Gas

(1 Production - Maturel Gas

&2 Other Gas Supply

43 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

(3 Transmission

%3 flmbe ihapt fomy

&l Adninlstiat ive miel Lerwral

&r TOTAL Maintenawe (Enter Tutel of Lines 40 thiu &)

FERC FURM NO. Y1 (ED. 12 B8) FALE Y54




WAME OF BESPOMDENT @

Direct Payroll
Distre bt ion
ib)

81,038,625

22,823,089

22,823 ,8%

1,556,491

1,596,491

41,370
2,568,495

2,409, 865
107,828,877

Toegua 1l tr b [ owmguarvy This Begmat 1 An Or fginal
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Cont irmsed)
Line
No. Classification
(a)
Gas (Continued)
48 | Total Operstion snd Maintenance
49 Production - Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 28 and 40)
50 Production - Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.) (Total
of lines 29 and &1)
51 Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 30 and &2)
52 Storage, LNG, Terminaling and Processing (Total of lines
I wed 4Y)
5 tranaminalon (Enter Total of [ines 32 wwl 44)
S5k Distribution (Enter Total of lines 33 and 45)
55 Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 34)
56 Customer Service and Informational (Transcribe from Line 35)
57 Sales (Transcribe from Line 34)
58 Administrative and General (Enter Total of lines 37 and 46)
59 TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Totsl of |ines 49 thru 58)
0 Other ULILILY Dejear (nmil e
A1 | iy mh Loy mewl Malnd simen o
LY TOTAL ALL Utility Dept. (Total of lines 25,59, and 61)
43 Utility Plant
[ Cormtre  fon (By UtILIty Depar tments)
(5] flectric Plant
(-] GCas Plant
&7 Other
68 TOTAL Construction (Enter Total of lines &5 thru &7)
69 | Plant Removal (By ULILIty Depwar tment )
n Fleciric Plant
. n Gas Plant
rn Other
ia ) 1O1AL Plant Bemoval (Enter Total of Lines fO thru F2)
re Uther Accowmnts (Specify):
g Non Utility Accounts
76 Accounts Receivable & Deferred Accounts
m
I
™
80
.4
A
ny
B4
. +]
86
8/
An
B9
90
o1
g
v3
94
@5 | TOTAL Other Accounts
e TOTAL SALARIES AND WALHS
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) PAGE 355

Allocation of

Payroll Charged

to Clearing
Accoamts

(c)

4,955,916

3,275,533

3,205,593

217,543

217,563

o4, 727

o, 121

8,513,719

YEAR O Wpbow?
Dec, 31, VAV

Tutal
H (d)

BS, 704, 541
26,099,629

26 N9 K29

1, 774,08

1, 774,0%

106,097
2,368,495

2,604 %92
116,342,596

Page s 401




NAME OF RESPOWDEMT: YEAR OF REFORT:
Tarpa Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1989

purchased, and interchanged during the year.

Item Megawatt Hours

L ine Item Megawalt Hours|Line
No. (a) (b) No. | (m) (b)
1 SOURCES OF ENLRGY 20 DISPOSITION OF ENLEGY
2 |Geoeration (Excluding Station Use): 21 |Sales to Ultimate Consumers (1nclud-
3 Steom 16,173,411 ing Interdepartmental Sales) 12,896,310
& Wuc lear 22 |Sales for Resale 2,998,358
5 Hydro-Convent ional 23 |Energy Furnished Without Charge
é Hydro-Pumped Storage 24 |Energy Used by the Compary
7 Other 6,216 (Excluding Station Use):
8 (Less) Energy for Pumping 25 Electric Department Only 18, 669
9 Net Generation (Enter Total 26 |Energy Losses:
of lines 3 thru B) 16,219,627 27 Tranemission and Conversion Losses
10 |Purchases - Cogeneration 378,434 28 Distribution Losses ] 769,671
11 |Interchanges: 29 Unaccounted for Losses 73,752
12 In (gross) - 178,097 30 TOTAL Energy Losses 843,423
13 Out (gross) bl 0 n Energy Losses as Percent of Total
1% Net Interchanges (Lines 12 & 13) 178,097 on Line 19 5.03%
15 |Transmission for/by Others (Wheeling) 32 10TAL (Enter Total of lines 21
16 | Received (MUH) 16,365 22, 23, 25, and 30) 16,776,760
17 Delivered (MJN) 15,765 * |Excludes Inadvertent received of &, 936,606,
18 Net Transmission (lines 16 & 17) 600 *s |fxcludes Inadvertent delivered of &, 953,419,
19 TOTAL (Enter Total of *** |Transmission & Distribution losses are
lines 9, 10, 14, and 18) 16,776,760 not separately accounted for.

1. Report below the information called for pertaining to simultaneous pesks established monthly (in
megawatts) and the monthly output (in megawatt-hours) for the combined sources of electric emergy of respondent
2. Report in column (b) the respondent’s meximum MW losd as measured by the sum of its coincidental net

generstion and purchases plus or minus net interchange, minus temporary deliveries (not interchange)
of emergency power to snother system. Show monthly pesk including such emergency deliveries
in a footnote and briefly explain the nature of the emergency. There may be cases of commingling of purchases
and exchanges and “wheeling,” also of direct deliveries by the supplier to customers of the
reporting utility wherein segregation of MW demand for determination of penks as specified by this report
may be unavailable. In these cases, report peaks which include the intermingled transactions.
furnish an explanatory note which indicates, among other things, the relative significance
of the devistion from basis otherwise spplicable. If the individual M amounts of such totals are
needed for billing under separate rate schedules and are estimated, give the amount and basis of estimate.
3. State type of monthly pesk reading (instantaneous 15, 30, or 60 minutes integrated).
4. Monthly output is the sum of respondent’s net generation for losd ana purchases plus or minus net
interchange and plus or minus net transmission or wheeling. Total for the year must agree with Line 19 above.
5. [f the respondent has two or more power systems not physically connected, furnish the information
called for below for each system.

| MOMTHLY PEAK (Daylight Savings Time) Wonthly Output

Line Month Megawatts Day of Day of Hour Type of Reading (Mwh)

No. Week Month (See Instr. &)

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 1) (g

33 |Jaruary 1944 Thur sday b 8:00 60 minutes 1,453,901
3 |February 2584 F